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tephen‘ J. Scarborough

Chairman b Chigf Executive Officer .

2006 will be remembered as a year of transition for the
homebuilding industry after nearly a decade of robust
growth, escalating prices and record profitability.

During the year, most of the major markets across the
country experienced dramatically reduced sales volumes.
notwithstanding generally strong economic conditions and a
relatively attractive interest rate environment.

As an industry, we are dealing with tightened affordability
' and higher inventory levels in both existing and new home
markets and tower ievels of consumer confidence as buyers
face a more difficult environment in which to sell their
existing homes. :

These conditions have given rise to significant price
discounts and incentives 1o move inventory, quickly eroding
profit margins and in some cases triggering asset
impairments and other charges to income.

In this challenging environment, it will be important for the
industry as a whole to stay focused and disciplined in
managing new home starts. We need to see a meaningful
reduction in supply o stabilize pricing and allow the markets
to rebalance.




Year Ended December 31, 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002
{Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts) i

OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS ;

Drders for homes, net” 6,850 10,999 'r‘ 0,811 8,611 6229
Home closings® . 10,487 11,411 8817 1593 5.942
Homes in backlog at year-end* 2,633 6.276 6.345 4,269 2929
Backlog sales value at year-end” $923.430 $2,264,869" $2.076,725- $1.460,058 - 3872694
Active subdwvisions at year-end® 208 181 167 145 127
FINANCIAL RESULTS : B

Homebuilding revenues $3.939,121 $3,993,082 $3.341,600 $2,341,180 §$1,870,757
Pretax income $193.733 $710.814 $512616 $355,008 $194,681
Net income $123,693 $440,884 $315.817 $204,378 $118,688
Earnings per share |diluted} $1.85 $6.20 $4.54 £3.04 $1.84
FINANCIAL POSITION .

Total assets £4,502,841 $4,280.842 ' $3,013.233 $2,460,703 $1,792,126
Total debt**® $2,204,937 $1,694,980 31,150,953 $1,067,986 $750.9M
Stockholders' equity $1.764,370 $1,739,159 $1,321.955 $1,033,201 $773.758
Stockholders’ equity per sharg $27.09 $25.9) $19.66 $15.26 $12.02
*Excludes Cdmpany's unconsolidated joint ventures. .

~*Includes indebtedness of the Company's linancial services subsidiary and excludes indebledness refated to liabilities from inventories nol owned.
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YEAR IN %EWEW-

For Standard Pacific, our revenue total for the year of
$3.9 tillion was slightly below the record level achieved
in 2005. However, our bottom line results fell far short of
our_expectations. '

Net income for the year was $123.7 million, or $1.85
per share, compared 1o $441 million, or $6.30 per share,
in 2005. The company's results during the year included
non-cash pre-tax impairment charges and write-offs of
$370.6 million, or $3.54 per share after-tax.

Natwithstanding the challenges that we faced and the
charges that we took during the year, however, we were
able to increase our book value per share 6% year-over-year
10 $27.34.

Company-wide net new home orders were down 38%
during the year. We were negatively impacted by
significantly higher cancellation rates as increasing aumbess
of buyers were unable 1o sell their existing homes or
became apprehensive ahout the prospect for falling pricas
in connection with their new home purchase.

As demand in our markets saftened and our volumes slowed
during the year, we implemented a plan 10 adjust our
operating strategy, transitioning from a facus on growth and
diversification to an emphasis on strengthening our balance
sheet and improving owr liguidity. In many of our markets,
we lowered prices and increased sales incentives to
stimulate demand and reduce inventory levels. We also
slowed our new home Starts and delayed new community
openings, conserving capital and reducing the supply of
product in our markets.

Through this effort, we reduced our net homebuilding
leverage by 270 basis points during the fourth quarter, we
reduced our Iot position by nearly 20% year-over-year,
including a meaningfw! reduction in the allocation of
capital to land acquisitions, and we reduced the number
of homes under construction company-wide by 40%.
And while we believe the company has been consistent
over the years in maintaining an efficient overhead
structure, we made and continue to evaluate adjustments
to reduce the size of the organization 1o respond Lo lower
volume levels anticipated in tha near term.

" POSITIONING THE COMPANY
50 THE LONG TEAM

:
While unsettled market conditions will likely test our
volumes and margins going forward, we remain focused
on reducing our Ie{reraga to paosition the company to
capilalize on the opportunities that will arise when the
housing market recovers.

As a company, we are much more diversified than we
ware five years ago.;Since 2001 we have entered 15 new
markets, significantly altering the geegraphic composition
of the company and providing a more diversified base

of operatigns. _

b
In the process, we|have expanded our customer base
with a broader mix of product and price points serving a
grealer proportion of entry-level buyers. Company-wide,
approximately 40% of our product is oriented 1o the first-
time buyer, up from %0% six years ago.

tn 2000, 60% af our new home deliveries were generated in
California, with the balance in Arizona, Texas and Colorado.
By comparison, this year, less than 30% of our production
company-wide was delivered in Califarnia, a level that was
matched by our Florid{a operations.

Standard Pacific now lbuilds in 31 markets with 24 operating
divisions coast-to-coaltst. mast of which offer opportunities
to expand incrementallmarket share when conditions improve.

The nine states in which we operate generate half of the
nation'’s new housing with Texas, Florida and California
consistently ranked as the top three states for new home
starts year-after-year. Furthermore, 16 of our markels are
ranked among the top 25 in the country.

t




IN PURSUIT OF
QPERATIONAL EXCELLENCE

Homehuilding is a very local business. We believe that one
of the company's strengths lies in its decentralized
operating structure in which most major decisions are
made at the division level. Supporting the divisions in these
efforts, our corporate management team and regional
presidents are involved in allocating capital, developing
management and leading the charge in the pursuit of
operational excellence.

Today, we are working on a regiona! and national leve!,
leveraging our size and scale to improve our cost structure
while implementing best practices to simplify and standardize
our internal purchasing processes, all with the goal of
strengthening our competitive position in each of our
markets. We expect to see meaningful contributions to our
bottom line in the coming years from this initiative which
we call 1Standard®.

Qur overall focus on Doing Things Right includes
consistently delivering outstanding customer satisfaction —
an important mission for each of our operating divisions.
Company-wide, we have made steady progress in
improving our ranking with our peers as measured by J.0.
Power and Associates. In fact, this year we were named the
#1 builder in Charlotte and #3 in Austin.

| am extremely proud of the quality and integrity of our
people. They are without question our most important
asset. We remain focused on attracting the best in the
business by creating an environment conducive to the
growth and success of our employees. We will continug to
provide opportunities for training and advancement, and
build on the experienced management teams we have in
place at the corporate, regional, and divisicnal levels. Their
extensive experience is crucial in helping us navigate
through the various cycles of our industry. We are very
proud to be recogmzed for this effort by FORTUNE
magazine, who recently named us one the nation’s "100
Best Companies to Work For” for the second year in a row.

IN CLOSING

We expect that 2007 will be a challenging year for the
homebuilding industry as we work through the excess
supply that exists in our markets. In the coming year, our

primary focus will be to strengthen our balance sheet and
improve our liquidity as we manage through the downturn.

Going forward. we will continue to refine our pricing
strategies to find the right balance between profitability,
volume and cash flow generation. In addition, we will strive
to carefully manage our speculative starts and the timing
of our new community openings to better align production
with sales. During the year, we expect to continue to
reduce the level of investment in our homebuilding
inventories, using cash generated to pay down debt
and reduce leverage, while at the same time bringing
our land supply closer to our long-term target range of
J to 4 years.

In closing, I'd like to pay special thanks to Michael Cartney,
who after nearly .25 years with the company, is retiring
this year from his post as President. Mike has been
instrumental in Standard Pacific’s growth and success
and has been the driving force behind transforming the
company from a regional to a national homebuilder.
We are extremei’y grateful for his leadership and his
many contributions.

And finally, | want to thank gur truly remarkable employees
for your dedication to the craft, layalty to aur company and
unwavering passion for Doing Things Right. To gur many
subcontractors and business partners, thank you fer your
meaningful contributions to our business during a
challenging time.' And to our shareholders, we greatly
appreciate your continued support and trust. | look forward
10 this next year as we all work together to achieve our
goals for 2007

Shephin Storhoscosaf
Stephen J. Scarboréugh

Chairman & Chief Executive Officer
Standard Pacific Corp.
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'FORM 10-K

I A copy of the Company’s Annual Repart on

| Form 10-K as filed with the Securities and

i Exchange Commission is included herewith

} and is also available without charge upon

" request to the Company's Secretary at the

' executive offices. For a listing of the

 torward-looking statements included hesein,
as well as a listing of the factors which

! could cause actual results to differ from

! such forward-looking statements, please see

! the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10K

| included herewith.

'SHAREHOLDERS
|oF RECORD
t As of February 14, 2007 there
were approximately §88 shareholders

; of record.
{

AUDITDRS
| Ernst & Young, LLP trving, California
‘ANNUAL
ISHAREHOLDERS'
 MEETING

| An annual shareholders’ meeting will be held
1 at 10:30 a.m. !ocal time on Wednesday,

i May 9, 2007 at The Fairmont Hotel,

i 4500 MacArthyr Blvd., Newport Beach,
;CASZEBD

CERTIFICATIONS
| The Company has filed the required
i certifications under Section 302 of the
* Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 regarding the
! quality of our public disclosures as Exhibits
' 31.1 and 31.2 to our annual report on Form
' 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31,
: 2006. After the 2007 Annual Meeting of
. Stockbolders, the Company intends to file
with the New York Stock Exchange the CEQ
 centification regarding its compliance with
! the NYSE's corporate governance listing
i standards as required by NYSE Rule 303A.12.
 Last year, the Company filed this CEO
* certification with the NYSE on May 23, 2006.

:STANDAHD PACIFIC CORP.
. Executive OFices:

'1 15326 Alton Parkway

Irvine, California 92618-2318

| 1949) 789-1600

i www.standaidpacifichomes.com
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STANDARD PACIFIC CORP.
PART I

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

We arc & leading geographically diversified builder of single-family attached and detached homes. We
construct homes within a wide range of price and size targeting a broad range of homebuyers. We have
operations in major metropolitan markets in California, Florida, Arizona, Texas, the Carclinas, Colorado and
Nevada and bave built homes for more than 93,000 families during our 41-year history.

We embarked upon a successful geographic expansion plan eight years agé and are now operating in six of
the top seven states and 16 of the top 25 markets in the country. We currently build and sell homes in the
following markets: ‘

Markets Year Entered
Orange County, Califormia ............cciiiiiiiiiiieiainna, e 1966
San Francisco, Qakland, San Jose,Monterey . ............... ... ... ... 1972
SanDiego, VENIUIA .. ... ... it i c e i e e 1973
Dallas, Fort Worth .. ... ..ottt intaieeniararaeanns PO 1984
- {1 T 1993

o 110 1, S 1998
Denver, Fort Collins, San Bemardino/Riverside ........................ 2000
Charlotte, Fort Lauderdale, Fort Myers, Miami, Orlando, Palm Beach,

Raleigh/Durham, Tampa, Sarasota . ..........ciieniinnnnian i 2002
Jacksonville, Los Angeles, Sacramento ............ovvivnrnranaannnsns 2003
T« P 2004
Bakersficld, Central Valtey of California, Las Vegas, San Antonic, Ct;ricago

(jointventure) . ... i e e 2005

In 2006, the percentages of our home deliveries by state {(excluding dclivcries by unconsclidated joint
ventures) were: i

Percentage of
State ’ _Deliveries
California ......... iiiiii i i it i ' ....... 26%
FIOMAD . oo ev et e s e et e e e e e 26
- ¢ /o T S e L5
B L= 7 . 19
CarOliNgS . .ottt i e e et et e 10
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In addition to our core homebuilding operations, we also provide mortgage financing and title services to
our homebuyers through our subsidiaries and joint ventures: Family Lending Services, SPH Home Mortgage,
Home First Funding, Universal Land Title of South Florida and SPH Title. For business segment financial data,
including revenue, pretax income and total assets, see our consolidated financial statements included elsewhere

in this report. '

Standard Pacific Corp. was incorporated in the State of Delaware in 1991. Through cur predecessors, we
commenced our homebuilding operations in 1966, Our principal executive offices are located at 15326 Alton
Parkway, Irvine, California 92618. Unless the context otherwise requires, the terms “we,” “us” and “our” refer to
Standard Pacific Corp. and its predecessors and subsidiaries.
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This annual report and each of our other quarterly and current reports, including any amendments, are
available free of charge on our website, www.standardpacifichomes.com, as soon as reasonably practicable after
such material is electronically filed with, or furnished 1o, the Securities and Exchange Commission. The
information contained on our website is not incorporated by reference into this report and should not be
considered part of this report. In addition, the Securitics and Exchange Commission website contains reports,
proxy and information statements, and other information about us at www.sec.gov.

Strategy
Focus on Creating Stockholder Value :

Over the long-term, we aim to create stockholder value through a balance of measured camings growth,
strong financial returns and the retum of capital to stockholders through dividends and share repurchases. In the
short-term, as a result of the current significant market slowdown, we believe that the best means of creating
stockholder value is to focus on generating cash and paying down deb, thereby reducing our leverage 1o better
position us to take advantage of the opportunities that are likely 1o arise when the market returns to healthier
conditions.

We arc implementing our short-term sirategy through a combination of;
» a pricing strategy designed 10 balance volume, profitability and cash flow generation;
+ adjusting housing starts and reducing capital outiays for land;

* thoughifully opening a limited number of new communities at currcrfu market prices 10 reduce land
inventories and generatc cash;

* adjusting our fixed-cost structure through right-sizing our operations for adjusted sales volumes;

»  pursuing increased operating efficiencics to further leverage our overhead and reduce production cosis
and our cycle times; and

+ disposing of excess land inventory.

Long-Term Strategy
The main elements of our long-term strategy include:
Targeting a Broad Range of Homebuyers

We focus on the construction of single-family detached and attached homes (including condominiums) for
use as primary residences, offering a wide range of products and price points (generally ranging from
approximately $100,000 to over $2 million). The price points we serve in particular markets are flexible,
changing based on local conditions and our management's evaluation of the product segments in which we can
be the most competitive and profitable.

Focusing on Growth in our Existing Markets

Our recent geographic expansion has provided the Company with what we belicve is an cnviable geographic
footprint, Now successfully operating in six of the 1op seven states and 16 of the top 25 markets in the country,
we intend to leverage our experienced Ioca] management icams and reputation for excellence to grow our share
of these key markets. !

1

Selective Geographic Expansion

While a large portion of our efforts will be directed at achieving greater market penctration within our
existing geographic footprint, we also plan 10 continue 1o pursue acquisitions on a selective basis, targeting a
limited number of key markets which we believe offer significant profit potential.
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Developing Strategic Land Positions Consistent with our Business Plan

We take advantage of the long-standing relationships our division managers enjoy with local landowners
and our strategic relationships with other builders, to secure favorable land positions at competitive prices. We
evaluate and adjust the number of building sites we maintain at any point in time based on the short-term and
long-term objectives required to achieve our business plan.

Leveraging our Experienced Management Team

Our senior corporate and division operating managers average over 20 years of experience in the
homebuilding busincss. We leverage this strong knowledge base by providing significant autonomy to our local
division managers, who are suppored by the broader perspective provided by our regional presidents and other
senior corporale managers.

Decentralizing Operational Functions

We foster a decentralized operating structure designed to capitalize on the éxperience and entreprencurial
abilities of our division presidents. Under this structure, our local division management team is charged with
idemifying land acquisitions, product development and other opportunities, which then are evaluated jointly with
our corporate officers, who make the final decision regarding the opportunity. Thereafter, each division prestdent
conducts the operations of the division, including project planning, subcontracting and sales and marketing, with
minimal input from our corporate office. The autonomy provided by this decentralized operating structure allows
us to more quickly identify and capitalize on changing market conditions and new opportunities as they arise and
also has proven 1o be an important element in recruiting and retaining expenenced local managers.

)

Maintaining a Sound Financial Position :

Supported by a substantial equity base, moderate leverage and a diversificd debt structure, we seek to
maintain a healthy balance sheet and ample liquidity. We are in the process of responding to recent market
conditions which have had the impact of increasing leverage and reducing available liguidity. Qur goal is 1o
operate from a sound financial platform that will leave us well positioned 10 take advamagc of attractive strategic
opportunities as they arise.

Focusing on Cost Management :
We continuously seek to minimize overhead and operating cxpenses through the following strategics:

*  We strive to control overhead costs by centralizing key administrative functions such as finance and
treasury, information technology, risk management and litigation, and human resources,

*  We seck to minimize our fixed costs by primarily contracting with lhirc] parties, such as subcontractors,
architects and engineers, to design and build our homes on a project-by-project or phase-by-phase basis.

*  We seek to cfficiently design each of our projects, obtain competitive bids for construction materials
and labor, and use our 1Siandard® national purchasing initiative to maximize our purchasing power to
. . m - 0 - [ N .
achieve favorable pricing and drive purchasing best practices throughout our organization.

+  We monitor and manage our homebuilding costs, inventory levels, ma:gms. returns and other expenses
through our management information systems.

Operations

We currently build homes through a total of 24 operating divisions. At Dec;:mbcr 31, 2006, we had 324
projects under development, of which 208 were actively selling (excluding unconsolidated joint ventures). We
held or controlled an additional 70 projects for future development at December 31, 2006.
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We build single-family detached and attached dwellings in a broad range of product and price points. For
the year ended December 31, 2006, approximately 86 percent of our deliveries (excluding the Carolinas and
unconsolidated joint ventures) were single-family detached dwellings. For the same period, 66 percent of our
Carolina deliveries consisted of attached homes. Recently, we have expanded our focus in California to include
more affordable housing opportunities, such as attached condominiums, townhomes and higher density urban
infill housing.

Our homes are designed to suit the panticular area of the country in which they are Jocated and are available
in a variety of models, exterior styles and materials depending upon Jocal preferences. While we have built
homes from 1,100 to over 6,000 square feet, cur homes typically range in size from approximately 1,500 to 3,500
square feel. The sales prices of our homes generally range from approximately $100,000 to over $2 million
(including a small number of homes priced in excess of $3 million). Set forth below are our average selling
prices of homes delivered during 2006:

I Average
Selling

Slai : Price

California (excluding joint ventures) ......................... s $714,000
Florda .. ..ot e i $279,000
Arizona (excluding joint venture) .............. il $299,000
Carolingas . ... vr e et $193,000
B =) T $201,000

000 10) 1 1 $312,000

Land Acquisition, Development and Construction .
In considering the purchase of land for our homebuilding operations, we review such factors as:
e costof land; '
« proximity to existing developed areas; .
* the reputation and desirability of the surrounding developed areas; |
* population growth patterns,
« availability of existing utility services, such as water, gas, electricity #nd sewers;
e proximity and quality of local schools; |
+ employment rates and trends;
¢+ the expected absorption rates for new housing;
+ the environmental condition of the land;
» transportation conditions and availability;
» the estimated costs of development;
* in the case of joint ventures, our ability to finance the project on commercialty reasonable terms;
+ our land concentration and risk in the local market; |

+  the supply and pricing of potentially competitive prajects (including, to the extent determinable,
potentially competitive projects that are in early planning stages);

» invenlory Jevels and sales rates of resale homes; and

e the entitlement status of the property.




If all requisite material governmental agency approvals are not in place for a parcel of land or our local
management team is unable to conclude that no material impediments exist to obtaining such entitlements, we
seek to structure the land acquisition transaction 10 minimize our entitlement risk: Most often, we enter into a
conditional agreement to purchase the parcel, making a deposit that is oficn refundable if the required approvals
cannot be obtained. Closing of the land purchase is therefore generally made comlingcnt upon satisfaction of
conditions relating to the property and our ability to obtain all requisite approvals from governmental agencies
within a reasonable period of time following closing. Depending on whether we are purchasing finished lots, raw
land or partially developed land, our development work on a project may include obtaining any necessary zoning,
environmenal and other regulatory approvals, and constructing, as necessary, roads, water, sewer and drainage
systems, recreational facilities, and other improvements.

We customanly acquire unimproved or improved land zoned for residential use suitable generaliy for the
constructton of 50 to 300 homes. To control larger land parcels, we sometimes form land development joint
ventures with strategic partners, such as other large homebuilders, land owners, land developers, and others and
acquire a portion of the lots from the joint venture when developed.

We build, depending on the geographic market, on a lot-by-lot basis or in phascs of 5 to 20 homes. When
building on a phase basis, the number of homes built in the first phase of a pI’O_]CCl is based upon internal and
external market studies. The timing and size of subsequent phases depends to a large extent upon sales rates
experienced in the earlier phases and other market conditions. When building on a lot-by-lot basis, we generally
do not commence construction on a lot until we have presold the home. However, where we have a larger
concentration of relocation homebuyers or the gencral expectation of the local homebuyer is that they will be
able to quickly move into their new home once they have made a purchase dccnsnon we often commence
construction prior to selling the home in an effort 1o have a targeted supply of complctcd and unsold homes and
unsold homes under construction available for sale. As a result of the high cancellation rates we have
experienced during the past year, we now have a supply of completed and unsold :horncs and unsold homes under
construction in most of our markets that exceeds our targeted levels.

We act as a general contractor with our supervisory employees coordinating all work on the project. The
services of independent architectural, design, engineering and other consulting firms are engaged to assist in
project planning and design, and subcontractors are employed to perform all of the physical development and
construction work on the projcct. We do not have long-term contractual commitments with any of our
subcontractors, consultants or suppliers of materials. However, because of our market presence and long-term
relationships, we generally have been able to obtain sufficient services and materials from subcontractors,
consultants and suppliers, even during times of market shonagcs These arrangem'cms arc gencrally entered into
on a phase-by-phase or project-by-project basis at a fixed pricc after competitive blddmg We believe that the
low fixed expense resulting from conducting our operations in this manner has been instrumental in enabling us
to retain the necessary flexibility to react to increases or decreases in demand for housmg

Although the construction time for our homes varies from project to project dcpcndmg on the time of year,
the size and complexity of the homes, local labor situations, the governmental approval processes, availability of
materials and supplics, and other factors, we can typically complete the construction of a home, depending on
geographic region, in approximately four to nine months. :

We typically use both our cquity (including internally generated funds and proceeds from public equity
offerings and proceeds from the exercise of stock options) and financing in the form of bank debt, proceeds from
our public note offerings and othcr debt to fund tand acquisitions and development and construction of our
propertics. We also utilize joint ventures and option structures with land sellers, other builders, developers and
financial entities from time to time to procure land. In addition to equity contributions made by us and our
partners, our joint ventures typically will obtain secured project specific financing to fund the acquisition of land
and development and construction costs. To a lesser extent, we use purchase money trust deeds to finance the
acquisition of land. Gencrally, with the exception of purchase money trust deeds and joint ventures, we do not
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use project specific secured financing. In some markets, community development district, community facility
district or other similar assessment district bond financing is used to fund community infrastructure such as
roads, sewers and schools.

Seasonality

Our homebuilding operations have historically experienced seasonal fluctuations. We typically experience
the highest new home order activity in the spring and summer months, although new order activity is highly
dependent on the number of active selling communities and the timing of new community openings. Because it
typically takes four to nine months to construct a new home, we typically deliver a greater number of homes in
the second half of the calendar year as the prior orders are converted to home deliveries. As a result, our revenues
and net income from homebuilding operations are generally higher in the sccond half of the calendar year.

Land Development and Homebuilding Joint Ventures !

We enter into land development and homebuilding joint ventures from time to time as a means of accessing
lot positions, expanding our market opportunities, establishing strategic alliances, managing our risk profile and
leveraging our capital base. These joint ventures are typically entered into with developers, other homebuilders,
land sellers, and financial partoers. Land development joint ventures are often used as a method of spreading the
financial and market risks associated with developing larger projects and of gaining access to substantial lot
positions in increasingly supply constrained markets. In both types of joint ventures, we typically leverage our
equity investment by obtaining traditional bank project financing at the joint venture level. For the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, our unconsolidated joint ventures delivered 276, 283, and 274 homes,
respectively, We expect our unconsolidated joint ventures to deliver approximately 800 to 850 homes in 2007.
All of our joint ventures are with unrelated third parties who typically, along with us, make capital contributions
to the venture. For financial reporting purposes, we record our share of earnings and losses from our
unconsolidated joint ventures as they are generated from home or land sales to third parties. Our revolving credit
facility and public notes limit our investment in unconsolidated joint ventures. Some of our more significant
unconsolidated land development and homebuilding joint ventures are described below.

During 1997, our Orange County division entered into a joint venture to acquire land and develop a
3,470-acre master-planned community located in and adjacent to the south Orange County, California city of
San Clemente. This joint venture has developed or plans to develop in phases finished lots for up to
approximately 3,800 attached and detached homes, a championship golf course, and certain community
amenities and commercial and industrial sites. In addition, the venture has two homebuilding projects consisting
of approximately 150 lots, which are being constructed within the venture. As of December 31, 2006, we had
purchased over 1,600 lots from the joint venture for construction and sale of homes by us, and the venture had
less than 100 residential ots remaining to sell. As of December 31, 2006, we had a net investment of
approximately $2.8 million in this joint venture, which represented our share of undistributed earnings.

In November 2002, cur Northern California division entered into a joint venture with a local land developer
to develop and deliver up to approximately 560 homes and 200 lots in American Canyon, California. As of
December 31, 2006, we had purchased 200 lots from the joint venture for construction and sale of homes by us.
Through the year ended December 31, 2006, the joint venture had delivered 272 homes. As of December 31,
2006, our net investment in this joint venture was approximately $13.5 milliion.

In March 2003, our Southern California Inland Empire division entered into a joint venture with a large regional
homebuilder to develop approximately 2,640 finished lots in Menifee Valley Ranch, California. This joint venture will
sell a portion of the finished lots to third party homebuilders with the balance of finished lots delivered to us and our
partner for the construction and sale of homes. Development is underway and deliveries of finished lots commenced in
Apri} 2005. As of December, 31, 2006, we had purchased approximately 415 lots from the joint venture for
construction and sale of homes by us, and the joint venture had approximately 1,500 residential lots remaining to sell.
As of December 31, 2006, our net investment in this joint venture was approximately $19.9 million.
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In July 2003, our Southern California Inland Empire division entered into argolher joint venture with the

same regional homebuilder to develop approximately 1,700 finished lots in Temecula, Califomia. This joint
venture will sel a portion of the finished lots to us and our partrer with the remaining finished lots to be sold to
other homebuilders for the construction and sale of homes thereon. As of December 31, 2006, substantially all of
the lots had been sold to us, our partner and third parties. As of December 31, 2006, our net investment in this
joint venture was approximately $4.8 million. !

In Juné 2003, our San Diego division entered into a joint venture that is dcvéloping the Black Mountain
Ranch master-planned community of Del Sur in San Dicgo, California. This joint venture plans to develop
approximately 3,000 finished lots, certain community amenities, and commercial and industrial sites.
Development is underway and deliveries of finished lots commenced in May 2005. We have the right to purchase
up to approximately 1,500 finished lots from the joint venture at fair market value of which we had purchased
approximately 190 lots from the joint venture for construction and sale of homes by us. The joint venture had
approximately 2,400 residential lols remaining to sell as of December 31, 2006 and our net investment in this
joint venture was less than $1 million.

In June 2003, our Orange County division entered into a joint venture with Unocat to develop 119 acres into
approximately 650 finished lots in Brea, California. We have the option to pumhase up to all of the residential
lots at a fair market value to be determined at the time of lot delivery from the partnership. As of December 31,
2006, our net investment in this joint venture was approximately $12.6 million.

In February 2004, our Ventura division entered into a joint venture in Oxnard, California with two other
national homebuilders o develop finished lots for up to approximately 1,800 attached and detached homes,
certain community amenities and approximately 80 acres for commercial use. We have the right to purchase
one-third of the residential lots. As of December 31, 2006, we had purchased approximately 135 lots from the
joint venture for construction and sale of homes by us, and the joint venture had approximately 800 residential
lots remaining to sell. As of December 31, 2006, our net investment in this joint venture was approximately
$31.3 million. |

In November 2005, our Las Vegas division entered into a joint venture with three other homebuilders and
one developer to acquire and develop a 2,675-acre master-planned community located in North Las Vegas,
Nevada. This joint venture plans to develop 15,750 homes, along with parks, schools and other amenities.
Construction is expected to begin in late 2007 and to continue over a six 1o eight year period. As of December 31,
2006, we had purchased approximately 750 lots from the joint venture for construction and sale of homes by us,
and the joint venture had approximately 9,300 residential lots remaining to sell. As of December 31, 2006, our
net investment in this joint venture was approximately $43.7 million.

Marketing and Sales

Our homes are generally sold by our own sales personne!. Furnished and landscaped model homes are
typically maintained at each project site. Homebuyers are afforded the opportunity to select, at additional cost,
various optional amenities and upgrades such as prewiring and electrical options, upgraded flooring, cabinets,
finished carpentry and countertops, varied interior and exterior color schemes, additional and upgraded
appliances, and some room configurations. We maintain a website, www. standardpacifichomes.com, with project
listings, floor plans, pricing and other project information and make extensive use of advertisements in local
newspapers, illustrated brochures, billboards and on-site displays.

Our homes are typically sold during or prior to construction using sales contracts that are usually
accompanied by a cash deposit, although some of our homes are sold after complcuon of construction.
Purchasers are typically permitted for a limited time to cancel these contracts if they fail to qualify for financing.
In some cases, purchasers are also permitted to cancel these contracts if they are unable 1o sell their existing
homes or if certain other conditions are not met. A buyer’s liability for wrongfully terminating a sales contract is
typically limited to the forfeiture of the buyer’s cash deposit.
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During each of the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, we experienced cancellation rates of
37. 18, and 16 percent, respectively. In order to minimize the negative impact of cancellations, it is our policy to
closely menitor the progress of prospective buyers in obtaining financing and to monitor and adjust our housing
starts plan to continuously match the level of demand for our homes. At December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, we
had an inventory of completed and unsold homes of 798, 318, and 202 (excludmg unconsolidated joint ventures),
respectively. .

Financial Services
Customer Financing |

We offer mongage financing to our homebuyers in substantially all of the markets in which we operate.
Family Lending Services, Inc., our whelly owned subsidiary, offers mortgage financing in our California,

South Florida, Texas, Arizona and Colorado markets. SPH Home Mongage and Home First Funding, which are
joint ventures with financial institution pariners, offer mortgage financing to,our Tampa, Southwest Florida and
Carolina; and Orlando homebuyers, respectively. ‘

The principal sources of revenues for these mongage operations are fees generated from loan originations,
nct gains on the sale of loans and net interest income eamed on loans during the period they are held prior to sale.
In addition to being a source of revenues, these mongage operations benefit our homebuyers and complement our
homebuilding operations by offering a dependable source of competitively priced financing, staffed by a team of
professionals experienced in the new home purchase process and our sales and escrow procedures.

Family Lending sells the loans it originates in the secondary mongage market, with servicing rights released
on a non-recourse basis (subject to our obligation to repay our gain on sale if the loan is prepaid by the borrower
within a certain time period following such sale or to repurchase the loan if the borrower defaults on the loan
within a specified period following the sale or if the purchaser’s underwriliné guidelines are not met). Family
Lending typically finances its loans held for sale through its morgage credit facﬂlucs SPH Home Mongage and
Home First Funding generally sell the loans they originate, on a non-recourse basis and with servicing rights
released, to their respective financial institution partners.

Title Services
]

In Texas, we act as a litle insurance agent and offer title examination services to our Texas homebuyers
through our title service subsidiary, SPH Title, Inc. In South Florida, our title service joint venture, Universal Land
Title of South Flonida, provides title examination services and title insurance to our South Florida homebuyers,

Executive Officers of the Registrant i

Our executive officers’ ages, positions and brief accounts of their businéss experience as of February 16,
2007, are set forth below.

Name & Position . .

Stephen J. Scarborough . ... 58 Chairman of the Board and Chicf Executive Officer

Michael C. Cornney ....... 59 President; Director ‘

Aadrew H. Pames ... ..... 48 Executive Vice President—Finance and Chief Financial Officer. Director
Clay A. Halvorsen .. ...... 47 Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary

Jari L. Kartozian ......... 47 Senior Vice President

Scott D, Stowell ......... 49  President, Southern California Region

Kathleen R. Wade ........ 53 President, Southwest Region '

Douglas C.Krah ......... 53 President, Northern California Region |

Bruce F. Dickson ........ 53 President, Southeast Region :
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Stephen J. Scarborough has served as Chief Exccutive Officer since January 2000 and Chairman of the
Board since May 2001. Mr. Scarborough has been a Director since 1996 and served as President from October
1996 through May 2001. From January 1996 to October 1996, Mr. Scarborough served as Executive Vice
President. Mr. Scarborough jeined the Company in 1981 as President of our Orange County, California
homebuilding division. ‘

Michael C. Cortney has served as President since May 2001 and was appointed to the Board of Directors in
May 2000. From January 2000 until May 2001, Mr. Cortney served as Executivé Vice President. Mr. Cortney
served as Senior Vice President from Janvary 1998 until December 1999. From 1985 until August 2000,

Mr. Cortney also served as the President of our Northern California homebuilding division. Mr. Cortney joined
the Company in 1982. Mr. Cortney is retiring from his officer and director positions with the Company, effective
March 15, 2007. ‘

Andrew H, Parnes has served as Executive Vice President—Finance since January 2004 and as Senjor Vice
President—Finance prior to this and since January 2001. From January 1997 until January 2001, Mr. Pames
served as Vice President—Finance. In May 2001, Mr. Pames was appointed to the Board of Directors. In
addition, he has served as cur Chief Financial Officer since July 1996. Mr. Parnes served as our Treasurer from
January 1991 until May 2001. From December 1989 until July 1996, Mr. Parncs served as our Controller.

Clay A. Halvorsen has served as Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary since January
2004 and Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Sccretary prior to this and since January 2001. From
January 1998 until January 2001, Mr. Halvorsen served as Vice President, General Counsel and Secretary. Prior
to joining the Company, Mr. Halvorsen was a partner in the taw firm of Gibson, Dunn & Cruicher LLP.

Jari L. Kartozian has served as Senior Vice President since January 2004 and prior to this as Vice President
since January 2000. Ms. Kartozian served as Senior Vice President Sales and Marketing of our Orange County,
California homebuilding division from September 1998 to December 1999 and as Vice President Sales and
Marketing of this division prior to this and since August 1991. Ms. Kartozian Jomcd the Company in 1981.

Scott D. Stowell has served as President of our Southern California Region since September 2002. From
April 1996 until September 2002, Mr. Stowell served as President of our Orange County division. Mr. Stowell
joined the Company in 1986 as a project manager. :

Kathleen R. Wade has served as President of our Southwest Region since November 2002. From December
2000 until October 2002, Ms. Wade served as Chief Executive Officer of our Arizona division and as President
of this division from September 1998 te December 2000. Prior to joining Standard Pacific, Ms. Wade served as
President of the Arizona division of UDC Homes and, prior thereto, as Co-CEQ 6f Continental Homes, a
publicly traded homebuilder.

Douglas C. Krah has served as President of our Northern California Region since Janvary 2004. From July
1999 until December 2004, Mr. Krah served as President of our Northem California—East Bay division.

Mr. Krah served as Division President of our Nerthern California—South Bay division from January 1998 until
June 1999. Mr. Krah joined the Company in November 1994 as Director of Project Management for the Northern
California—East Bay diviston.

Bruce F. Dickson has served as President of our Southeast Region since August 2004 and prior to that
served as the President for cur Austin division since November 2002. Prior to joining Standard Pacific,
Mr. Dickson held various positions in homebuilding and financial services, including a Regional President
position with D.R. Horten. -




Employees

I

At December 31, 2006, we had approximately 2,580 employees; of _thesé. approximately 740 were
executive, administrative and clerical personnel, 570 were sales and marketing personnel, 770 were involved in
construction, 320 were involved in new home warranty, and 180 worked in the mortgage operations. None of our
employees are covered by collective bargaining agreements, although employees of some of the subcontractors
that we use are represented by labor unions and may be subject to collective bargaining agreements.

We believe that our relations with our employees and subcontractors are: good,

YTEM 1A. RISK FACTORS ]

Set forth below are centain matters that may affect us.

An adverse change in general or local economic conditions could affect the demand for homes and reduce our
- ' I .
earnings. .

The residential homebuilding industry is sensitive to changes in economic conditions such as the level of
employment, consumer confidence, consumer income, availability of financing and interest rate levels. Adverse
changes in any of these conditions generally, or in the local or regional markets in which we operate, could
decrease demand and pricing for new homes in these areas or result in customer canceflations of pending
contracts, which could adversely affect the number of home deliveries we make or reduce the prices we can
charge for homes, either of which could result in a reduction in our revenues or deterioration of our margins.

|
]

Customers may be unwilling or unable to purchase our homes at times when morigage-financing costs are high
or as credit quality declines,

The majority of our homebuyers finance their purchases through our financial services operations or third-
party lenders. In general, housing demand is adversely affected by increases in interest rates and by decreases in
the availability of mortgage financing as a result of declining customer credit quality, tightening of mortgage
loan underwriting standards, or other issues. If mortgage interest rates increase or mortgage loans become more
difficult to obtain, the ability or willingness of prospective buyers to finance home purchases or to sell their
existing homes may be adversely affected, which could adversely affect our operating results.

1

We are now experiencing our first downturn in a number of years. Continuation of this downturn may result ina
continuing reduction in our revenues and deterioration of our margins.

We are now experiencing our first downturn in a number of years. Prior 1o this downturn, we experienced
significant price appreciation in many of our markets. This price appreciation, coupled with rising interest rates,
has resulted in the decreased affordability of new homes in many of our markets. If buyers are unable to afford
new homes in thesc markets, prices will no longer increase or may decline, which will harm both our revenues
and margins.

In addition, many of our competitors are aggressively liquidating Jand and new home inventories by selling
homes at significantly reduced prices. At the same time we are also competing with the resale of existing homes,
rental homes, and “almost new” homes owned by speculators seeking to exit the market. An increase in the
number of morigage loan defaults has also increased the supply of homes available for sale at reduced prices. All
of these actions have resulted in a meaningfu) increase in the supply of homes available for sale, which may
continue or increase, making it more difficult for us to sell our homes and 1o q\aintain our profit margins.

We may be unable to obtain suitable financing and bonding for the development of our communities.

Our business depends substantially on our ability to obtain financing for the acquisition, development and
. . . aym v 1 . .
construction of our residential communities and to provide bonds to ensure the completion of our projects. if we

f
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are unable to finance the development of our communities through our credit facility or other debt, or equity, or
if we are unable 1o provide required surety bonds for our projects, our business operations and revenues could be

adversely affected. |

We may be unable to renew or extend our outstanding debt instruments when they mature.

We have a significant amount of debt. Qur $1.1 billion senior credit facility which, as of December 31,
2006, had borrowings outstanding of $289.5 million, matures in August 2009. In addition, we have an aggregate
of $1.45 billion in senior notes and term loans that mature between 2008 and 2015. We cannot assure that we will
be able to extend or renew these debt arrangements on terms acceptable 10 us, or at all. If we ace unable 10 renew
or extend these debt arrangements, it could adversely affect our liquidity and capital resources and financial
condition.

We may be unable 1o maintain compliance with the financial covenants contained in our debit instruments.

Our revolving credit facility, tecm loans and our note indentures impose restrictions on our operations and
activities, limit the amount we can borrow under the revolving credit facility and from other sources (including
through unconsolidated joint ventures), and require us to comply with certain financial covenants. The financial
covenants in our revolving credit facility, which are our most restrictive covenants, include a minimum net worth
requirement, a leverage limitation, a maximum ratio of unsold land to net worth,.and a minimum interest
coverage ratio. While we were in compliance with these financial covenants at December 31, 2006, certain of our
financial ratios are being negatively impacted by current market conditions and there can be no assurance that we
will remain in compliance with these ratios if slowing market conditions continue or worsen. If we were unable
to comply with any one or more of these financial covenants, we could be precluded from incurring additional
borrowings under the revolving credit facility and our obligation to repay indebtedness outstanding under the
facility, our term loans, and our note indentures could be accelerated in full.

Qur ability to implement our business plan could be adversely affected by a negative change in our credit rating.

Our ability to continue to grow our business and operations in a profitablc manner depends to a significant
extent upon our ability to access capital on favorable terms. If any of the principal credit agencies were io
downgrade our credit rating for any reason, it would become more difficult and costly for us 10 access the capital
that is required in order to implement our business plan and achicve the objectives reflected in our business plan.

We depend on the California market and, 10 a lesser extent, the Arizona and Florida markets. An adverse change
in any or all of these markets could harm our sales and earnings. '

Although we have increased our geographic diversification in recent years, ‘we still generate a significant
amount of our revenues and profits in the state. In addition, a significant portion of our business, revenues and
profits outside of Califomia is concentrated in Arizona and Florida. Demand for new homes, and in some
instances home prices, have recently been declining in Califomia, Arizona and Florida, negatively impacting our
earnings and financial position. There can be no assurance that our camnings and financial position will not be
further impacted if the challenging conditions in these markets continue or worsen.

States. cities and counties in which we operate may adopt slow growth initiatives reducing our ability or
increasing our costs 10 build in these areas, which could harm our future sales and earnings.

Several states, cities and counties in which we operate have in the past approved, or approved for inclusion
on their ballot, various “slow growth™ or “no growth” initiatives and other ballot measures that could negatively
impact the availability of land and building opportunities within those localities. Approval of slow or no growth
measures would reduce our ability to open new home communities and to build and scll homes in the affected
markets, including with respect (o land we may already own, and would create additional costs and
administration requirements, which in tum could harm our future sales and camings.




The market value and availability of land may fluctuate significantly, which could limit our ability to develop
new communities and decrease the value of our developed and undeveloped land holdings.

The risk of owning developed and undeveloped land can be substanlml for homebuilders. The market value
of undeveloped tand, buildable lots and housing inventories can fluctuate mgmﬁcantly as a result of changing
economic and market conditions, such as the conditions we are currently expericncing which have resulied in
impairments of a number of our land positions and write-offs of certain of our land option deposits and
preacquisition costs. In the event cutrent market conditions continue to deteriorate, our competition adjusts their
pricing strategy or if other significant adverse changes in economic or market conditions occur, we may have 10
impair additional land holdings and work in progress, write-down or write-off goodwill recorded in connection
with acquisitions, write-down our investments in unconsolidated joint ventures, writc-off option deposits and
preacquisition costs, scil homes or land at a Joss, and/or hold land or homes in inventory Jonger than planned. In
addition, inventory camrying cosis can be significant, particularly if inventory must be held for longer than
planned, which cun trigger usset impairments in a poorly performing project or market,

Our success also depends in part upon the continued availability of suiiablc land at acceptable prices, The
availability of land for purchase at favorable prices depends on a number of factors outside of our control,
including the risk of competitive over-bidding of land prices and restrictive govcmmemnl regulation. Should
suitable tand opportunities become less availabie, it could limit our ability to develop new communities, increase
land costs and negatively impact our sales and earnings. ‘

The homebuilding industry is highly competitive and, with more limited rescurces than some of our competitors,
we may not be able to compele effectively. ‘

The homebuilding industry is highly competitive. We compete with numerous other residential construction
firms, including large national and regional firms, for customers, land, financing, raw materials, skilled labor and
employees. We compete for customers primarily on the basis of the Jocation; design, quality and price of our
homes and the availability of mortgage financing. Some of our competitors have substantially larger operations
and greater financial resources than we do, and as a result may have lower costs of capitat, labor and materials
than us, and may be able to compete more effectively for land acquisition opportunities. As a result of an
ongoing consolidation wrend in the industry, some of these competitors may continue to grow significantly in
size. |

Our mortgage operations are also subject to intense competition from other mongage lenders, many of
which are substantially Jarger and may have a lower cost of funds or effective overhead burden than our lending
operations. We also compete with morigage brokers. This competition can intensify during periods of rising
interest rates as refinance business diminishes.

t
The design and construction of high density urban homebuilding projects present unique challenges, and we

have less experience in this business. |

In recent years we huve expanded our homebuilding business to include high-density urban infill projects.
Such projects present chatlenges in development, construction, and marketing that are different than our
fraditional operations and we have less experience designing, constructing and selling these types of projects.
Our inexperience could harm us, causing our overall resulis of operations 1o be adversely affected.

Labor and material shortages could delay or increase the cost of home construction and reduce our sales and
earnings.

1
The residential construction indusiry experiences serious labor and material shortages from time to time,
including shortages in qualified trades people, and supplies of insulation, drywall, cement, steel and lumber.
These labor and material shortages can be more severe during periods of strong demand for housing or during
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periods where the regions in which we operate experience natural disasters that have a significant impact on
existing residential and commercial structures. From time to time, we have experienced volatile price swings in
the cost of labor and materials, including in particular the cost of lumber, cement, steel and drywall. Shortages
and price increases could cause delays in and increase our costs of home construction, which in turn could harm
our operating results.

!
Severe weather and other natural conditions or disasters may disrupt or delay construction.

Severe weather and other natural conditions or disasters, such as carthquakes, landstides, hurricanes,
tomadoes, droughts, floods, heavy or prolonged rain or snow, and wildfires can negatively affect our operations
by requiring us to delay or halt construction or to perform potentially costly repairs to our projects under
construction and to unsold homes. :

We are subject to extensive gavernment regulation, which can increase costs and reduce profitability.

Our homebuilding operations are subject to extensive federal, state and local regulation, including
environmental, building, worker health and safety, zoning and land use regulation. This regulation affects all
aspects of the homebuilding process and can substantially delay or increase the costs of homebuilding activities,
even on land for which we already have approvals. During the development process, we must obtain the approval
of numerous governmental authorities that regulate matters such as:

= permitted land uses, levels of density and architectural designs: ‘

» the installation of utility services. such as water and waste disposal;
« the dedication of acreage for open space, parks, schools and other community services; and

» the preservation of habitat for endangered species and wetlands.

The approval process can be lengthy, can be opposed by consumer or environmental groups, and can cause
significant delays or permanently halt the development process. Delays or a permanent halt in the development
process can causc substantial increases to development costs or causc us 10 abandon the project and to sell the
affected land at a potential loss, which in tum could harm our operating results.

In addition, new housing developments, including in California where a significant portion of our business
is conducted, are often subject 10 various assessments for schools, parks, streets, highways and other public
improvements. The costs of these assessments can be substantial and can cause increases in the effective prices
of our homes, which in turn could reduce our sales. !

Our morigage operations are also subject to federal, state, and local regulation, including eligibility
requirements for participation in federal loan programs and various consumer protection laws. Our title insurance
agency operations are subject to applicable insurance laws and regulations. Failure to comply with these
requirements can lead to administrative enforcement actions, the loss of required licenses and other required
approvals, claims for monetary damages or demands for Joan repurchase from investors, and rescission or
voiding of the loan by the consumer. 1

We are subject to product liability and warranty claims arising in the ordinary course of business, which can be
costly.

As 2 homebuilder, we are subject to construction defect and home warranty claims arising in the ordinary
course of business. These claims are common in the homebuilding industry and can be costly, While we maintain
product liability insurance and generally seek to require our subcontractors and design professionals to indemnify
us for liabilities arising from their work, there can be no assurance that these insurance rights and indemnities
will be adequate to cover all construction defect and warranty claims for which we may be liable. For example,
contractual indemnities can be difficult 1o enforce, we are often responsible for %lpplicablc self-insured retentions
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(particularly in markets where we include our subcontractors on our general |Iiabilily insurance), certain claims
may not be covered by insurance or may exceed applicable coverage limits, and one or more of our insurance
carriers could become insolvent. Additionally, the coverage offered by and availability of product liability
insurance for construction defects is limited and costly. There can be no assurance that coverage will not be
further restricted or become more costly.

We currently have significant amounts invested in unconsolidated joint ventures with independent third parties in
which we have less than a controlling interest. These investments are highly illiquid and have significant risks.

We participate in numerous unconsolidated homebuilding and land development joint ventures with
independent third parties in which we have less than a controlling interest. Our participation in these types of
Jjoint ventures has increased over time and will likely continue to represent a meaningful portion of our business.
At December 31, 2006, we had invested an aggregate of $310.7 million in lhesc joint ventures, which had
botrowings outstanding of approximately $1,256.4 million.

While these joint ventures provide us with a means of accessing larger Jand parcels and lot positions while
managing our risk profile, they are subject to a number of risks including the following:

*  Entitlement Risk, Certain of our joint ventures acquire parcels of unentitled raw land. If we are unable to
timely obtain entitlements at a reasonable cost, project delay or even project termination may occur
resulting in an impairment of the value of our investment.

*  Development Risk. The projects we build through joint ventures are oi‘lcn larger and have a longer time
horizon than the typical project developed by our wholly-owned homebuilding operations. Time delays
associated with obtaining entitlements, unforeseen development issues, unanticipated labor and material
cost increases, and general market deterioration are more likely to impact larger, long-term projects, all of
which may negatively impact the profitability of these ventures and our proponionate share of income,

*  Financing Risk. There are a limited number of sources willing 1o provide acquisition, development and
construction financing 10 land development and homebuilding joint ventures. As the use of joint venture
arrangements by us and our competitors increases and as market conditions become more challenging, it
may be difficult or impossible 1o obtain financing for our joint ventures on commercially reasonable
terms.

*  Caontribution Risk. Under credit enhancements that we typically provide with respect to joint venture
botrowings, we and our partners could be required to make additional investments in these joint
ventures, either in the form of capital contributions or loan repayments, 10 reduce such outstanding
borrowings. In addition, we may have to make additional contributions that exceed our proportional

share of capital if our partners fail 10 contribute.
|

»  Complerion Risk. We often sign a completion agreement in connection with cbiaining financing for our
joint ventures, Under such agreements, we may be compelled to complele a project even if we no longer
have an economic intgrest in the property.

»  Hiiguid Investment Risk. We lack a controlling interest in our joint ventures and therefore are generally
unable to compel our joint ventures to sell assets, return invested capital, make additional capital
contributions or take any other action without the vote of at least one or more of our venture partners.
This means that, absent partner agreement, we will be unable to liquidate our joint venture investmenis
to generate cash.

*  Pariner Dispute. If we have a dispute with one of our joint venture p;artncrs and are unable to resolve it,
the buy-sell provision in the applicable joint venture agreement could be triggered. In such an instance,
we may be required to either sell our interest to our partner or purchase our partner’s interest. If we are
required to sell our interest, we will forgo the profit we would have otherwise eamed with respect to the
joint venture project, If we are required to purchase our partner’s inu:“mst, we will be required to fund

14




1

this purchase, as well as the completion of the joint venture project, with corporate level capital and to
consolidate the joint venture project onto our balance sheet, which could among other things, adversely
impact our liquidity and our leverage.

» Consolidation Risk. The accounting rules for joint ventures are complex and the decision as to whether
it is proper to consolidate a joint venture onto our balance sheet is fact intensive. If the facts concerning
an unconsolidated joint venture were to change and a triggering event under applicable accounting rules

* were to occur, we might be required to consolidate the previously unconsolidated joint venture onto our
balance sheet which could adversely impact our leverage. !

We may not be able 1o successfully identify, complete and integrate acquisin'nnswwhich could hann our
profitability and divert management resources. ;

We may from time to time acquire other homebuilders. Successful acqulsmons require us to comrectly
identify appropriate acquisition candidates and to integrate acquired operations 4nd management with our own.
Should we make an error in judgment when identifying an acquisition candidate, should the acquired operations
not perform as anticipated, or should we fail to successfully integrate acquired operations and management, we
will likely fail to realize the benefits we intended to derive from the acquisition :ind may suffer other adverse
consequences. Acquisitions involve a number of other risks, including the dnvers:on of the autention of our
management and corporate staff from operating our existing business and potenual charges to earnings in the
event of any write-down or write-off of goodwill and other assets recorded in connection with acquisitions. We
can give no assurance that we will be able 1o successfully identify, complete and integrate strategic acquisitions.

We are dependent on the services of key employees and the loss of any of these individuals or an inabiliry to hire
additional personnel could adversely effect us.

Our success is dependent upon our ability (o attract and retain skilled employees, including senior level
personnel with significant management and leadership skills. Competition for the services of these individuals in
most of our operating markets is intense. If we are unable 1o attract and retain skllled employees, we may be
unable to accomplish the objectives set forth in our business plan.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
Not applicable.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

We lease office facilities for our homebuilding and morigage operations. We lease our corporate
headquarters, which is located in Irvine, California, The lease on this facility, which includes space for our
Orange County division, consists of approximately 58,000 square feet and expires in 2012. We lease
approximately 60 other propenties for our other division offices, design centers and for our financial services
subsidiary. For information about land owned or controlled by us for use in our hpmebunldmg activities, please
refer to Item 7, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—
Selected Operating Data.”

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Various claims and actions that we consider normal to our business have been asscrted and are pending
against us. We do not believe that any of such claims and actions will have a matenal adverse effect upon our

results of operations or financial position.
I

t
ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A YOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
Not applicable.




PART I
i
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Our shares of common stock are listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “SPF.” The
following table sets forth, for the fiscal quarters indicated, the reported high and low intra-day sales prices per
share of our common stock as reported on the New York Stock Exchange Composite Tape and the common
dividends paid per share. On August 29, 2005, we completed a two-for-one stock split effected in the form of a
stock dividend. All prior period stock prices and dividends per share have been restated to reflect such stock split.

‘Yeur Ended December 31,

2006 2005
High Low  Dividend High Low  Dividend
Quarter Ended ’
March 3L .o e $4305 S31.0L $0.04 $41.19 $2975 $0.04
I 3626 2420 004 4573 3233 004
SEPIEMbEr 30 ...\t 2588 2024 004 4970 3818 004

December3! ...........coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnan, 2851 2190 004 4256 3458 0.04

For further information on our dividend policy, see *“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations—Liguidity and Capital Resources.”

We did not repurchase any shares under our stock repurchase program during the three months ended
December 31, 2006,

As of February 16, 2007, the number of record holders of our common stock was 700.
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EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN mFOWAhON

The following table provides information as of December 31, 2006 with respect to the shares of common

stock that may be issued under our equity compensation plans. _
3

i Number of securitics
remaining available for
Number of securities ' future issuance under
to be lssued u Weighted-average equity compensation
exercise exercise price of plans (excluding
outstanding options,  outstanding cptions, stcuritics listed in
warrants and rights  warrunts and rights column (a))
Plan Category (@) _ (b} {c)
Equity compensation plans approved by '
stockholders (1)(3) ........ ...ttt 4,929,160 320.26 2,994,009
Equity compensation plans not approved by
stockholders (2)(3) .......... it e 77,714 $ 825 309,887
Total .+ttt L. 5006874 $20.07 3,303,896

(1} Consists of the 1991 Employee Stock Incentive Plan, the 1997 Stock Incentive Plan, the 2000 Plan, and the 2005 Plan. The 1991
Employee Stock Incentive Plan is terminated, and, thus. no additional awards will be made under such plan. No shares are currently
available for grant pursuant to the 1997 Plan. Under the 2000 and 2005 Plan, 61,040 and 922,333 shares, respectively. are available for
award 0s incentive stock awards, including restricted stock.

(2) Consists of awards under our 2001 Non-Executive Officer Stock Incentive Plan. approved by our Board of Directors on April 24. 2001.
Undet the 2001 Plan, 309,887 sharcs are available for award as Incentive Stock Awards, including restricted stock.

(3) Each plan is administered by the Compensation Commitiee of the Board of Directors and provides the committee discretion t0 award
options. incentive bonuses of incentive stock to employees, directors. and executive officers of the Company and its subsidiaries, except
that awards under the 2001 Non-Executive Officer Stock Incentive Plan may not be granted to directors of executive officers. The
committee is nso authorized 10 amend. slter or discontinue each plan. except to the extent that it would impair the rights of a participant.
Generally, each option granted under each plan will be exercisable no earlter than one year and no later than ten years from the date of
grant. at an excrcise price per share equal to of greater than the fair marker value of common stock on the date of grant. In addition,
options may not be repriced without the prior approval of the Company's stockholders. [ncentive bonus and incentive stock awards
granted under each plan may be subject to performance criteria or other conditions designated by the committee at the time of grant.
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i
The following graph shows a five-year comparison of cumulative total returns to stockholders for the
Company, as compared with the Standard & Poor’s 500 Composite Stock Index and the Dow Jones Indusiry
Group-U.S. Home Construction Index. The graph assumes reinvestment of all dividends.

Comparison of Five-Year Cumulative Total Stockholders’ Return
Among Standard Pacific Corp., The Standard & Poor’s 560 Composite Stock Index and
the Dow Jones Industry Group-U.S. Home Construction Index

Assumes $100 invested on December 31, 2001 in Standard Pnciﬁc:Corp.
$350 - Common Stock, the S&P 500 Composite Index and the Dow Jones [ndustry
Group-U.5. Home Construction Index

2001 2002 . 2003 2004 2005 2006

——~— Standard Paclific Corp. —A-S54£500 «+ O - -Dow Jones US Home Construction

The above graph is based upon common stock and index prices calculated as of year-end for each of the last
five calendar years. The company’s common stock closing price on December 29, 2006 was $26.79 per share. On
February 16, 2007 the Company’s common stock closed at $28.14 per share! The stock price performance of the

Company's common stock depicted in the graph above represents past perfoj’rnancc only and is not necessarily
indicative of future performance.




ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following should be read in conjunction with cur consolidated ﬁnanclal statements and related notes
included elsewhere in this Form 10-K. On August 29, 2005, we completed a two-for-one stock split effected in
the form of a stock dividend. All prior period share and per share amounts have been restated to reflect such

stock split.

Revenues:

Homebuilding. . ..............
Financial Services ............

Total revenues ...........

Pretax Income:

Homebuilding (1} _...........
Financial Services ............

Pretax income ...........

Netlncome ............ convuiens

Earnings Per Share:

Basic. ....oviiiiii i
Diluted ..........cviiviinnn.

Weighted Average Common Shares
Outstanding:

Basic .......cicviiiiiiinn,

Balance Sheet and Other Fimmcial
Data:

Totalassets .................
Homebuilding debt (2} ........
Financial servicesdebt ........
Stockholders’ equity ..........
Stockholders’ equity per share .

Cash dividends declared per

share ...........ccc0nunn

(1) The 2006 homebuilding pretax income includes non-cash pretax impairment charges totaling $370.6 million. (See [tem 7,

Year Ended December 31,
2005 2004 | 2002
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)
$ 3993082 § 3.341.600 $ 2,341,180 $ 1,870,757
17,359 11,597 10,420
$ 3.963.987 $ 4.010.44]1 §$ 3353197 § 2354904 § 13881,177
$ 704500 $ 509,146 $ 326,750 187,533
6314 3,470 7,148
$ 710814 § 512616 194,681
$ 440984 $ 315,817 118,689
5 652 § 469 $ $ 1.89
$ 630 § 454 $ $ 1.84
i
61,621,717 67374432 62,798,240
69,969.466 69,572,206 64,642,520
|
$ 4,280,842 $ 3,013,233 $ 2460,703 $ 1,792,126
$ 1940475 § 1528408 $ 1,049434 $ 996,169 $§ 638,993
$ 250907 § 123426 $ 81,892 $ 111,988
$ 1,764370 § 1,739,159 § 1,321,995 $ 773,758
$ 2591 § 19.66 $ 12.02
$ 0.16 $ 0.16 $ 0.16

“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Results of Operations™ and Noies 2 and 9 of

the accompanying Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion).

(2) Homcbuilding dett excludes the indebtedness related to liabilities (rom inventories not owned of $13.6 million, $43.2 million, $29.6
million and $12.5 million, as of December 31, 2006, 2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.
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ITEM7. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND
RESULTS QF OPERATIONS I

The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with the section “Selected Financial
Data” and our consolidated financial statements and the related notes included elsewhere in this Form 10-K.

Critical Accounting Policies ,

The preparation of our consolidated financial statements requires us 1o ake estimates and judgments that
affect 1the reported amounts of our assels, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and the related disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities. On an ongoing basis, we evaluate our estimates and judgments, including those
that impact our mest critical accounting policies. We base our estimates and judgments on historical experience
and various other assumptions that are belicved to be reasonable under the circumstances. Actual results may
differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. We belicve that the accounting policics
related 1o the following accounts or activities are those that are most critical to the portrayal of our financial
condition and results of operations and require the more significant judgmcn;ls and estimates:

Segment Reporting i

We operate two principal businesses: Homebuilding and financial services (consisting of our morgage
financing and title service operations). In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 131,
“Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information™ (“SFAS 1317), we have determined that
cach of our homebuilding opcrating divisions and our financial services operations are our operating segments.
Corporate is a non-operating scgment.

Our homebuilding operations primarily include the sale and construction of single-family attached and
detached homes. In accordance with the aggregation criteria defined in SFAS 131, our homebuilding operating
segments have been grouped into three reportable segments: Catifornia, consisting of our operating divisions in
California; Southwest, consisting of our operating divisions in Anzona, Texas, Colorado and Nevada; and
Southeast, consisting of our operating divisions in Florida, North Carolina, Stuth Carolina and Illinois. In
particular, we have determined that the homebuilding operating divistons within their respective reportable
segments have similar economic characteristics, including similar historical and expected future long-term gross
margin percentages. In addition, the operating divisions also share all other relevant aggregation characteristics
prescribed in SFAS 131, such as similar product types, production processes ‘Iand methods of distribution.

Our monigage financing operations provide mongage financing to our homebuyers in substantially all of the
markets in which we operate. Our title service operations provide title examinations for our homebuyers in Texas and
South Florida. Our mortgage financing and title services operations are included in our financial services reportable
segment, which is separately reported in our consolidated financial statements under “Financial Services.”

Corporate is a non-operating segment that develops and implements strategic initiatives, including market
expansion and builder acquisitions, and supports our homebuilding operating divisions by centralizing key
administrative functions such as finance and treasury, information technology. risk management and litigation,
and human resources. Corporate also provides operational oversight through Regional Presidents and the
necessary administrative functions 10 support us as a publicly traded company. A portion of the expenses
incurred by Corporate are allocated to each homebuilding operating division based on a percentage of revenues.

i

Business Combinations and Goodwill

We account for acquisitions of other businesses under the purchase method of accounting in accordance
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141, “Business Combinations™ (“SFAS 141”). Under the
purchase method of accounting, the assets acquired and liabilities assumed are recorded at their estimated fair
values. Any purchase price paid in excess of the net fair values of tangible anﬂ identified intangible assets less
liabilities assumed is recorded as goodwill. The estimation of fair values of assets and liabilities and the
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allocation of purchase price requires a substantial degree of judgment by management, especially with respect 10
valuations of real estate inventories, which at the time of acquisition, are generally in various siages of
development. Actual revenues, costs and time to complete and sell a community could vary from estimates used
to determine the allocation of purchase price between tangible and intangible assets. A variation in allocation of
purchase price between asset groups, including inventories and goodwill, could have an impact on the timing and
ultimate recognition of expenses and therefore impact our current and future operating results. Our reported
income from an acquired company includes the operations of the acquired company from the date of acquisition.

The excess amount paid for business acquisitions over the net fair value of assets acquired and liabilities
assumed has been capitalized as goodwill in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets in accordance with
SFAS 141. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets”
(“SFAS 142") addresses financial accounting and reporting for acquired goodwill and other intangible assets.
SFAS 142 requires that goodwill not be amortized but instead assessed at least annually for impairment and
expensed against eamnings as a noncash charge if the estimated fair value of a reporting unit is less than its
carrying value, including goodwill. We test goodwill for impairment annually as of October 1 or more frequently
if an event occurs or circumstances change that more likely than not reduce the value of a reporting unit below its
carrying value. For purposes of goodwill impairment testing, we compare the fair value of each reporting unit
with its carrying amount, including goodwill. Each of our homebuilding operating divisions is considered a
reporting unit. The fair value of each reporting unit is determined based on expected discounted future cash

‘flows. If the carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value, goodwill is considered impaired. If

goodwill is considered impaired, the impairment loss to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the
carrying amount of the goodwill exceeds implied fair value of that goodwill.

Inherent in our fair value determinations are certain judgments and estimates, including projections of future
cash flows, the discount rate reflecting the risk inherent in future cash flows, the interpretation of current
economic indicators and market valuations and our strategic plans with regard to our operations. A change in
these underlying assumptions would cause a change in the results of the tests, which could cause the fair value of
one or more reporting units o be less than their respective carying amounts. In addition, to the extent that there
are significant changes in market conditions or overall economic conditions or our strategic plans change, it is
possible that our conclusion regarding goodwill impairment could change, which could have a material adverse
effect on our financial position and results of operations.

i
Variable Interest Entities f

Certain land purchase contracts and lot option contracts are accounted for in accordance with Financial
Accounting Standards Board Interpretation No. 46 (revised December 2004), *Consolidation of Variable Interest
Entities,” an interpretation of ARB No. 51 (“FIN 46R"). In addition, all of our joint ventures are reviewed and
analyzed under FIN 46R to determine whether or not these arrangements are to be accounied for under the
principles of FIN 46R or other accounting rules (see *Unconsolidated Homebuilding and Land Development
Joint Ventures” below),

Under FIN 46R, a variable interest entity {“VIE™) is created when (i) the equity investment at risk in the
entity is not sufficient to permit the entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial
support provided by other parties, including the equity holders, (ii) the entity’s equity holders as a group cither
(a) lack direct or indirect ability 1o make decisions about the entity, (b) are not ébligated to absorb expected
losses of the entity or (c) de not have the right to receive expecied residual returns of the entity or (iii) the entity’s
equity holders have voting rights that arc not proportionate to their economic interests, and the activities of the
entity involve or are conducted on behalf of the investor with disproportionately few voting rights. If an entity is
deemed to be a VIE pursuant to FIN 46R, the enterprise that is deemed to absorb a majority of the entity’s
expected losses, receive a majority of the entity’s expected residual returns, or both, is considered the primary
beneficiary and must consolidate the VIE. Expected losses and residual returns for VIEs arc calculated based on
the probability of estimated future cash flows as defined in FIN 46R. Based on the provisions of FIN 46R.
whenever we enter into a land purchase contract or an option contract for land or lots with an entity and make a
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non-refundable deposit or enter into 2 homebuilding or land development joint veniure, a VIE may have been
created, and the arrangement is evaluated under FIN 46R. The assumptions used by us when we evaluate whether
the equity investment at risk is not sufficient to permit the entity from financing its activities without additional
subordinated financial support from other parties, the calculation of expected Josses and expected residual
returns, the probability of estimated future cash flows and the determination of the amounts recorded in our
consolidated financial statements require significant judgment and are based on future events that may or may
not occur. '

Limited Parterships and Limited Liability Campaniés

We analyze our homebuilding and land development joint ventures under FIN 46R (as discussed above) and
Emerging Issues Task Force No. 04-5, “Determining Whether a General Partner, or General Partners as a Group,
Controls a Limited Partnership or Similar Entity When the Limited Partners Have Certain Rights” (“EITF 04-5")
when determining whether the entity should be consolidated. Limited partnerships or similar entities, such as
limited fiability companies, that do not meet the definition of a variable interest entity under FIN 46R must be
evaluated under EITF 04-5. Under EITF (4-5, the presumption is that the general partner, or the managing
member in the case of a limited liability company, is deemed to have a controlling interest and therefore must
consolidate the cntity unless the limited partners have: (1) the ability, either by a single limited partner or through
a simple majority vote, to dissolve or liquidate the entity, or kick-out the managing member/general partner
without cause, or (2) substantive participatory rights that are exercised in the ordinary course of business.
Examples of these participatory rights include, but are not limited to:

= sclecting, terminating or setting compensation levels for management that sets policies and procedures
for the entity;

* cstablishing and approving operating and capital decisions of the entity, including budgets, in the
ordinary course of business;

= setting and approving sales price releases; and o

* approving material contracts.

Evaluvating whether the limited partners or non-managing member have substantive participatory rights is
subjective and requires substantial judgment including the evaluation of various qualitative and quantitative
factors. Some of these factors include: ‘

* determining whether there are significant barriers that would prevent the limited partners or
non-managing members from exercising their rights; :

+ analyzing the level of participatory rights posscssed by the limited partners or non-managing members
relative to the rights retained by the general partner or managing member;

« evaluating whether the limited partners or non-managing members exercise their rights in the ordinary
course of business; and

= evaluating the ownership and economic interests of the general partner or managing member relative to
the limited partners’ or non-managing members’ ownership interests.

If we are the general partner or managing member and it is determined that the limited pariners or
non-managing member have either kick-out rights or substantive participatory rights as described above, then we
account for the joint venture under the equity method of accounting. If the limited partners or non-managing
members do not have cither of these rights, then we would be required to consolidate the related joint venture
under EITF 04-5. As of December 31, 2006, we have not consolidated any joint ventures under EITF 04-5,

Unconsolidaled Homebuilding and Land Development Joint Ventures

Investments in our unconsolidated homebuilding and land development joint ventures are accounted for
under the equily methed of accounting. Under the equity method, we recognize our proportionate share of
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eamings and losses earned by the joint venture upon the delivery of lots or homes to third parties. All joint
venture profits generated from land sales to us are deferred and recorded as a reduction to our cost basis in the
lots purchased until the homes are ultimately sold by us to third parties. Our ownership interests in our
unconsolidated joint ventures vary but are generally less than or equal to 50 percent. In certain instances, our
ownership interest in these unconsolidated joint ventures may be greater than 50 percent; however, we account
for these investments under the equity method because the entities are not V!Es in accordance with FIN 46R, we
are not considered the primary beneficiary of the entities determined 1o be VlEs and/or we do not have voting
control. |

The critical accounting policies described under “Inventories” and “Cost of Sales” below are also applicable
to our unconsolidated homebuilding joint ventures. ,

1
Inventories

Inventories consist of land, land under development, homes under construction, completed homes and model
homes and are stated at cost, net of impairment losses, if any. We capitalize direct carrying costs, including interest,
property taxes and related development costs to inventories. Field construction supervision and related direct
overhead are also included in the capitalized cost of inventories. Direct construction costs are specifically identified
and allocated to homes while other common costs, such as land, land improvements and carrying costs, are
allocated to homes within a community based upon their anticipated relative sales Pr fair value,

We assess the recoverability of inventories in accordance with the provisions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 144, “*Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets™
(“SFAS 144™). SFAS 144 requires long-lived assets, including inventories, that are expected to be held and used
in operations to be carried at the lower of cost or, if impaired, the fair value of (he assel. SFAS 144 requires that
companies evaluate long-lived assets for impairment based on undiscounted future cash flows of the assets at the
lowest level for which there is identifiable cash flows. Long-lived assets to be d|sposed of are reported at the
lower of camrying amount or fair value less cost to sell.

We evaluate real estate projects for inventory impairments when indicators of potential impairment are
present. Indicators of impairment include, but are not limited to: a significant decrease in market values; a
significant adverse change in the business climate; an accumulation of costs in excess of budget; actual or
projected operating or cash flow losses; current expectations that a real esiate asset will more likely than not be
sold before its previously estimated useful life. ‘

If impairment indicators are present, we determine whether the estimated undiscounted future cash flows of
the real estate project are more or less than the carrying value of the asset. Generally, we evaluate the identifiable
cash flows at the project level, however, this analysis is also performed at the Jot or phase level when an
operating loss is projected at that lower level. Estimated future cash flows include revenues and costs directly
associated with the project, including all interest required 1o be capitalized under Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 34, “Capitalization of Interest Costs,” and all selling and marketing costs directly
associated with disposing of the real estate project. If the undiscounted cash flows are more than the carrying
value of the real estate project, then no impairment adjustment is required. However, if the undiscounted cash
flows are less than the carrying amount, then the asset is deemed impaired and is 'Iwrittcn-down 10 its fair value.

We calculate the fair value of real estate projects under either a land residual value analysis or a discounted
cash flow analysis. Under the land residual value analysis, we estimate what a willing buyer would pay and what
a willing seller would sell a parce) of land for (other than in a forced liquidation) in order to generate a market
rate operating margin and return. Under the discounted cash flow method, the fair value is determined by
calculating the present value of future cash flows using a risk adjusted discount rate. Critical assumptions that are
included as part of these analyses include estimating future housing revenues, sales absorption rates, land
development, construction and related carrying costs (including future capitalized interest), and all direct selling
and marketing costs. This evaluation and the assumptions used by management to determine future estimated

t
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cash flows and fair value require a substantial degree of judgment, especially with respect to real estale projects

that have a substantial amount of development to be completed, have not started selling or arc in the early stages
of sales, or are longer in duration. Actual revenues, costs and time to complete and sell a community could vary

from these estimates which could impact the calculation of fair value of the asset and the corresponding amount
of impairment that is recorded in our results of operations. '

Cost of Sales ‘

Homebuilding revenue and the related cost of sales are recognized when homes are sold and title has
transferred to the homebuyer. Cost of sales is recorded based upon lotal estimated costs to be allocated to each
home within a community. Any changes to the estimated costs are allocated to the remaining undelivered lots
and homes within their respective community. The estimation and allocation of these costs requires a substantial
degree of judgment by management. j

The estimation process involved in determining relative sales or fair values is inherently uncertain because it
involves estimating future sales values of homes before delivery. Additionally, in determining the allocation of
costs to a particular land parcel or individual home, we rely on project budgets that are based on a variety of
assumptions, including assumptions about construction schedules and future costs to be incurred. It is common
that actual results differ from budgeted amounts for various reasons, including construction delays, increases in
costs that have not been committed or unforeseen issues encountered during construction that fall outside the
scope of existing contracts. While the actual results for a particular construction project are accurately reported
over time, a variance between the budget and actual costs could result in the understatement or overstatement of
costs and have a related impact on gross margins between reporting periods. To reduce the potential for such
variances, we have procedures that have been applied on a consistent basis, including assessing and revising
project budgets on a periodic basis, obtaining commitments from subcontractors and vendors for future costs to
be incurred, and utilizing the most recent information available to estimate costs. We believe that these policies
and procedures provide for reasonably dependable estimates for purposes of calculating amounts to be relieved
from inventorics and expensed to cost of sales in connection with the sale of homes.

Warranty Accruals

in the normal course of business, we will incur warranty-related costs aSsocialcd with homes that have been
delivered to homebuyers. Estimated future direct warranty costs are accrued ‘and charged to cost of sales in the
period when the related homebuilding revenues are recognized while indirect warranty overhead salaries and
related costs are charged to cost of sales in the period incurred. Amounts accrued are based upon historical
experience rates. We review the adequacy of the warranty accruals each reporting period by evaluating the
historical warranty experience in each market in which we operate, and the warranty accruals are adjusted as
appropriate for current quantitative and qualitative factors. Factors that affect the warranty accruals include the
number of homes delivered, historical and anticipated rates of warranty claims, and cost per claim. Although we
consider the warranty accruals reflected in our consolidated balance sheet 10 be adequate, actual future costs
could differ from our currently estimated amounts.

Insurance and Litigation Accruals

Insurance and litigation accruals are established for estimated future clalms cost. We maintain general liability
insurance dcsugncd to protect us against a portion of our risk of loss from construction-refated claims. We also
generally require our subcontractors and design professionals to indemnify us for liabilities arising from their work,
subject to various limitations. We record reserves to cover our estimated costs of sclf-insured retentions and
deductible amounts under these policies and estimated costs for claims that may not be covered by applicable
insurance or indemnities. Estimation of these accruals include consideration of our claims history, including current
claims, estimates of claims incurred but not ye1 reported, and potential for recovcry of costs from insurance and
other sources. Because of the high degree of judgment required in determining these estimated accrual amounts,
actual future claim costs could differ significantly from our currently estimated amounts.
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Results of Operations

Selected Financial Information

Homebuilding:

Revenues .............c.cvveevnnnns
Costofsales ......... ...ccoiiuniun.

Grossmargin ...................
Gross margin percentage ..........

Selling, general and administrative

BXPENSES . ... vurrr i,

Income (loss) from uncensolidated joint

VENIUTES .. ... . iiiiiiennnennnnens

Homebuilding pretax income .......

Financial Services:

Revenues . .........................
Expenses . .....................u.t

Income from unconsolidated joint

VERIUMES .. .. ... ... .. i crrrernnrn
Otherincome . .............c.cvvuens.

Financial services pretax income . . ..

Incomebeforetaxes ..............0eunn..
Provision forincometaxes . ................

Netincome . ..........ciiiiirinnrnnnnnn

BasiC ......... it e

Net cash provided by (used in) operating

activities ... .. i e

Net cash provided by (used in) investing

aclivities . ... ... ... i e e

Net cash provided by (used in) financing

activities . ......... i

Year Ended Decernber 31,
Percent Percent
2006 Change 2008 Change 2004

{Dotlars in thousands, except per share amounts)

$ 3,939,121 (1Y%
(3217423) 11%
721698 (3%
18.3%
(472,129) 7%
(3.791)  (106)%
(60,720) (8,239)%
185058  (14)%
24,866 43%
(19.438)  40%
1911 (15%
1,336 121%
8,675 37%
193733 ()%
(70040) (74)%
$ 123693 (7%
$ 190 (%
$ 185 (D%
$ (290,580)
$ (133,528
$ 427,588

$ 706214

$ 3,993,082
(2,908.422)

*1,084,660

‘ 27.2%

(439,850)
|

58,944
‘ 746

704,500
t
17,359
: (13,901

2,252
604

6,314

S 710,814
.(269,830)

$ | 440,984

$ 6.52
$ 630
!

§ (205,244)
i

$ (257,294)

$ 340357
$ 791,076

19% $ 3,341,600

15%
33%

28%

36%
112%

8%

50%
26%

(10)%
35%

82%

9%
37%

40%

39%
39%

_(@525.197)
815,803
24.4%
(343,869)
43415
— (6203)
__ 50946
11,597
(11,066)
2.49]
448
3,470
512,616
__(196.799)
$ 315817
$ 4.69
s 4.54
$ 99667
$_(108.300)
S (11,046)
$ 603,088

{1) Adjusted Homebuilding EBITDA means net income (plus cosh distributions 6f income from unconsolidated jolnt ventures) before
(n) income taxes, {b) expensing of previously capitalized interest included in cost of sales, (¢} norcash impairment charges, if any,
(d) homebuilding depreciation and amonization, (¢) amortization of stock-based compensation, (N income from unconsolidated joint
ventures and (g) income from financial services subsidiary. Other companies may calculate Adjusied Homebuilding EBITDA (or
similarly titled measures) differently. We believe Adjusted Homebuilding EBITDA information is useful to investors s 2 measure of our
ability 1o service debt and obtain financing. However, it should be noted that Adjusted Homebuilding EBITDA is not a U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles (“GAAP™) financial measure. Due 0 the significance of the GAAP components cxcluded, Adjusted
Homebuilding EBITDA should not be considered in isolation or as an alternative to net income, cash flows from operations or any other
operating or liquidity performance measure prescribed by GAAP. :
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Selected Financial Information (continued)

(1} Continued ‘

The tables set forth below reconcile net cash provided by (used in) opt::raling activities and net income,
calculated and presented in accordance with GAAP, 1o Adjusted Homebuilding EBITDA.

Net cash provided by {used in) operating activities ................ ... .
Add: ‘
IncometaXes .. ... . e :
Expensing of previously capitalized interest included in cost of '
sales .............. e e
Excess tax benefits from share-based payment arrangements ....... .
Less: ‘
Income from financial services subsidiary ............... ... ...
Depreciation and amortization from financial services subsidiary .../ ..
Loss on early extinguishment of debt . ........... ... oo '
Net changes in operating assets and liabilities: {
Trade and otherreceivables . .. ...... ... .o i iiiiiiiiiiianns .
Mongage loansheldforsale ............ ... ..l
Inventories-owned . .......... ... . o i e .

Deferred iNCOME IXES - .. oo vveevnrnnrrrreeneraraisannesnnns .
40 T T
Accountspayable . .. ... ... .. e
Accrued liabilities . ..... . ... .. o i i e

NEtinCOmME . ... .ot i i atae s aa s L
Add:
Cash distributions of income from unconsolidated joint ventures .. ...
INCOMELAXES ... ..t iiiiirirnraer i iaiaasar s g
Expensing of previously capitalized interest included in cost of ;
T -1 R
Noncash impairment charges . ...........cviiivivinieinnas
Homebuilding depreciation and amortization .....................
Amortization of stock-based compensation ............ .. ... N
Less:
Income (loss) from unconsolidated jointventures ............ .00 o
Income from financial services subsidiary ............... .. .0

Adjusted Homebuilding EBITDA . ....... . ..o

Year Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
(Dollars in thousands}
$(290.580) $(205,244) $ 99,667

70,040  269.830 196,799

88,933 64,580 59,382
2,697 —_ —

5.428 3,458 531
582 580 472
—_ 5.938 10,154

2,739 47,869 (4,479)
125,123 41,265 10,986
590.008 559,766 281,171
(68,993) 69407 50611
126,587 20,700 11,620
(189) 14,114 5.594

5638  (16.267) (16,326)

60281  (64,968) (84,738)
— —_ 3,958

$ 706,274 $ 791076 $603,088

Year Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
(Dollars in thousands)
$ 123,693 $ 440984 $315817

75422 61,725 67,457
70,040 269,830 196,799

88,933 64,580 59,382
328,032 — —

7.163 5,361 3.572

16,539 13,250 6,498

(1,880) 61,196 45906
5428 3,458 531

$ 706,274 $ 791,076 $603,088




Selected Operating Data
Year Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
New homes delivered: !
Southern Califomin , . ... .ovveriviiie et it a e 2.060 1,593 2,141
Nomthern Califomia ... oo oo et i i i sttt e e st 643 1,173 1,166
B L e LT 1t PP D 2,703 3.166 3,307
Arizona 1633 2,014 1,676
1= R 1,967 1.162 561
Colorado 466 46l 421
. 4,066 3.637 2,658
[ L1 U TR ‘ 2,710 3.576 2.345
Carolinas 1.008 1,032 507
TOt SOUMCUSE .+ - v o v et et et et et ea et ee et e e aa e et ... 3718 4,608 2.852
Consolidmed t01al .. ..o i e s t v 10.487 11411 B.317
Unconsolidated joint ventures (2): :
Southern Californin ... ..ovrverer it it et Lo 93 66 78
Northerm Californiin . .. .. vvie ettt s i a e Lo, 118 203 194
AZODA L ...ttt rer e taat e e e e e e 24 14 2
TIENOIS « ot vt e et e e e et eee e e e e e e s e e et Lo 4] —_ —
Total unconselidated JOINI VERILTES . ... . e ieiereraai e asrarsnnrnans L. 276 283 274
Total (including joint VERIUEESIEZ) oot v ve v e i ! R 10,763 1 1.694 9.091
Average selling prices of homes delivered: !
Southern Califormid . .. .o oo ettt i i e e +--- S$713000 $6R1.DOC  $680,000
INOPREIM CalIFOMIN « v v vv e e e ettt r ae it e e it n et m bt ity e.. 701000 675,000 582,000
B (7 811 (v 13 I bees 714000 680,000  646.000
T 299,000 216000 183,000
T ER DS vttt e . 01000 204000 242.000
Colorado .............. O N : - 312,000 320,000 306,000
Total Southwest 253,000  225.0000 215,000
52T I S 219,000 231,000 222.000
Coroliftas . ......v0ivienvmniinns 193.000 160.000 152.000
Total Southeust ‘ 255000 215000 209,000
Consolidated {(excluding JOIm VENIUTES) . ... ..ottt e b 373000 347,000 375,000
Unconso]idm:djoimvcnlurcs(.'!)...'...............................................'l... 656,000 732,000 658,000
Total (including joint vemures} (2} ... ..ottt it i e ey, S3BD000  $357.000  $383.000
Net new orders(3): )
Southern California .. .. ..... N 1,246 2,330 1958
Northem Califormia . .- .. oe i r i it r e it iaa st teata s annsa s tas s anaas e 444 732 1.422
Total Califormia ..o v e e s 1.690 3.062 3.380
F . T T SR L 898 1976 2,298
B LT PP, ' 1,722 1.378 647
! 404 460 461
i} — —

3.035 1814 3.400
113t 3.049 418

994 1,074 607

TOlAl SOUIREOSE .. .\ e ettt oo e i ie ettty e ba e e 2,025 4,123 4,025

Consolidnted tota) ............ e e e e e bl 6.850 10.999 10,811

Unconsolidated joimi veotures (2): f

Southerm Califomin . .o v i e e e e e e e e e 124 138 20

NOrthern Califofmil . oo v v vt ettt e taeneennneeranra s creanianeenrrrrriasnsns L. 118 127 230

AMZODD ..ovutivivnrrsrainannn e e it are e a e . ()} 42 4
5 L 27 32 —_

Total unconsoldated JOIM VERIUTES . ... v..eos e sreneeeneeereeeernenns . 267 339 354

Tota? (including joint vemures) (2) ... ..o i e : .. 7017 11338 11,065

{2) Numbers presented regarding unconsolidared joint ventures reflect total deliverics. average scllin;; prices. net new orders, average selling
cmnar]nungics and to1al backlog of such joint ventures. Our ownership intcrests in these joinl ventures vary but are generally less than or
equal to 50 percen.

{3) Net new orders are pew orders for the purchase of honies doring the period, less cancellntions during such period of existing contracts for

. the purchase of homes. -
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equal to S0 percent.

!
¥
Selected Operating Data (continued)
, Year Ended December 31,
2006 2008 2004
Average number of selling communities during the year: \
Southermn Califomin ... .0vt it ia e e et i s R b re e 36 27 24
Northem Califormnia . ... ..ot it i ias it eaae s sanainanes feaniaanan 18 13 20
1
Total California . ... viet et e e cae e ie e e 54 40 4
ATTZOND Lottt et aeasscnevn e iosanataanesanisaneeesassnasnssanresran maratssaessas 28 16 16
T 38 2 21
L 1T L S S 14 12 13
13T - PP 1 — —
Total Southwest ........ [ e e teasaeraeraserataere it 81 57 50
[ 210, T Y PN 48 52 49
L0 1 1 20 9 13
Total SOULhEAst ... oev v ittt arriiinan it e it a i 68 n 62
Consolidated tolal ... rnnn it imarie i ettt 203 168 156
Unconsolidated joint ventures (2): ’ ,
Southern Califomia .. ..o o v viiiiiinnraree e ciantnenirrensaratisteidaiaanns,n 3 2 |
Northem Californin . ......coiiiiiiiiiii e nes o r e aai e 5 3 4
T —_ 1 |
1T P DU | -— —
Total unconsolidated JOIME VENIUMS .. ..vverrivinreriiararssstatrssneanasannes 9 6 6
Total (including joint ventures) (2} . ... .. o it 212 174 162
At December 3,
, 2006 2005 2004
Backlog (In homes):
Southem California . ... o0 evrrs e iasine e it aa st st P 224 1,038 701
Northemn Califomia . .. ..o ve sttt e nrrmrccaacraaissutaraiaasroninns FETETRO 99 298 139
B o £ P EyL) 1,336 1,440
T e 683 1418 1,456
-3, T T 584 829 270
L T 1 S 148 210 211
o LT LTI PR 1 - -_
Total SOUthWESE .. ... iitiiaeaunisuneninerraareioinnensrverraras PERTTRRS 1426 2,457 1937
| 0 LT 1 Y R KT IER T 697 2,276 2,803
[0t T TR 193 207 165
To] SOUINEAST ...\t tvn e taanrseeae e iensiasnraesarrnnriosetnanstnsnrenn 890 2,483 2,968
Consolidated to1al .. ... . 0o e it it e beeeenos 2,639 6,276 6,345
Unconsolidated joint ventures (2): !
Southern Califomnia . . .... S 128 97 25
Northern Califormia . .. ovaieiiai i irarrrrcacn st et cainasiaioasineeanns 43 43 119
AZOND .« . v iene e cettaesrnanneeneasassrassrsssatannssinrssonsseassinannnsns 5 k]| 3
T R L LAY 18 32 —
Total unconsolidaled JOINt VENIUFES ... ...iviesvriiniiitrn s isniaaaniananees 194 203 147
Total (including joint ventures){2) ... oo ivaeniiee o s s 2,833 6479 6,492
(2) Numbers presented regarding unconsolidated joint ventures reflect total deliverics, avcrnglc selling prices, net new orders, average selling
communities and tolal backlog of such joint ventures. Qur ownership interests in these joint ventures vary but arc generally less than or

Net new orders are new orders for the purchase of homes during the period, less cancellations during such period of existing contracts for

the purchase of homes.
i
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Selected Operating Data (continued)

Al December 31,
4 2006 2005 1004
Backlog (estimated dollar value in thousands): |
Southemn Cal O .. e i ittt e i et aa e et e s $ 187.062 § 738.135 $ 484328
Northern Califormia ....vvveeieniiennionnn..., e * 59.392 220.436 454,203
T CAIIOMID -« + v e e et e e e : 246454 958571 978,531
ATIZOMA . ot ey yn s st atetaime e et e aas S i 233,245 433,491 294 648
-3 P 132,422 156,602 61.174
L0 1 T ‘ 57.867 68,882 | 75.351
1 : 4,086 — -
TOTA) SOUINWEST & vttt v emeeer e reeaaarrrassnanstannnroncarnnneanns 427.621 658,975 4314173
FTORAD 2 o v et e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e © 206313 612362 640922
Carclinns ........ it e e e e e et e e e e e e ey 43,042 34,961 26,099
O] SOUINEARL . . .. ettt et e ey ! 249.355 647.323 667.021
Consolidated 0tal .. ........ouiviiiiiiiiann..s s | 923430 2264869 2076725
Unconsolidated joint ventures (2): ‘
Southem Califomin ... it ittt e e i e e 63,503 64.628 21,250
Northem Califomin ... ..coeiiiir it it it vaiiriaaneraaatsraretannns 31,517 31.073 76,899
Arizona .., ... e e e et e i m et e a ey ! 1,505 §.841 848
I 00S ittt e e e e e aa ey 10,700 13.920 —_
Total unconsolidated joim ventures . ... ... .. o iiin it e, 107.225 118.462 08.997
Totl (including joint ventures) (2) .. ... ... i e $1.030.655 $2383.331  $2.175.722
Building sites owoed or controlled:
Southem California .. ...oit it i i e it e e m e 13,096 15.795 11,74
Nomhern Califomin ... cvvervvine i iiraat e en s ttarnssanrnraanerttasnnssinns : 6976 7,89 5,047
TOAI CAlifOMIB « .\ vt s veea e er e et tee st ea e s et rn et n © 20072 23.686 16.751
F N TN 10.664 12,371 9.858
15T L e rraeeras e 9,258 13,251 3157
Colorado .. ...ooviiveiiinreininennaas F e i et ta ety . 1,078 1.611 2,489
NEVada .. ..eene it ecnaianen PP | 3037 2,255 —
ol SOUIHWESE . . ittt i er e n i e b r et e 24,037 29.488 15.504
Florida ........0iiiiiiiiiieieen s et ettt e e e ety 12,226 15814 15474
L0, ] 4,177 5333 3773
] ‘ 179 220 —_
Total Southedst . .. .oooveennnvinnnes b et eraar ety 16.582 21,369 19.247
Tota (including JoiM VENIUNTS) ... it .ur i ivnirre i iaiearoreenrrininnes ‘ 60,691 74,543 51,502
Total building sites OWned .. ... .. uee it i it : 35,823 34.349 25832
Total building sites optioned or SUbjECt LOCORIFALT . .. ..o uvviiivanrrrarnrneniannnnsn, . 10,887 28.810 17,355
TOtR] JOINN VERIUIE IOIS + . o\ cv it ts it tree e ot iauaeianntrastr et sestann 13.98] 11.384 8315
Total (including JOIm ventures) .. .......ornur e iaris e e iiaannas 60,691 74,543 51.502
Completed and unsold homes:
Consolidated ................ e e et e iy : 798 38 202
Jointventures ,........... ... e e e e e e e e a o Ea et e 3] 3 6
Total (including jOint VENIUIS) . ...ovvvvivunrviuurerenrssrnenrrnnsvrnaras 809 32) 208
Homes under construction:
LT T T U 3,661 608D 5.787
JOINE VEIIUTES |, ottt tn e vt e e ea e e e ‘ 680 534 157
Total (including joint ventures) ............couvvnen, e ! 4,34} 6.614 5,944
—_— —_

(2) Numbers prescnted regarding unconsolidated joint ventures reflect total deliveries, average selling prices, net new orders, average selling
communitics and total backlog of such joint ventures. Our ownership interests in these joint ventores vary but are gencrally less then or

equal to 50 percent.

{3) Meinew orders are new orders for the purchase of homes during the period, ess concellmions during such period of existing contracs for

the purchase of homes. '
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Stock Split

‘ On July 27, 2005, our Board of Directors approved a two-for-one stock split effected in the form of a stock
| dividend. Stockholders of record at the close of business on August 8, 2005 received one additional share of our
common stock for every one share of our common stock owned on that dale The additional shares were

‘ distributed on August 29, 2005. Accordingly, all share and per share amoums included in this Form 10-K have
been restated to reflect such stock split for all periods presented.

Fiscal Year 2006 compare& to 2005
Overview

The year 2006 was clearly a time of transition from the robust demand for new homes during the first half of
this decade to the market challenges we currently face. The changing market tone that surfaced at the end of 2005
became more pronounced during the course of 2006 which gave rise 10 a dramatic and swift decline in demand in
most of the major housing markets across the country during the year. This declinc in demand led to significant
price reductions and incentives to move inventory which eroded our margins and triggered asset impairments and
land deposit write-offs. These conditions were brought about as a result of reduced housing affordability, higher
| interest rates for variable ratc loans, a tightening of underwriting standards by some lenders, growing levels of
both new and existing housing inventory levels and weaker homebuyer confidence. These conditions contributed
1o slower sales rates and high levels of cancellations. !

As demand in our markets decreased and our volumes slowed during the year, we implemented a plan to
adjust our operating strategy, transitioning from a focus on growth and diversification to an emphasis on
strengthening our balance sheet and improving our liquidity. In addition, our operating strategy was adjusied 1o
focus on the following:

» making the necessary adjustments in our headcount and overhead structure to reduce the size of the
organization to respond to lower volume levels in the near term;

continuing to reduce the leve) of investment in our homebuilding inventories, including a meaningful
reduction in the allocation of capital to land acquisitions, using the cash generated to pay down debt and
reduce leverage;

» carefully managing our speculative starts and the timing of our new community openings to better align
production with sales; and

« continuing to refine our pricing strategy to find the right balance between profitability, volume and cash
flow generation.

We anticipate that these measures will begin to generate positive cash flow which will be used to pay down
debt during 2007, strengthening our financial position. We believe that a stronger balance sheet will help us
reposition for the eventual housing market recovery which may offer attractive land and market opportunities.

Net income for the year ended December 31, 2006 decreased 72 percent to $123.7 million, or $1.85 per
diluted share, compared to $441.0 million, or $6.30 per diluted share, in 2005. The decrease in net income was
driven primarily by a 74 percent decrease in homebuilding pretax income to $185.1 million, which was partially
offset by a $2.4 million increase in financial services pretax income and a 180 basis point decrease in our
effective income tax rate. Qur results for the year ended December 31, 2006 include non-cash pretax impairment
charges of $370.6 million, or $3.54 per diluted share after tax, of which $255.8 million related to consolidated
real estate inventories, $52.6 million related to the write-off of option deposits and capitalized preacquisition
costs for abandoned projects, $42.5 million related to our share of joimt venture inventory impairment charges,
and $19.6 million related to impairments of goodwill.

For the year ended December 31, 2006, our return on average stockholders’ equity was 6.9 percent
compared to 29.0 percent in the prior year. The substantial reduction in our return for the year was driven by the
!
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deterioration in housing market conditions mentioned above combined with the impairment charges and write-
offs recorded during the year. Investors frequently use this financial measure as a means to assess management’s
effectiveness in creating stockholder value through enhancing profitability and managing asset utilization.
Management is also focused on generating strong financial retumns, including our return on average stockholders’
equity, in both its strategic decision making and day-to-day management of operations.

_Results of operations for year ended December 31, 2006 include the results of our Bakersfield, California
operations acquired during the first quarter of 2005 and our San Antonio, Texas Operations, which we
commenced as a start-up in March 2005 and supplemented through the acquisition of a local homebuilder in the
third quarter of 2005,

Because of the challenging and uncertain market conditions we are currently facing, providing guidance for
2007 with any degree of certainty is difficult. With that being said, our current 2007 business plan reflects $3.2 1o
$3.3 billion in homebuilding revenues from approximately 8,700 new home dcli\:rcrics (excluding 800 10 850

joint venture deliveries). }

Homebuilding

Homebuilding pretax income for 2006 decreased 74 percent to $185.1 million from $704.5 million in the
prior year. The decrease in pretax income was driven primarily by an 890 basis point lower homebuilding gross
margin percentage, a 100 basis point increase in our selling, general and administrative (“SG&A™) rate, a $62.7
million decrease in joint venture income and a $61.5 million increase in other expense. Our homebuilding
operations for 2006 include a non-cash pretax inventory impairment charge of $255.8 million. which is included
in cost of sales, a $42.5 million pretax charge related to our share of joint venture inventory impairments, which
was included in joint venture income, a $52.6 million pretax charge related 1o the write-off of option deposits and
preacquisition costs for abandoned projects and $19.6 million related to impairments of goodwill, both of which
were included in other income {expense).

Homebuilding revenues for 2006 decreased modestly to $3.9 billion from $4.0 billion last year. The slight
decrease in revenues was attributable 1o an 8 percent decrease in new home deliveries {exclusive of joint
ventures), which was offset in part by a 7 percent increase in our consolidated average home price to $373.000.

The 8 percent decline in new home deliveries companywide was influenced by the following regional
activity. '

In California, we delivered 2,703 new homes (exclusive of joint ventures) for the year ended December 31,
2006, compared to 3.166 homes in 2005, a 15 percent decrease. Deliveries were up 3 percent in Southern
California to 2,060 new homes (excluding 93 joint venture deliveries) while deliverics were down 45 percent in
Northern Califomia to 643 new homes {excluding |18 joint venture deliveries). The decrease in Northern
Califomia reflected the slowdown in new home demand that began to surface in the region in the second half of
2005. While Southern Califomia experienced similar slowing in demand during the year, deliveries were up as a
result of having 33 percent more communities open during the year.

In the Southwest, we delivered 4,066 new homes (exclusive of joint vcmurej for the year ended
December 31, 2006 compared 10 3,637 new homes (exclusive of joint venture) in'2005. We delivered 1,633
homes (excluding 24 joint venture deliveries) during 2006 in Arizona, 2 19 percent decrease from 2005, The
lower level of new home deliveries was due 10 a weakening in housing demand which surfaced in 2005
combined with a significant jump in the Phoenix division's cancellation rate during 2006. New home deliveries
were up 69 percent in Texas to 1,967 new homes. driven by improved market conditions in Dallas and Austin
eatlier in the year, coupled with the delivery of 867 homes from our San Antonio division, which began
delivering homes in September 2005. Deliveries in Colorado were up nominally to 466 new homes for the year
compared to 461 homes in 2005. !
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In the Southeast, deliveries were down 19 percent 1o 3,718 new homes (exclusive of joint ventures) for the
year ended December 31, 2006 compared to 4,608 new homes (exclusive of joint venture) in 2005, In Florida, we
delivered 2,710 new homes in 2006 versus 3,576 homes in 2005, a 24 percent year-over-year decline. The lower
Florida delivery total was due to a weakening in housing demand which began in tate 2005 combined with a
meaningful increase in our cancellation rate in the state during the year. In the Carolinas, deliveries were down
slightly to 1,008 new homes driven by a 24 percent decrease in deliveries in Raleigh, offset in part by a 34
percent increase in deliveries from our Charlotte operation. The decrease in deliveries in Raleigh and increase in
deliveries in Charlotte were partially attributable to a decrease and increase, respectively, in community count in
each of these divisions during 2006.

During 2006, our consolidated average home price increased 7 percent to $373,000 compared to $347,000
in 2005. Our regional average home prices changed as follows.

Our average home price in California was $714,000 for 2006, which represemed a § percent increase from
20085. The higher average home price was due to general price appreaauonlcxpcncnccd in 2005 and early 2006
coupled with a change in product mix delivered.

Our average home price in the Southwest was $253,000 for 2006, a 12 percent increase from 2005. Our
average price in Arizona was up 38 percent to $299,000, primarily reflecting the strong level of price
appreciation experienced in Phoenix during most of 2005 and the early pant of 2006. Qur average price of
$201.000 in Texas was virtually flat with the prior year average home price, where the modest price increases
experienced in Dallas and Austin were more than offset by the greater d:stnbuuon of homes delivered from our
lower priced San Antonio division.

Our average home price in the Southeast was $255.000 for 2006, a 19 ;')encent increase from 2005. Our
average price in Florida was up 21 percent to $279,000, and primarily reflects the impact of genera) price
increases experienced throughout the state in 2005 and, to a lesser degree, a shift in product mix. Our average
price was up 2! percent in the Carolinas and pnmanly reflected a change in dchvery mix towards larger, more
expensive homes and, 10 a lesser degree, general price appreciation.

t

Our 2006 homebuilding gross margin percentage was down 890 basis points year-over-year to 18.3 percent.
The 2006 gross margin reflects a $255.8 million inventory impairment charge, which related primarily 1o projects
in California, Arizona and Nevada, and (o a lesser degree, impairment charges in Florida and Texas. Excluding
the inventory impairment charges, our homebuilding gross margin percentage would have been 24.8 percent,
down 240 basis points year-over-year. The decrease in the year-over-year gross margin percentage, as adjusted
for the inventory impairment charge, was driven primarily by lower gross margins in California, partially offset
by higher gross margin percentages in Florida and Arizona. 1n addition, margins in the Carolinas and Texas
continued 1o improve. The higher gross margin percentages in Florida and Arizona reflected our ability to raise
home prices during most of 2005 as a result of healthy housing demand during the year while the lower margins
in California reflected the softer market conditions that surfaced at the end of 2005. If market conditions
deteriorate further, or our competitors change their pricing strategies, we may have to further reduce home prices
or adjust our discounts and concessions which may, in turn, trigger additionél impairments.

Sclling, general and administrative expenses (including corporate G& A) for 2006 increased 100 basis points
to 12.0 percent of homebuilding revenues as compared to 11.0 percent for 2005. The higher level of SG&A
expenses as a percentage of homebuilding revenues was primarily due to: (1) increased levels of sales and
marketing expenses, including outside sales commissions and advertising, needed to generate sales in light of the
slowdown in new housing demand in our largest markets, (2) an increase in the number of actively selling
communitics and the related costs associated with opening and operating model home complexes, and
(3) additicnal overhead incurred in connection with our start-up operations in Bakersfietd and the Central Valley
of California and Las Vegas. These increases were offset in part by a decrease in incentive-based compensation
as a result of the lower level of homebuilding profits as a percentage of revenues in 2006 as compared 10 2005.
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We recognized a $3.8 million loss from unconsolidated joint ventures during 2006 as compared 1o income
of $58.9 million in 2005. The loss in 2006 reflects a $42.5 million pretax charge related 1o our share of joint
venture inventory impairments. For the year, approximately $23.2 million of joint venture income was generated
from profits related 1o land sales to other builders while $15.5 million was generated from new home deliveries.
Deliveries from our unconsolidated homebuilding joint ventures totaled 276 new homes in 2006 versus 283 last
year. |

Included in other income (expense) for 2006 are pretax charges of approximately $52.6 million related to
the write-off of option deposits and capitalized preacquisition costs for abandoned projccts and $19.6 million
related to the impairment of goodwill. We continue to carefully evaluate cach land purchase in our acquisition
pipcline in light of weakened market conditions, and any decision to abandon additional land purchase
transactions could lead 1o additional deposit and capitalized preacquisition cost write-offs. The goodwill
impairment charges related to our San Antonio, Tucson, Colorado and Southwest Florida operations.

Our effective income tax rate for 2006 was 36.2 percent versus 38.0 percent for 2005. The lower tax rate
was attributable to the better than anticipated impact of the JRC Section 199 Domestic Production Activities
Deduction, which was effective for tax years beginning in 2005, Going forward, we anticipate that our effective
income tax rate will be in the 37 to 38 percent range.

Net new orders companywide (excluding joint ventures) for 2006 totaled 6,850 homes, a 38 percent
decrease from 10,999 orders generated in 2005, while gross orders were down 19 percent year-over-year. Our
consolidated sales cancellation rate for 2006 was 37 percent of gross orders compared to I8 percent in 2005.

Net new orders companywide (excluding joint ventures) for the 2006 fourth quarter 1otaled 1,296 homes, a
40 percent decrease from the 2005 fourth quarter, while gross orders were off 21 percent as compared to the 2005
fourth quarter. Our consolidated cancellation rate for the 2006 fourth quarter was 43 percent of gross orders
compared to 25 percent in the 2005 fourth guarter and 50 percent in the 2006 third quanter. Our cancellation rate
as a percentage of beginning backlog for the 2006 fourth quarter was 22 percent compared to 9 percent last year.
The overall decline in unit orders resulted from the continued weak demand for homes in our three largest
markets: Califomia, Florida and Arizona. The declining level of demand in these markets was generally
auributable to reduced housing affordability, higher interest rates for variable rate loans, a tightening of
underwriting standards by some lenders, and increased levels of new and existing homes for sale. These
conditions have contributed to an erosion of homebuyer confidence in these markets.

Net new orders in California (excluding joint ventures) for the 2006 fourth quarter totaled 444 homes, an
8 percent decrease from the 2005 fourth quarter. In Southern California, 2006 fourth quarter net new orders were
down 27 percent 0 293 homes on a 31 percent higher average community count. The lower level of sales activity
in Southem California was due 1o a weakening in buyer demand across all divisions in the region. On a positive
nate, the region’s 2006 fourth quaner cancellation rate dropped from the 2006 third quanter rate of 57 percent to
36 percent, which was also in line with the 2005 fourth quarter rate. In the 2006 fourth quarter, we also saw a
marked improvement in net new order activity from the 2006 third quarter, which reflecied our more aggressive
pricing strategy aimed at achieving a higher monthly absorption rate. §n Northern Califomia, net new home
orders for the 2006 fourth quarter were up 94 percent to 151 homes on an 83 percent higher average community
count during the quarter from the 2005 fourth quarter. While conditions remain challenging in all four of our
Northern Califomia divisions, we also had some success during the 2006 fourth quarter with improved sales as
compared to the 2005 fourth quarter and the 2006 third quarter as a result of our focus on increasing traffic and
orders through a more competitive pricing strategy. Our cancellation rate of 25 pércent for the 2006 fourth
quarter was less than half the rate during the 2006 third quarter and the lowest level since the second quarter of
2005.

Net new orders in the Southwest {(excluding joint ventures) for the 2006 fourth quarter totaled 482 homes, a
53 percent decrease from the same period in 2005. In Arizona, net new home orders were down 80 percent for
the 2006 fourth quarter on a 22 percent higher average community count. The Phoenix market continued to
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experience extremely challenging market conditions for new and existing homes as evidenced by the continued
surge in our cancellation rate during the 2006 fourth quarter and the increasing need for meaningful incentives to
sell homes. In Texus, net new orders were down 30 percent during the quarter on a 3 percent higher average
community count. The decrease was primarily atiributable to a decline in net new orders from our San Antonio
and Dallas operations. In Colorado, net new orders were down 22 percent during the quarter on an 8 percent
higher community count. Housing market conditions in our Texas markets have slowed somewhat recently but
still are at satisfactory levels, while housing market conditions in Colorado r?main challenging.

Net new orders in the Southeast (excluding joint ventures) for the 2006 fourth quarter totaled 370 homes, a
43 percent decrease from the 2005 fourth guarter. Net new home orders were down 71 percent in Florida for the
2006 fourth quarter on a 6 percent lower community count. The decrease in Florida order activity during the
quarter reflected further deterioration in buyer demand, and a threefold increase in our cancellation rate. The
most notable decline in order activity in Florida for the 2006 fourth quarter was in our Tampa division where
housing market conditions began to change dramatically at the end of the 2006 second quarter. Since Tampa is
our largest division in Florida, the slowdown in that market has meaningfully impacted our statewide totals. Net
new orders were up 25 percent in the Carolinas on a 29 percent higher community count. Housing market
conditions in our Carolina markets have also slowed recently but remain at satisfactory levels.

The 2006 backlog of 2,639 presold homes (excluding 194 joint venture homes) was valued at $923 million
(excluding $107 million of joint venture backlog), a decrease of 59 percent from 2005 backlog value, reflecting
the meaningful slowdown in order activity during 2006, including the more than doubling in our cancellation rate
to 37 percent for the year.

We ended the year with 208 active selling communities (excluding 15 joint venture communities), a
t5 percent increase over the year earlier period. We are projecting 1o open approximately 100 new communities
{excluding joint ventures) during 2007 compared to 88 in 2006.

1

Financial Services

For the year ended December 31, 2006, our financial services subsidiary gencrated pretax income of $5.4
million compared to $3.5 million in 2005. The increase in profitability was driven primarily by an increase in
margins (in basis points) on loans sold combined with a higher level of loan sales which was pantially offset by a
decline in the amount of net interest income earned on loans held for sale. The increase in loans sold was
primarily the result of higher capture rates experienced in California, Arizona and Texas, coupled with the
transition of our Colorado operations from a juint venture arrangement to our wholly-owned financial services
subsidiary during 2006. Higher capture rates were driven in part by sales incentives offered to our homebuyers to
use our financial services subsidiary.

Financial services joint venture income, which is derived from mortgage banking joint ventures with third
party financial institutions operating in conjunction with our homebuilding divisions in the Carolinas, and
Tampa, Qrlando und Southwestern Florida, was down 15 percent to $1.9 million. The lower level of joint venture
income was due to the declining level of new home deliveries combined with the transition of our Colorado
division from the joint venture arrangemem discussed above.

Fiscal Year 2005 compared to 2004
Overview

Net income for the year ended December 31 2005 increased 40 percent to $44 1.0 million, or $6.30 per
diluted share, compared 10 $315.8 million, or $4.54 per diluted share, in 2004. The increase in net income was
driven primarily by a 38 percent increase in homebuilding pretax income to $704.5 million, and 10 a lesser extent
by a $2.8 million increase in financial services pretax income and a 40 basis point decrease in our effective
income tax rate. The significant increase in homebuilding pretax income reflected the impact of a strong housing
market experienced during 2004 and 2005.
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Results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2005 include the rcsulls of our Tucson, Arizona
operations acquired in the third quarter of 2004.

Homebuilding

Homebuilding pretax income for 2005 increased 38 percent to $704.5 million from $509.1 million in 2004.
The increase in pretax income was driven by a 19 percent increase in homebuilding revenues, a 280 basis point
improvement in our homebuilding gross margin percentage and a $15.5 million increase in homebuilding joint
venture income. These increases were partially offset by a 70 basis point increase in our selling, general and
administrative (“SG&A™) expense rate and a $5.9 million pretax charge recorded in connection with the full
redemption of our $125 million 92% Senior Notes due 2010 (the “9 V2% Senior Notes™). Results for 2004
reflect a second quarter pretax charge of $10.2 million resulting from the full redemption of our $100 million 8%
Senior Notes due 2008 and our $150 million 8 2% Senior Notes due 2009. The early retirement charges for all
of these senior notes are reflected in other income (expense) in our accompanying consolidated statements of
income.

Homebuilding revenues for 2005 were a record $4.0 billion, a 19 percent increase over the $3.3 billion
generated in 2004. The increase in revenues was atiributable (o a 29 percent increase in new home deliveries
{exclusive of unconsolidated joinmt ventures) to 11,411 homes in 2003, pamally offset by a 7 percent decrease in
our consolidated average home price to $347,000.

The 29 percent increase in new home deliveries companywide was influenced by the following regional
changes. '

In California, we delivered 3,166 new homes (exclusive of joint ventures) for the year ended December 31,
2005, compared to 3,307 homes in 2004, a 4 percent decrease. Deliverics were off 7 percent in Southern
California to 1,993 new homes (excluding 66 from joint ventures) reflecting the stowdown in order activity in the
second half of 2004 in some of our Southern California markets. Deliveries were up 1 percent in
Northern Califomnia to 1,173 new homes (excluding 203 from joint ventures). In Northern California, housing
demand remained relatively healthy during the second half of 2004 and first half of 2005; howcver, the generally
flat level of deliveries reflected the decrease in new home orders in the first half of 2005 due to a decline in the
number of active sclling communities. The lower community count was principally due to the rapid sell out of
projects during late 2004 and first half of 2005, particularly in the San Francisco Bay arca.

In the Southwest, we delivered 3.637 new homes (exclusive of joint ventures) for the year ended
December 31, 2005 compared to 2.658 new homes (exclusive of joint ventures) in 2004, up 37 percent. In
Arizona we delivered 2,014 homes (excluding 14 from joint ventures) during 2005, a 20 percent increase over
2004. The increase in new home deliveries in Arizona was due 10 higher new home order levels experienced in
Phoenix during the fourth quarter of 2004 and the first quarter of 2005 reflecting strong demand for new housing,
combined with the delivery of 211 new homes (excluding 14 from an unconsclidated joint venture) from our
Tucson division, which we acquired in the third quarter of 2004. New home deliveries were up 107 percent in
Texas to 1.162 new homes, driven by improved market conditions in Dallas and Austin during 2005, combined
with the delivery of 334 homes from our San Antonio division, which began dclwcrmg homes in September
2005. Deliveries were up 10 percent year-over-year in Colorado to 461 new homce

1n the Southeast. we delivered 4,608 new homes for the year ended December 31, 2005 compared to 2,852
new homes in 2004. In Florida, we delivered 3,576 new homes in 2005 versus 2,345 homes in 2004, representing
a 52 percent year-over-year increase which was driven by increased demand for new homes and a higher
community count total. In the Carolinas, deliveries were up 104 percent to 1,032/ New homes driven primarily by
order growth from new community openings and improved market conditions.
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During 2005, our average home price decreased 7 percent to $347,000. The lower average selling price was
primarily attributable to the shifting geographic mix of our new home deliveries whereby 72 percent of our 2005
consolidated deliveries were from cutside California compared to 62 pencem in 2004. Qur regional average home
prices changed as follows,

i
i

In 2005, our average home price in California increased 5 percent to $680,000. The modest increase in our
average home price in the state reflected the impact of delivering o greater percentage of our homes from the more
affordable Inland Empire, Ventura and Bakersfield divisions. The impact on our California average home price
from geographic mix shift was more than offset by the general level of price increases in the state during 2005.

Our average home price in the Southwest was $225,000 for 2005, a 5 percent increase from 2004. Our
average price in Arizona was up 18 percent to $216,000, primarily reflecting the strong level of price increases
experienced in Phoenix during most of 2005 and the addition of our Tucson operation in the third quarter of 2004
where our average home price was approximately $251,000 (exclusive of an unconsolidated joint venture). Qur
average home price in Texas was down 16 percent, reflecting a shift in our product mix to more affordable
homes combined with the addition of our new San Antonio division in September 2005, where our average home
price was $141,000. In Colorado, our average home price was up 5 percent, also reflecting the change in our
product mix.

Our average home price in the Southeast was $215,000 for 2005, a 3 percent increase over 2004. Our
average price in Florida was up 4 percent in 2005 to $231,000, and primarily reflected the impact of general price
increases experienced in most regions in the state. In the Carolinas, our average home price in 2005 was up
5 percent 10 $160,000, reflective of a shift in our product mix.

Our 2005 homebuilding gross margin percentage was up 280 basis points year-over-year 1o 27.2 percent.
The increase in the margin percentage was driven primarily by higher margins in California, Florida and Arizona.
Margins in the Carolinas, Texas, and Colorado, while generally higher, were still below our company-wide
avernge and generally reflected the impact of softer housing market conditions in those regions. The higher
overall gross margin percentage reflected our ability to raise home prices in most of our California markets
during 2004 and 2005 as a result of healthy housing demand. The higher year-over-year margins in Florida and
Arizona reflected strong demand for new homes during 2004 and 2005 combined with increased volume and cost
efficiencies. During 2004 and 2005, we also experienced substantial incrcas],es in owr cost of labor and raw
materials, including land, which, in tumn, partially offset the impact of rising home prices on our homebuilding
gross margin percentage. .

Selling, general and administrative expenses (including corporate G&A) for 2005 increased 70 basis points
to 11.0 percent of homebuilding revenues and compared to 10.3 percent for 2004. The higher level of SG&A
expenses as u percentage of homebuilding revenues was due to: (1) the shifting geographic mix of our deliveries
to outside of California, where our operations generally incur higher levels of SG&A expenses as a percentage of
revenues, (2) an increase in incentive based compensation due to the higher levels of profits as a percentage of
revenues in 2005 as compared to 2004, (3) an increase in stock-based compensation, including the cost of
expensing stock options, and (4) increased overhead expenses incurred in connection with our stari-up operations
in San Antonio, Bakersfield, the Central Valley of California and Las Vegas.

Income from unconsolidated joint ventures increased 36 percent in 2005 to $58.9 miltion. For 2005,
approximately $32.2 million of joint venture income related to land sales to other builders while $26.7 million
was generated from new home deliveries. Deliveries from our unconsolidated homebuilding joint ventures
totaled 283 new homes in 2005 versus 274 in 2004. '

Other income (expense) includes construction fee income generated from our Orlando, Jacksonville,
Colorado and Tucson operations in 2005 and 2004 and our Bakersfield operations in 2005. The 2005 and 2004
construction fee income was offset by the $5.9 million and $10.2 million pretax charges, respectively, recognized
in connection with the early retirement of our Senior Notes discussed abaove.

i
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Net new orders companywide (excluding joimt ventures) for 2005 1o1aled 10,999 homes, a 2 percent increase
from 10,811 orders in 2004. Our consolidated cancellation rate for 2005 was 18 percent of gross orders during
the year compared to 16 percent in 2004, Our cancellation rate was noticeably higher in Northern California, up
modestly in Florida and generally in line with the year earlier rates in Arizona and Souther Califomia.

Net new orders in California (excluding joint ventures) for 2005 totaled 3,062 homes, a 9 percent decrease
from 2004. Net new home orders were up 19 percent year-over-year in Southern California on a I3 percent
higher average community count, reflecting healthy demand for new homes during this period. In
Northern Califomia, net new home orders were down 49 percent on a 35 percent higher average community
count. The decrease in new home orders during 2005 reflected a slowdown in order activity from the robust pace
expenenced in 2004 combined with a significant reduction in active selling communities from the 2004 level due
to rapid sellouts in many of our San Francisco Bay Area projects earlier in 2005.

i
Net new orders in the Southwest (excluding joint venture) for 2005 totaled 3,814 homes, a 12 percent
increase from 2004. In Arizona, net new home orders were down 14 percent on a flat community count
comparison. Net new orders were up 113 percent in Texas on a 38 percent higher average community count. The
increase in orders was due to modestly improved market conditions throughout the state during 2005 coupled
with generating 317 net new orders from our San Antonio division, which was acquired in September of 2005. In
Colorado, net new orders were flat on an 8 percent lower average community count.

Net new orders in the Southeast for 2005 totaled 4,123 homes, a 2 percent increase from 2004, Net new
home orders were down 11 percent in Florida on a 6 percent higher average community count. Net new orders
were up 77 percent in the Carolinas on a 46 percent higher community count.

Financial Services

During the year ended December 31, 2003, we generated pretax income of $3.5 million from our financial
services subsidiary, which offered mortgage-banking services to our homebuyers in California, Arizona, Texas,
and South Florida, up from a modest profit of $531,000 generated in 2004. The increase in income was driven by
a higher volume of loan sales combined with an increase in the margin on loans sold and cur decision in the
second half of 2004 to transition our mortgage operations in Arizona and Texas from the joint venture
arrangement to our wholly-owned financial services subsidiary.

Financial services joint venture income, which was derived from mortgage banking joint ventures with third
party financial institutions operating in conjunction with our homebuilding divisions in Colorado, the Carolinas,
and Tampa, Orlando and Southwestern Florida, was down 10 percent to $2.3 million. The lower level of income
was primarily due to our decision in the second half of 2004 to transition our mortgage operalions in Arizona and
Texas from the joint venture arrangement to our wholly-owned financial services subsidiary.

Liquidity and Capilal Resources

Our principal uses of cash have been for land acquisitions, construction and development expenditures,
operating expenses, market expansion (including acquisitions), investments in land development and
homebuilding joint ventures, principal and interest payments on debt, share repurchases, and dividends to our
stockholders. Cash requirements have been met by intemnally generated funds, outside borrowings, including our
public and private term note offerings and by our bank revolving credit facility and bank term loans, land option
contracts, joint venture financings, land seller notes, assessment district bond financings, and through the sale of
our common equity through public offerings. To a lesser extent, capital has been provided through the issuance
of commen stock as acquisition consideration as well as from proceeds received upon the exercise of employee
stock options. In addition, our mortgage financing subsidiary requires funding to finance its mortgage lending
operations. Its cash needs are funded from morngage credit facilities and internally generated funds. Based on our
current business plan, we believe these sources of cash should be sufficient to finance our current working capital
requirements and other needs. However, if sales were to continue to remain slugglsh in many of our key markets

1
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or the current challenging market conditions were (o deteriorate funfn:r, addiiional liquidity could be required to
fund higher than anticipated inventory levels. In addition, one or more of these liquidity sources may become
inaccessible as a result of general market conditions or as a result of any deterioration in our financial condition
(including any inability to comply with one or more of the financial covenants contained in our senior debt
obligations). i

During 2006, our homebuilding debt increased by approximately $412.1 million. These funds, in addition to
cash flow from operations and cash balances available at the beginning of the period, were used to finance our
$87.0 million increase in homebuilding assets (net of impairments) as well as fund $104.7 million in stock
repurchases and $10.5 million in dividends paid during the period. The increased investment in our homebuilding
operations was made to support our current operations and long-term growth initiatives; however, in light of the
recent slowing in the housing market, we have intensified our cffort to manage our cash flows including our
investment in land and housing inventories, with a focus on slowing our construction starts and reducing our
capital outlays for new land purchases. ‘

An important focus of management is controlling our leverage. Careful consideration is given to balancing
our desire to further our strategic long-term growth initiatives while maintaining a targeted balance of our debt
levels relative to our stockholders’ equity. Our leverage has generally fluctuated over the past several years in the
range of 45 percent 10 55 percent (as measured by adjusted net homebuilding debt, which reflects the offset of
homebuilding cash and excludes indebtedness of our financial services subsidiary and liabilities from inventories
not owned, to total book capitalization). Qur leverage and debt Jevels, including usage of our bank revolving
credit facility, can be impacted quarter-to-quarter by seasonal cash flow factors, as well as other factors, such as
the timing and magnitude of deliveries, land purchases, acquisitions of other homebuilders and changes in
demand for new homes, including an increase in our cancellation rate.

In August 2005, we amended our revolving credit facility with our bank group to, among other things,
increase the lending commitments under the credit facility to $925 million (which was increased pursuant to an
accordion feature to $1.1 billion in March 2006), extend the maturity date to August 2009 and rcvisc cenain
financial and other covenants. On May 5, 2006, we amended our revolving credit facility to, among othes things,
increase the accordion provision allowing us, at our option, 1o increase the tolal aggregate commitment under the
revolving credit facility up to $1.5 billion, subject to certain conditions, including the availability of additional
bank lending commitments. Most of our wholly owned subsidiarics, other than our morgage banking and title
subsidiaries, guarantee our obligations under the facility. '

The revolving credit facility comains financial covenants, including the following:

+ acovenant that, as of December 31, 2006, requires us to maintain nél less than $1,372.7 million of
consolidated tangible net worth (which amount is subject to increase over time based on subsequent
eamnings and proceeds from equity offerings but is not subject to decrease based on subsequent losses):

» aleverage covenant thai prohibits any of the following:

«  our ratjo of combined total homebuilding debt to adjusted consolidated tangibte net worth from
being in excess of 2.2510 1.0; ‘

s our ratio of the carrying value of unsold land (Jand that has not g;rcl undergone vertical construction
and has not been sold to a homebuyer or other third party) to adjusted consolidated tangible net
worth from being in excess of 1.60 to 1.0; :

»  an interest coverage covenant that prohibits our ratio of homebuilding EBITDA to consolidated
homebuilding interest incurred for any period consisting of the preceding four consecutive fiscal
quarters from being less than 1.75 to 1.0; and '

+ acovenant that limits our investments in joint ventures. !
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These covenants, as well as a borrowing hase provision, limit the amount of senior indebtedness we may
borrow or keep outstanding under the revolving credit facility and from other sources. At December 31, 2006, we
had $289.5 miltion of borrowing$ outstanding and had issued approximately $63.5 million of letters of credit
under the revolving credit facility. Interest rates charged under this revolving credit facility include LIBOR and
prime rate pricing options. The increase in the balance since December 31, 2005 was primarily due to the timing
of land purchases as well as due to the decline in new home deliveries and homebuilding revenues from the year
earlier period, partially offset by the issuance of $350 million in senior term loans (see below). Our ability to
renew and extend the term of this revolving credit facility in the future is dependent upon a number of factors,
including the state of the commercial tending environment, the willingness of banks to lend to homebuilders, and
our financial condition and strength.

On May 5, 2006, we entered into a $100 million Sentor Term Loan A (“Term Loan A™) and a $250 million
Senior Term Loan B (“Term Loan B” and collectively with Term Loan A, the “Term Loans"). The Term Loans
rank equally with borrowings under our revolving credit facility and our senior public notes (the Term Loans, our
revolving credit facility and our senior public notes collectively referred to herein as our “Senior Indebtedness”).
So long as Term Loan B remains outstanding, all of our Senior Indebtedness wiil be secured on an equal and
ratable basis by the pledge of the stock or other ownership interests of certain of our homebuilding subsidiaries.
At such time as the Term Loan B is repaid in full, the pledge will terminate with respect to all of the Senior
Indebtedness. The Term Loan A and Term Loan B will mature on May 5, 2011 and May §, 2013, respectively.
The financial covenants contzined in the Term Loans, which are the same as, or'less restrictive than, those
contained in our revolving credit facility, require us to, among other things, maihtain a mintmum levei of
consolidated stockholders’ equity, maintain a minimum interest coverage ratio and not to exceed a debt to equity
ratio, The Term Loan A also limits our investments in joint ventures and contains a maximum ratio of unsold
land to net worth. The Term Loans bear interest at LIBOR based pricing. The Term Loan A LIBOR spread
adjusts based on our quarterly leverage level, while the Term Loan B has a fixed interest rate spread of 150 basis
points over LIBOR. In May 2006, we entered into interest rate swap agreements that effectively fixed the
3-month LIBOR rates for the Term Loans at 5.45 percent and 5.53 percent, respectively, for our Term Loan A
and Term Loan B. As of December 31, 2006, the all-in interest rates, after giving effect to the interest rate swaps,
on our Term Loan A and Term Loan B were 6.93 percent and 7.03 percent, respectively. Interest payment dates
for the Term Loans vary based on the duration of the applicable LIBOR contracts or prime based borrowings but
at @ minimum are paid quarterly. The Term Loans are prepayable at our option, with the Term Loan B having a
prepayment penalty, under certain circumstances, if repaid within the first year after issuance. Net proceeds from
the Term Loans were used to repay a portion of the outstanding balance of our révolving credit facility.

As of and for the year ended December 31, 2006, we were in compliance with the covenants contained in
our revolving credit facility, Term Loans, and senior and senior subordinated notes. Our ability to borrow under
our revolving credit facility is contingent upon our continued compliance with its covenants, including the
interest coverage ratio, which is currently being negatively impacted by slowing?markel conditions. While we
expect 10 continue to comply with our interest coverage ratio based on our current business plan, a modest
decrease in budgeted deliveries or margins could cause us to violate this financial covenant. If we were to fail to
comply with our interest coverage ratio, or any of the other covenants contained in the revolving credit facility
and were unable to obtain a waiver for the non-compliance, we could be prohibited from making further
borrowings under the revolving credit facility and our obligation to repay indebtedness outstanding under the
revolving credit Facility and our other debt instruments could be accelerated. Under the terms of the Term Loan
B, most amendments or waivers obtained under our revolving credit facility and Ten'n l.oan A automatically
amend or waive the same provisions under the Term Loan B. ‘

{

We evaluate our capital needs and public capital market conditions on a continual basis to determine if and
when it may be advantageous to issue additional securities. There may be times when the public debt or equity
markets lack sufficient liquidity or when our securities cannot be sold at attractive prices, in which case we may
not be able 10 access capital from these sources and may need to seek additional capital from our bank group,
other sources or adjust our capital outlays and expenditures accordingly. In addition, a weakening of our financial
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condition or strength, including in particular a material increase in our leverage, a decrease in our profitability, or
a decrease in our interest coverage ratio, could result in a credit ratings downgrade, a change in outlook,
otherwise increase our cost of borrowing, or adversely affect our ability to obtain necessary funds.

From time to time, we use purchase money mortgage financing 1o finance land acquisitions. We also use
community development district (*CDD"), community facilities district or other similar assessment district bond
financings from time to time 1o finance land development and infrastructure costs. Subject to certain exceptions,
we generally are not responsible for the repayment of these assessment district bonds. At December 31, 2006, we
had approximately $52.5 million outstanding in trust deed and other notes payable, including CDD bonds, under
which we had a direct repayment obligation.

During 2006, we utilized three mortgage credit facilitics with a total aggregate commitment of $170 million
to fund mortgage loans originated by our financial services subsidiary. Durirjg certain periods, one of the
mortgage credit facilities provided for additional borrowing capacity ranging from $30 million 1o $170 million,
which was not included in the 10tal aggregate commitment amount above. Mongage loans are typically financed
under the mortgage credit facilities for a short period of time, approximately 15 to 60 days, prior to completion of
the sale of such loans 1o third party investors. The mortgage credit facilities, which have LIBOR based pricing,
also contain certain financial covenants relating to our financial services subsidiary, including leverage and net
worth covenants, At December 31, 2006, we had approximately $250.9 million advanced under these mortgage
credit facilities. !

In February 2007, we replaced the above referenced credit facilities with two new credit facilities which
provide for a combined aggregate commitment of $300 million and the ability to flex up to $400 million, subject
to availability of additional bank lending commitments. These mortgage credit facilities also have LIBOR based
pricing and contain certain financial covenants relating to our financial services subsidiary including leverage
and net worth covenants. These credit facilities have maturity dates ranging from February 1, 2008 to
February 14, 2008.

We paid approximately $10.5 million, or $0.16 per common share, in di;vidends to our stockholders during
the year ended December 31, 2006. We expect that this dividend policy will continue but is subject to regular
review by our Board of Directors. Common stock dividends are paid at the discretion of our Board of Directors
and are dependent upon various factors, including our future earnings, our financial condition and liquidity, our
capital requirements, and applicable legal and contractual resurictions. Additionally, our revolving credit facility,
public note indentures and Term Loans impose restrictions on the amount of dividends we may be able to pay.
On January 31, 2007, our Board of Directors declared a quarterly cash dividend of $0.04 per share of common
stock. This dividend was paid on February 22, 2007 to stockholders of record on February 8, 2007.

During the year ended December 31, 2006, we issued 592,392 shares of common stock pursuant to the
exercise of stock options for cash consideration of approximately $2.9 million.

On July 26, 2006, our Board of Directors authorized a new $50 million stock repurchase plan, which
replaced our previousty authorized stock repurchase plan. From January 1, 2006 through July 25, 2006, we
repurchased approximately 3.3 million shares of common stock for approximately $104.7 million under our
previously authorized stock repurchase plans. Through February 22, 2007, no shares have been repurchased
under our new stock repurchase plan and we have suspended further repurchases yntil we reach our leverage and
liquidity goals and the outlook for the housing market is improved. :




Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our future estimated cash payments under fcxisling contractual obligations
as of December 31, 2006, including estimated cash paymenis due by period. Our purchase obligations primarily
represent commitments for land purchases under land purchase and land option contracts with non-refundable
deposits, estimated future payments under price and profil participation agreements with land sellers and
commitments for subcontractor labor and material to be utilized in the normal course of business.

I’yment.sI Due by Period
Less Than ‘ After
Cantrectual Obligations Total 1 Year 1.3 Years 3-5 Years 5 Years
(Dollars in thousands)
Long-term debt principal payments (1) ..... ... $1,940475 $ 44670 $ 597328 3$450,000 $848477
Long-term debt interest payments . . . . . R 646,830 133.661 237,103 166,252 109,814
Operating leases (2) . ...................... 48,553 12,291 ' 22,013 10,666 3,583
Purchase obligations (3) ................... 1,604,440 1,228,663 330,724 38,493 6,560

Total ... $4,240,298 $1.419,285 $1,187,168 $665411 $968,434

(1) Long-term debt represents the revolving credit facility, rust deed and other notes payable, and senior and senior subordinated notes
payable, and excludes $13.6 million of indebtedness related to liabilities from inventories not owned. For a more detailed description of
our long-term debt, refer to foownotes 4, 5 and 6 in cur accompanying consolidated financia) statements.

{2) For 2 more detailed description of our operating leases, refer 1o footnote 9 in our accompanying consolidated financial stalements.

(3) Includes approximately $798.2 million (ne1 of deposits) in Jand purchase and option contracts far which we have made non-refundable
deposits and $777.8 million in commitments under development and construction contracts. For a more detiled description of our tand
purchase and option contracts, sec “—Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements” below and footnote 9 in our accompanying consolidated
financial statements.

Our revolving credit facility and mortgage credit facilities commitments and available capacity as of
December 31, 2006 are summarized below (dollars in thousands):

Total
! Amounts Available
' Committed  Capacity (3)
Revolving eredit facility (1) ......... ...l © §1,100,000  $747,000
Mortgage credit facilities (2) ........ ... il : 340,000 §9,093
B -] " 51,440,000 $836.093

(1) For a more detniled description of our revelving credl: facility. refer to footnote 4¢a) in our accot'npanying consolidated financial
siatements.

(2) For a more detailed description of our mongage credit Facilities. refer 1o footnote 7 in our accompanying consolidated financial
statements and the discussion above under “Liguidity and Capital Resources™ regording replacement of these facilities in February 2007,

(3) Available capacity represems the 101 commitment less outstanding borrowings and, if applicable, issued letters of credit. The available
capacity under our revolving credit facility is subject to 8 borrowing base. :

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements \

We are subject to customary obligations associated with entering into contracts for the purchase of tand and
improved homesites. These purchase contracts typically require a cash deposit or delivery of a letter of credit,
and the purchase of propertics under these contracts is generally contingent upon satisfaction of certain
requirements by the sellers, including obtaining applicable property and development entitlements. We generally
have the right at our discretion to terminate our obligations under these purchase contracts by forfeiting our cash
deposit or by repaying amounts drawn under the letter of credit with no further financial responsibility to the land
seller. In some instances, we may also expend funds for due diligence, development and construction activities
with respect to these contracts prior 1o purchase, which we will have 1o write-off should we not purchase the
land. At December 31, 2006, we had cash deposits and letters of credit outstanding of approximately
$24.6 million and capitalized preacquisition and other development and construction costs of approximately
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$19.8 million relating 10 land purchase contracts having a total remaining purchase price of approximately
$227.0 million. Approximately $23.3 million of the remaining purchase price is included in inventories not
owned in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

We also utilize option contracts with land sellers and third-pany financial entities as a method of acquiring
land in staged takedowns and reducing the use of funds from our revolving credit facility and other corporate
financing sources. These option contracts also help us manage the financial and market risk associated with land
holdings. Option contracts generally require the payment of a non-refundable cash deposit or the issuance of a
letter of credit for the right to acquire lots over a specified period of time at predetermined prices. We generally
have the right at our discretion to terminate our obligations under these option agreements by forfeiting our cash
deposit or by repaying amounts drawn under the letter of credit with no further financial responsibility 1o the
applicable seller. In some instances, we may also expend funds for due diligence. development and construction
activities with respect to optioned land prior to takedown, which we will forfeit should we not exercise the
option. At December 31, 2006, we had cash deposits and letters of credit outstanding of approximately $45.4
million and capitalized preacquisition and other development and construction costs of approximately $18.8
million relating to option contracts having a total remaining purchase price of approximaiely $599.6 million.
Approximately $129.1 million of the remaining purchase price is included in inventories not owned in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Our utilization of option contracts is dependent on, among other
things, the availability of capital to the option provider, general housing market conditions and geographic
preferences. Options may be more difficult to procure from land sellers in strong housing markets and are more
prevalent in certain geographic regions. !

|

For the year ended December 31, 2006, we incurred pretax charges of $52.6 million relaied to write-offs of
option deposits and capitalized preacquisition costs for abandoned projects, which was included in other income
(expense) in the accompanying consalidated statements of income. We continue to evaluate the terms of open
land option and purchase contracts in light of slower housing market conditions and may write-off additional
option deposits and capitalized preacquisition costs in the future, particularly in those instances where land
sellers are unwilling to renegotiate significant contract terms.

We cnter into land development and homebuilding joint ventures from time to time as a means of accessing
lot positions, expanding our market opportunities, establishing strategic alliances, managing our risk profile and
leveraging our capital base. These joint ventures typically obtain secured acquisition, development and
construction financing, which reduce the use of funds from our revolving credit facility and other corporate
financing sources. We plan to continue using these types of arrangements to finance the development of
propertics as opportunities arise. At December 31, 2006, our unconsolidated joint ventures had borrowings
outstanding that 1otaled approximately $1,256.4 million that, in accordance with U.S. gencrally accepted
accounting principles. are not recorded in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, and equity that totaled
$888.5 million. We and our joint venture partners generally provide credit enhancements to these borrowings in
the form of loan-to-value maintenance agreements, which require us under certain circumstances to repay the
venture's borrowings to the extent such borrowings plus construction completion costs exceed a specified
percentage of the value of the property securing the loan. Typically, we share these obligations with our other
partners, and in some instances, these obligations are subject to limitations on the amount that we could be
required to pay down. At December 31, 2006, approximately $650.8 million of our unconsolidated joint venture
borrowings were subject to these credit enhancements by us and our partners (exclusive of credit enhancements
of our partners with respect to which we are not liable). During the year ended December 31, 2006, we were not
required to make remargin payments under any loan-to-value mainicnance agreement. However, based on curment
uncentain market conditions and assumptions made conceming construction completion costs, it is possible that
we and our joint venture partners could be required to make remargin payments.

L)
Many of our joint venture agreements require that we and our joint venture partners make additional capital
contributions upon the occurrence of certain events. If our joint venture partners fail to make their required
capital contributions, in addition 1o making our own required capital contribution, we may find it necessary to
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make an additional capital contribution equal 10 the amount the partner was required to contribute. Also, if we
have a dispute with one of our joint venture partners and are unable to resolve it, the buy-sell provision in the
applicable joint venture agreement may be triggered. In such an instance, we may be required 1o either sell our
interest to our partner or purchase our partner’s interest. If we are required to purchase our partner’s interest, we
will be required to fund this purchase {(including satisfying any joint venture indebtedness), as well as to
complete the joint venture project, utilizing corporate financing sources. Based on current uncertain market
conditions. it is possible that we and our joint venture partners could be required to make additional capital
contributions 10 our joint ventures or that we will have disagreements that lead to buy-sell provisions being
triggered in the future. ‘

We and our joint venture partners are generally obligated to the project lenders to complete land
development improvements and the construction of planned homes if the joint venture does not perform the
required development and construction. Provided we and the other joint venture ;‘:artncrs are in compliance with
these completion obligations, the project lenders would be obligated to fund these improvements through any
financing commitmenis available under the applicable joint venture development and construction loans. We and
our joint venture partners have from time to time provided unsecured environmental indemnities to joint venture
project lenders. In some instances, these indemnities are subject to caps. In each case, we have performed due
diligence on potential environmental risks. These indemnities obligate us to reimburse the project lenders for
claims related to environmental matters for which they are held responsible. ‘

We and our joint venture partners have also agreed to indemnify third party surety providers with respect to
performance bonds issued on behalf of certain of our joint ventures. If a joint venture does not perform its
obligations, the surety bond could be called. If these surety bonds are called and the joint venture fails to
reimburse the surety, we and our joint venture partners would be obligated to indemnify the surety. These surety
indemnity arrangements are generally joint and several obligations with our joint'venture partners., At
December 31, 2006, our joint ventures had approximately $130.8 million of surcty bonds outstanding subject 1o
these indemnity arrangements by us and our partners.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2006, the FASB issucd Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes,” an
interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109 (“FIN 48™). FIN 48 clarifies the accouhling for uncertainty in income
taxes recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements in accordance with FASB Statement No. 109,
“Accounting for Income Taxes.” FIN 48 defines the threshold for recognizing the benefits of tax retumn positions
as well as guidance regarding the measurement of the resulting tax benefits. FIN 48 requires an enterprise 10
recognize the financial siatement effects of a tax position when it is “more likely than not” (defined as a
liketihood of more than 50 percent}, based on the technical merits, that the posmon will be sustained upon
examination. In addition, FIN 48 provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties,
accounting in interim periods, disclosure, and transition. FIN 48 will be effective for our fiscal year beginning
January |, 2007. with the comulative effect of the change in accounting principle, if any, recorded as an
adjustment to retained earnings. We are currently evaluating the impact of adopting FIN 48 on our financial
condition and results of operations. i

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, “Fair Value
Measurements” (“SFAS 157"). SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and expands disclosures about fair value measurements, SFAS 157
applies under other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements, the FASB having
previously concluded in those accounting pronouncements that fair value is the relevant measurement attribute.
Accordingly. SFAS 157 does not require any new fair value measurements. Howéver, for some entities, the
application of this Statement will change currem practice. SFAS 157 is effective for financial statements issued
for fiscal years beginning aficr November 15, 2007 and interim periods within those fiscal years. We are
currently evaluating the impact of adopting SFAS 157 on our financial condition and results of operations.
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In September 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. lOSi(“SAB 108"") regarding the process
of quantifying financial statement misstatements. SAB 108 expresses the Staff"s views regarding the diversity in
practice in quantifying financial statement misstatements and the potential under current practice for the build up
of improper amounts on the balance sheet. SAB 108 will be effective for our fiscal year ending December 31,
2007, with the cumulative effect of the change in accounting principle, if any, recorded as an adjusiment 1o
retained eamings. We do not believe the adoption of SAB 108 wil} have a material impact on our financial
condition or results of operations,

In November 2006, the FASB ratified EITF Issue No. 06-8, A pplicability of the Assessment of a Buyer's
Continuing Investment Under FASB Statement No. 66, Accounting for Sales of Real Estate, for Sales of
Condominiums” (“ELTF 06-8"). The EITF states that the adequacy of the bdlycr's continuing investment under
SFAS 66 should be assessed in determining whether to recognize profit under the percentage-of-completion
method on the sale of individual units in a condominium project. This consensus could require that additional
deposits be collected by developers of condominium projects that wish to recognize profit during the
construction period under the percentage-of-completion method. EITF 06-8 is effective for fiscal years beginning
after March 13, 2007. We do not believe the adoption of EITF Q6-8 will have any impact on our financial
condition or results of operations since we do not account for any condominium sales under the
percentage-of-completion method of sale.




FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS ,

This Form 10-K and our 2006 Annual Report to Stockholders (the “Annual Report™) contain “forward-
locking statements” within the meaning of Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, In addition, other
statements we may make from time to time, such as press releases, oral statements made by Company officials
and other reports we file with the Securities and Exchange Commission, may also contain such forward-looking
statements. These statements, which represent our expectations or beliefs regarding future events, may include,
but are not limited to, statements regarding:

our aim to create stockholder value through a balance of measured eamings growth, strong financial
returns and the return of capital to stockholders through dividends and share repurchases;

our ability to reduce land inventory, generate cash, pay down debt, and reduce our leverage to position
ourselves to take advantage of future market opportunities;

our ability to adjust our fixed-cost structure, operate more efficiently, and reduce production costs and
cycle times;

our implementation of a pricing strategy that balances volume, profitability and cash flow generation;
maintenance of a healthy balance sheet and ample liquidity; '
changes in demand rates of new home orders;

a slowdown in demand and a decline in new home orders;

our outlook and expected deliveries and revenues;

housing market conditions in the geographic markets in which we operate;

sales orders, our backlog of homes and the estimated sales value of our backlog;
anticipated home sizes and sales prices; |

plans with respect to land acquisitions; ‘
expected new community openings and aclive communities;

the cancellation rate for sales orders;

our inlent to continue to utilize joint venture vehicles:

the sufficiency of our capital resources and ability to access additional capital;

long-term growth initiatives and business strategy, including growth of 6m share of our key markets and
the identification and consummation of acquisitions in new key markets with significant profit potential;

short-term business strategy;

intensified efforts to manage cash flows, including slowing construction starts and reducing outlays for
new land purchases;

management’s focus on controlling leverage and the seasonal nature of borrowings;

the potential for additional inventory impairment charges and write-offs of option deposits and
capitalized preacquisition costs;

|
our exposure to loss with respect to land under purchase contract and opt‘ioned property:

the extent of our liability for VIE obligations and the estimates we utilizé in making VIE
determinations; ‘

future warranty costs;

litigation related costs;
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our expected gross margins;
our anticipated income tax rate;
our ability to extend, renew or make additionat borrowings under the revolving credit facility;

cur ability to exercise the revolving credit facility accordion feature and the accordion feature contained
in one of our mortgage credit facilities, subject to certain conditions;

our ability to comply with the covenants contained in our revolving credit facility (including the interest
coverage ratio) and other debt instruments;

expected common stock dividends;

our plans with respect to stock repurchases;

our exposure to loss with respect to land under purchase contract and optioned property;
\

the estimated fair value of our swap agreements and our expectation that they will have no impact on
future earnings; |

the estimated fair value of our reporting units and our real estate projects;
the effectiveness and adequacy of our disclosure and internal controls;
the estimated costs to produce and sell homes;

our accounting treatment of stock-based compensation and the potential value of and expense related to
stock option grants; and ‘

the impact of recent accounting pronouncements,

Forward-looking statements are based on current expectations or beliefs regarding future events or
circumstances, and you should not place undue reliance on these statements. Such statements involve known and
unknown risks, uncertainties, assumptions and other factors—many of whichi are out of our control and difficult
to forecast—that may cause actual results to differ materially from those that may be described or implied. Such
factors include, but are not limited to, the following:

local and general economic and market conditions, including consumer confidence, employment rates,
interest rates, the cost and availability of morntgage financing, and stock market, home and land
valuations; .

the supply and pricing of homes availabte for sale in the new and resf;ale markets;

the impact on economic conditions of terrorist attacks or the outbreak or escalation of armed conflict;
the cost and availability of suitable undeveloped land, building materials and labor;

the cost and availability of construction financing and corporate debt and equity capital;

our significant amount of debt and the impact of restrictive covenants in our credit agreements, public
notes and private term loans and our abilily to comply with these covenants;

a negative change in our credit rating or outlock;

the demand for single-family homes;

cancellations of purchase contracts by homebuyers;

the cyclical and compelitive nature of our business; |

ALITS

governmental regulation, including the impact of “slow growth, n(:) growth,” or similar initiatives;

delays in the land entitlement and other approval processes, development, construction, or the opening
of new home communities; '
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* adverse weather conditions and natural disasters; '
* environmental matters;
» risks relating to our morigage banking operations, including hedging activities;

» future business decisions and our ability to successfully implement our operational, growth and other
strategies; :

= nisks relating to our unconsolidated joint ventures, including development, contribution, completion,
financing (including remargining), investment, partner dispute and consolidation risk;

* risks relating to acquisitions; !
+ litigation and warranty claims; and

+ other risks discussed in this Form 10-K.

We assume no, and hereby disclaim any, obligation to update any of the foregoing or any other forward-
looking statements. We nonetheless reserve the right to make such updates from time to time by press relcase,
periodic report or other method of public disclosure without the need for specific reference to this Form 10-K or
the Annual Report. No such update shall be deemed to indicate that other statements not addressed by such
update remain correct or create an obligation to provide any other updates.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

We are exposed to market risks related to fluctuations in interest rates on oulr rate-locked loan commitments,
mortgage loans held for sale and outstanding variable rate debt. Other than interest rate swaps used to manage
our exposure to changes in interest rates on our variable rate-based Term Loans and forward sale commitments
of mortgage-backed secuniies entered into by our financial services subsidiary for the purposc of hedging
interest rate risk as described below, we did not utilize swaps, forward or option contracts on interesl rates,
foreign currencies or commodities, or other types of derivative financial instruments as of or during the ycar
ended December 31, 2006. We do not enter into or hold derivatives for trading or speculative purposes. You
should be aware that many of the statements contained in this section are forward looking and should be read in
conjunction with our disclosures under the heading “Forward-Looking Statements.™

In May 2006, we cntered into interest rate swap agreements that effectively fixed our 3-month LIBOR rates
for our Term Loans through their scheduled maturity dates. The swap agreements have been designated as cash
flow hedges and, accordingly, are reflected at their fair market value in accrued liabilities in our consolidated
balance sheets at December 31, 2006. The related income or loss is deferred, net of tax, in stockholders® equity as
accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). We believe that there will be no ineffectiveness related to the
interest rate swaps, and therefore, no portion of the accumulated other comprehensive loss will be reclassified
into future carnings. The net effect on our operating results is that the interest on the variable rate debt being
hedged is recorded based on a fixed rate of interest, subject to adjustments in the LIBOR spread under the Term
Loan A related to our leverage. The estimated fair value of the swaps at December 31, 2006 represented a
liability of $9.0 million, which was included in accrued liabilitics in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements. For the year ended December 31, 2006, we recorded a cumulative after-tax other comprehensive loss
of $5.4 million relating o the swap agreements.

As part of our ongoing operations, we provide mortgage loans to our homebuyers through our financial
services subsidiary, Family Lending, and our joint ventures, SPH Home Mortgage and Home First Funding. Our
mortgage banking joint ventures, and to a lesser extent, Family Lending, manage the interest rate risk associated
with making loan commitments and holding loans for sale by presclling loans. Preselling loans consists of
obtaining commitments (subject to certain conditions) from investors to purchase the mortgage loans while
concurrently extending interest rate locks to loan applicants. In the case of our financial services joint ventures,
these loans are presold and prompily transferred to their respective financial institution partners or third party
investors. In the case of Family Lending, these loans are presold to third party investors. Before completing the
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sale to these investors, Family Lending finances these loans under its mortgage credit facilities for a short period
of time (typically for 15 to 30 days), while the investors complete their administrative review of the applicable
loan documents. Due to the frequency of these loan sales and the commitments from its third party investors, we
believe the market rate risk associated with loans originated on this basis by Family Lending is minimal. As of
December 31, 2006, Family Lending held approximaiely $44.1 million in closed mortgage loans held for sale and
mortgage loans in process that were presold to third party investors subject.to completion of the investors’
administrative review of the applicable loan documents.

To enhance potential retums on the sale of mortgage loans, Family Lending also originates a substantial
portion of its mortgage loans on a non-presold basis. When originating on a non-presold basis, Family Lending
locks interest rates with its customers and funds loans prior to obtaining purchase commitments from third party
investors, thereby creating interest rate risk. To hedge this interest rate risk, Family Lending enters into forward
sale commitments of mortgage-backed securities. Loans originated in this manner are typically held by Family
Lending and financed under its monigage credit facilities for 15 to 60 days before the loans are sold 1o third party
investors. Family Lending utilizes the services of a third party advisory firm 10 assist with the execution of its
hedging strategy for loans originated on a non-presold basis. While this hedging strategy is designed to assist
Famtly Lending in mitigating risk associated with originating loans on a non-presold basis, these instruments
involve elements of market risk that could result in losses on loans originated in this manner. In addition,
volatility in mortgage interest rates can also increase the cosis associated with this hedging program and
therefore, adversely impact margins on loan sales. As of December 31, 2006, Family Lending had approximately
$259.7 million of closed mortgage loans held for sale and loans in process that were or are expected to be
originated on a non-presold basis, of which approximately $229.3 million were hedged by forward sale
commitments of mortgage-backed securities prior to entering into sale lransacuons with third party investors.

We utilize debt financing primarily for acquiring and developing land, constructing and selling homes,
funding market expansion through acquisitions, and for other operating purposcs. Historically, we have made
shont-term borrowings under our revolving credit facility to fund these expenditures, and when market conditions
were appropriate, based on our judgment, we would issue stock or fixed rate debt to provide longer-term
financing. In addition, as discussed above, our financial services subsidiary uullzcs short-term borrowings under
its montgage credit facilities to finance mortgage loan originations for our homcbuycrs Borrowings under these
revolving credit facilities are at variable rates,

[
For our fixed rate debt, changes in interest rates generally affect the fair market value of each debt

instrument but not our earnings or cash flows. Conversely, for our variable rate debt, changes in interest rates
generally do not impac! the fair market value of the debt instrument but do affect our earnings and cash flows.
We do not have any obligations that currently require us to prepay fixed rate debt prior to maturity, and as a
result, interest rate risk and changes in fair market value should not have a significant impact on the fixed rate
debt until we would be required to refinance such debt. Holding our variable rate debt balance constant as of
December 31, 2006, each one percentage point increase in interest rates would result in an increase in variable
rate interest incurred for the coming year of approximately $8.9 million. A one percentage point increase in
interest rates on our average variable rate debt outstanding during 2006 would have resulted in an increase in
variable rate interest costs of approximately $7.9 million. In addition, holding our combined homebuilding joint
venture variable rate debt balance constant as of December 31, 2006, cach one percentage point increase in
interest rates would result in an approximately $12.6 million increase in the interest costs of the unconsolidated
joint ventures.

The table below details the principal amount and the average interest rates for the mortgage loans held for
sale and outstanding debt for each category based upon the expecied maturity or disposition dates. Cenain
mortgage loans held for sale require periedic principal payments prior to the expected maturity date. The fair
value estimates for these mortgage loans held for sale are based upon future discounted cash flows of similar type
notes or quoted market prices for similar loans. The carrying value of our variable rate debt approximates fair
value due to the frequency of repricing of this debt. Our fixed rate debt consists of trust deed and other notes
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payable, senior notes payable and senior subordinated notes payable. The interest rates on our trust deed and
other notes payable approximate the current rates available for secured real estate financing with similar terms
and maturities and, as a result, their carrying amounts approximate fair value. Our senior notes payable and
senior subordinated notes payable are publicly traded debt instruments and their fair values are based on their
quoted market prices as of December 3, 2006.

Expected Muturity Date . Estimated
December 31, 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 Thereafter Total Falr Yalue
- {Dollars In thousands}

Assets:
Mortgage loans held for
sale (1) ..........L . $254.665 § 16 $ 18 % 19 3 2§ 219 § 254958 § 256,340
Avernge interest
me ..o 6.6% 9.6% 9.6% 9.6% 9.6% 9.9% 6.6%
Liabiljties: .
Fixed rate debt (2) . . . .. $ 44,670 $152,777 $155051 S$175000 $i75.000 §$598477 $1.300975 $1,269.085
Average interest
me........... 6.0% 6.5% 5.1% 65% . 69% 1.5% 7.0%

Variable rate debt ..... $250907 § — 8289500 § — $100000 $250,000 § 890407 § B86,657
Avernge interest :
rae ..., 61% —_ 7.0% — - 6.9% 1.0% 6.7%

Off-Balance Sheet Financial
Instruments:

Forward sale
commitments of
mortgage backed
securilies:

Notionalamoun .. $95500 $ — § — §$ — § — § — § 95500 § 959

Avernge interest :
e .. 6.2% - —_ — — —_— 6.2%

Commitmenits to
ofiginate morigage
Joans: ’

Notienalamount ., $4883 § — § — § — § ~— § — $ 48803 § 48874
Average interest |
}

117 S 6.4% — — — —_ —_ 6.4%

(1) Substantialty all of the amounts presented in this line ilem for 2007 reflect the expected dote of disposition of certain loans rather than the
actwal scheduled maturity dates of these monguges. ¢
(2) Enxcludes $13.6 million of indebtedness included in liabilities from inventories not owned. !

Based on the current interest rate management policics we have in place with respect to most of our
mortgage loans held for sale, commitments (o originate rate-locked morigage loans and ocutstanding debt, we do
not believe that the future market rate risks related 1o the above securities will havc a material adverse impact on
our financial position, results of operations or liquidity. |
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ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounl}'ng Firm

|
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Standard Pacific Corp.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries
as of December 31, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity and
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits. 1

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the éudit 10 obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amoumts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provude a reasonable basis for our
opinion,

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries at December 31, 2006 and 2005, and
the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2006, in conformity with ().S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, Standand Pacific Corp. changed its method
of accounting for share-based payments in accordance with Statement of Fmancnal Accounting Standards
No. 123 (revised 2004} on January 1, 2006.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
{United States), the effectiveness of Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries’ internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Imegrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated
February 22, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s! ERNST & YOUNG LLP

Irvine, California
Febrvary 22, 2007
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STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31,
2006 005 2004
(Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts)
Homebuilding:
REVEIUES .t oot ivte s inar e etnsesansrneionsssnns $ 3939,121 $ 3,993,082 $§ 3,341,600
Costofsales .......viiiinrvrn s ensiernernas (3,217,423) (2,908,422) (2,525,797)
GIOSS MATIN « v et etee it et e eeeennns 721,698 1,084,660 815,803
Selling, general and administrative expenses ............... (472,129) (439,850) (343,869)
Income (loss) from unconsolidated joint ventures ........... 3,791 58,944 43,415
Other income (EXPENSe) .......cvvienirinninnnnnnninnn.ns (60,720) 746 {6,203)
Homebuilding pretax income ................000n.n. 185,058 704,500 509,146
Financial Services:
REVENMUES ..ttt ittt it iae st iarteannranaasaannsas 24,866 17,359 11,597
X PoNSES .t ittt e (19,438) (13,901) (11,066)
Income from unconsolidated joint ventures ................ 1,91 1 2,252 2,491
OIeT INCOME .. ittt ittt it a s ttnainrearnnns 1,336 604 448
| Financia) services pretax income . ................... 8,675 6314 3,470
INCOME BEFOTE LAXES .. .o v o e e ee et e e eeeierannens 193,733 710,814 512,616
Provision for iNCOME tAXeS . ... .« cvuvrn v vrnernnnrennrans (70,040) (269,830) (196,799)
NELIMCOME & ottt it et e e e et eaeeenaanns $ 123693 $ 440984 $ 315817
Earnings Per Share: \
BBSIC .ottt e et 3 190 $ 652 $ 4.69
Diluted . .. oot e et e $ '1 85 3 630 § 4.54
Weighted Average Common Shares Outstanding: |
BasiC ... i i i et e e e i e 65,187,469 67,621,717 67,374,432
Diluted ... ..o i i e 66,756,286 69,969,466 69,572,206

Cashdividendspershare ................ ... .ot 3 016 3 0.16 §$ 0.16

The accompanying noles are an integral part of these consolidgtcd sialements,
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STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS'

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of these consolidated balance sheets.
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December 31,
2006 2005
{Dultars in thousands)
ASSETS
Homebuilding: - '
Cashand equivalents .. ........vviinreinniiainnaane s annnnanns PPN $ 17376 § 18,824
Trade and otherreceivables . ... ... ettt it 11,725 74,986
[ RTT o 11T 4= A
OWNEd .. o it 3,268,788 2,928,850
NOLOWDE ..ottt intien s asiaantanisaanasannsn e 203,197 590,315
Investments in and advances to unconsolidated joinl ventures .. .. ......o.ovol 310,699 285,760
Deferred iNCOME LXES . .. v vvvevnrrartaneeiian s e e ieanens 185,268 58,681
Goodwill and other intangibles, net ......... .. coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 102,624 120,396
Otherassets .....ovvveerunneeeronnnns e 39,219 60,052
4,224,896 4,137,864
Flnanclal Services: '
Cash and eqUivRIENTS . . ..ot ea il 14,727 9,799
Mongage loans held forsale .. ........ooiinriii i e 254,958 129,835
OINET ASSEIS . . et er it et naaaneeessatisinneaananstrannasins P 8,360 3,344
' 278,045 142,978
TOL ASSELS . -+ o eeeaeeteatanennseanerne e P $4.502,941 4,280,842
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY '
Homebuilding: ‘
Accounts payable ... .. ... e PR $ 109444 5 115082
Accrued diabilities . ... ... . e PR 280,905 345,294
Liabilities from inventories notowned .. ...... ... .. e N eaaa 83,149 48,737
Revolving credit facility ... [ 289,500 183,100
Trust deed and othernotes payable .. ... .. vt 52,498 97,031
Senior notes payable . ... ... .ii i e 1,449,245 1,099,153
Senior subordinated notes payable . ... ... . i 149,232 149,124
2,413,973 2,037,521
Financial Services:
Accounts payable and ather liabilities ........ ... .o (PR 4,404 2,246
Mortgage credit facilities ............ e 250,507 123,426
: 255,311 125,672
Total LIabilities .. .. ooir oot iaiienr e S 2,669284 2,163,193
MInOrity INETESIS .« .. iv e 69,287 378,490
Stockholders’ Equity:
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value; 10,000,000 shares authorized; none issued . ... - —_—
Common stock, $0.01 par value; 100,000,000 shares authorized; 64,422,548
and 67,129,010 shares issucd and outstanding at December 31, 2006
and 2005, reSpeCtively ... o.uv et i 644 671
Additional paid-in capital ...... ... i 323,009 405,638
Re1nined CAMINGS .. oo v s nreeeaenrs ot s s innessearesaasanns 1446043 1,332,850
Accumulated other comprehensive loss.netoftax ................. R {5,416) —_
Total Sockholders’ EQUITY ... .vntvreuneerneenreiaaeaniannn s 1,764370 1,739,159
Toal Liabilities and Stockholders” Equity ............... e $4,502941 $4,280,842




STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIAIIIIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDEhS' EQUITY
Accumulated
Number of Additional . Other Total
' Common Commeon  Paid-in Retained  Comprehensive Stockholders’
Years Ended December 31, 2004, 2005 and 2006  Shares Stock Capital Earnings Loss Equity
{Dollars In thousands, except per share amounts)

Balance, December 31,2003 . ... ... .. 67724436 $677 $434826 5 597698 § — $1,033,201
Stock issuances under employee pians, _

including income tax benefits ....... 1,146,462 11 16,005 b= — 16,016
Repurchase of and retirement of !

common stock, net of expenses . .. .. (1,636200) (16)  (38,738) R - (38,754)
Cash dividends declared ($0.16 per

share) ... ..ol it — — — (10,783) — (10,783)
Amortization of stock-based ?

compensation ................... —_ —_ 6,498 | - —_ 6,498
Netincome ...........cciiivienn.. —_— —_ — 315,817 —_ 315817
Balance, December 31,2004 .. ....... 67,234,698 672 418,591 9:02.732 — 1,321,995
Stock issuances under employee plans, |

including income tax benefits . ... ... 1,286,470 13 25,818 L= — 25,83)
Repurchase of and retirement of ;

common stock, net of expenses ... .. (1,392,158) (14 (52,021) — — (52.035)
Cash dividends declared ($0.16 per !

Y1 F:1 ) 1P — - —_ (10,866) - {10,866)
Amortization of stock-based i '

compensation ................... — - 13,250 — — 13,250
Netincome ..........ccovivvenne.. — — — 440,984 — 440,984
Balance, December 31,2005 . ........ 67,129,010 671 405,638 1,332,850 — 1,739,159
Netincome ...........ccovvunnnnn- — —_ —_ l|23.693 —_ 123.693
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, |

netof tax . ... e — — — J—— (5.416) {5.416)
Comprehensive income. ............. l 118,277
Stock issuances under employee plans, !

including income tax benefits ....... 592,392 6 5,594 b= — 5,600
Repurchase of and retirement of |

common stock, net of expenses ... .. (3,298,854) (33) (104,672) b — (104,705)
Cash dividends declared ($0.16 per !

share) ... e —_— —_ —_ (10,500) — (10,500)
Amortization of stock-based :

compensation .............-..... — —_ 16,539 P— — 16,539
Balance, December 31,2006 ......... 64,422,548 $644 § 323.099 $1,446.043  $(5416) $1,764,370

i
i
1
i
|

t
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolid::atcd statements.
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STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31,
006 2005 2004
(Dollars in thousands)

Cash Flows From Operating Actlvities: ;
NELINCOME . \eeim it s mtnatsetnnenrssanarassarnaeasrnonens $ 123,693 §$440984 $ 315817
Adjustments 1o reconcile net income to net cash provided by (used
inyoperating activities:

(Incomc) loss from unconsolidated joint ventures . ........... ..., 1,880 (61,196)  (45.906)
Cash distributions of income from unconsolidated joint ventures ... 75,422 61,725 67.457
Depreciation and amortization .......... ... oeiiiiiiiarines 7,745 5,941 4,044
Loss on early extingvishment of debt ........... e — 5938 10,154
Amortization of stock-based COMPENSALON .« vy uevvieniivrrennns . 16,539 13,250 6,498
Excess tax benefits from share-based payment arrangements ........ (2,697 —_— —
Deferred iMCOME AXES .« o« v o v e v eeenne s eeneareranssonnsnssns " {126,58T)  (20,700)  (11.620)
Noncash inventory impairment charges and write-offs of deposits and
capitalized preacquisition COsIS ... .vueev i L 308472 — —_
Noncash goodwill impairment charges ..........ooovviniiennn.. , 19,560 —_ —
Changes in cash and equivalents due to:
Trade and other receivables .. .......... ... e ieeaee e, ! (2,739) (47.869) 4479
Mongage loans heldforsale ... .ooeiie i e (125,123)  (41,265)  (10,986)
Inventories-owned .............. ereenaaianas N (590,008) (559.,766) (281,171}
Invenories-NOLOWNEd . ... oo i s rasaanesannans 68,993 (69,407  (50,611)
OWNEIASSEIS vt vuee e cseranrnnaitasrsasassaasrnens s ' 189 (14,114) (5.594)
Accountspayable ... ... i i i (5.638) 16,267 16,326
Accrucd liabilities .. ...ovvrrmrr i e (60,281) 64.968 84,738
Liabilities from inventoriesnotowned .........oovinennreann ' —_ —_ (3.958)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities ................ (290,580) (205,244) 99,667
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Net cash paid for aCQUISIIONS « ... ovvvue e rirrenresirasiaairnaeon, (7.530) (115609) (25078
Investments in and 2dvances to unconsolidated homebuilding joint '
VETIUTES - - v ve e e e e e et e e e e et (225.832) (219.627) (160,746)
Capital distributions and repayments of advances from unconsolidated '
homebuilding joint vEBIUTES .. ..o\ vevt e b 111,041 90.44| 84,151
Net additions 10 property and €qQUIPMENt . ... ooouirriieniiericna.s L1320 (12,499) (6.627)
Net cash used in investingactivitles . ......c..oiiee i (133528) (257,294) (108,300)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Net proceeds from revolving credit facility ............cocoiviennns 106,400 183,100 —
Principal payments on wrust deed and other notes payable ............... {46,837y (48,177) (32,087
Redemption of senior notes payable .........ovuiieeniiiiiinenn — (130,938) (259,045)
Proceeds from the issuance of senior notes payable ............. .00 350,000 346330 297240
Net proceeds from mornigage credit facilities ............covereeinns 127,481 41534 22,575
Excess 1ax benefits from share-based payment affangements ...........: 2,805 - —
Dividends paid. ... ... oot i i e (10,500) (10,866) (10,783)
Repurchases of common SOCK .. .. ocvvnnen o (104,705)  (52.035) (38.754)
Proceeds from the exercise of stock options .. .......oovviviiniind 2,944 11.409 9,808
Nel cash provided (used in) by financing activities ............... © 427588 340,357 (11,046)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and equivalents .. ............ouiaeitn ) 3,480 122,181y  (19,679)
Cash and equivalents at beginningofyear . ... ......ovvirviriiinarrannes 28,623 150804 170483
Cash and equivalents at end Of YE&F ... ..ot iiani i roen s $ 32,103 § 28623 §$ 150,804
The accompanying noles are an integral pan of these cons¢lidaicd statements.
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STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS—(Continued)

Year Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
(Dollars in thousands)
Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid during the period for:
T U] 423 O $139.877 3§ 85381 § 80,624
INCOME TAXES . . .. v v e ittt v e e ' $235.881 $283,659 $178,698
Supplemental Disclosure of Noncash Activities: ‘
Inventory financed by trust deed and other notes payable ............. '$ 2304 $118,868 $ 33,519
Inventory received as distributions from unconsolidated homebuilding
JOIMU VEDIUTES . . vttt e e eetteen v e e iaanieananenans "$ 17637 $ 59254 § 13,960
Deferred purchase price recorded in connection with acquisitions ...... $ 2712 313,129 § 6,982
Expenses capitalized in connection with the issuance of senior notes '
payable ... . e $ — % 3670 $ 2,760
Excess tax benefits from share-based payment amangements .........., $ — $ 14422 $ 6,208
Increase/decrease in inventories notowned .. ... + $274,791 $252,880 $ 88,964
Increase/decrease in liabilities from inventories notowned ........... '$ 34412 $ 16347 $ 16,733
Increase/decrease in MIiNOMLY INLEFESES ... .. ... .vvuinivrnnirenns $309.203 $236,533 § 72,231

|
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated statements,
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STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Company Organization and Operations !

We operate as a geographically diversified builder of single-family attached and detached homes for use as
primary residences with operations in the major metropolitan markets in California, Florida, Arizona, Texas, the
Carolinas, Colorado and Nevada. We also provide morigage financing and title services to our homebuyers
through our subsidiaries and joint ventures. Unless the context otherwise requires, the terms *“we,” “us™ and “our”’
refer to Standard Pacific Corp. and its subsidiaries. i

Our percentage of home deliveries by state.(excluding deliveries by uncc;nsolidaled joint ventures) for the
years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 were as follows: "

; Year Ended December 31,
§t_a_l£ : 2006 2005 2004

CaliOmmia . .. o e e i e, v eeennns 260% 28% 33%
Flomida .. e e ettt . 26 31 26
F . o1 T e 15 18 19
3 1 AN S 19 10 6
Carolinas .. ..., .. e e i e 10 9 6
Colorado ...... .. i et e ERTRRPRRREE _4 4 _5

TOM) . ettt ettt PRUUR 100% 100% 100%

Although we have increased our geographic diversification in recent years, we still generate a significant
amount of our revenues and profits in California. In addition, a significant portion of our business, revenues and
profits outside of California are concentrated in Arizona and Florida. Demand for new homes, and in some
instances home prices, have recently been declining in California, Arizona and Florida. There can be no
assurance that the demand for new homes or home sales prices in California, Arizona and Florida or the other
markets in which we operate will not decline in the future. !

1
2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies l
a. Basis of Presentation '

The consolidated financial statemenis include the accounts of Standard P%:ciﬁc Corp., its wholly owned
subsidiaries and accounts of consolidated variable interest entities. All significant intercompany accounts and
transactions have been climinated.

b. Stock Split '
On July 27, 2005, the Board of Directors approved a two-for-one stock split effected in the form of a stock
dividend. Stockholders of record at the close of business on August 8, 2005 received one additional share of our
commaon stock for every one share of our common stock owned on that date. The additional shares were
distributed on August 29, 2005, Accordingly, all share and per share amounts mcludcd in this Form 10-K have
been restated to reflect such stock split for all periods presented. i

c¢. Use of Esnmares - 1

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. general]g,; accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
- and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

d, Segment Reporting

We operate two principal businesses: Homebuilding and financial scrvicqs {consisting of our mongage
banking and title operations). In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 131,
“Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information” (“SFAS 131™), we have determined that
each of our homebuilding operating divisions and our financial services operations are our operating segments.
Corporate is a non-operating segment.

Qur homebuilding operations primarily include the sale and construction of single-family attached and
detached homes. In accordance with the aggregation criteria defined in SFAS 131, our homebuilding operating
segments have been grouped into three reportable segments: California, consisting of our operating divisions in
California; Southwest, consisting of our operating divisions in Arizona, Texas, Colorado and Nevada; and
Southeast, consisting of our operating divisions in Florida, North Carolina, South Carolina and 1llinois. In
particular, we have determined that the homebuilding operating divisions wilh]in their respective reponable
segments have similar economic characteristics, incleding similar historical and expected future long-term gross
margin percentages. In addition, the operating divisions also share all other relevant aggregation characteristics
prescribed in SFAS 131, such as similar product types, production processes and methods of distribution.

Our mortgage financing operations provide mongage financing to our homebuyers in substantially ali of the
markets in which we operate. Qur title service operations provide title examinations for our homebuyers in Texas
and South Florida. Our mortgage financing and title services operations are included in our financial services
reportable segment, which is separately reported in our consolidated financial statements under “Financial
Services.”

Corporate is a non-operating segment that develops and implements strategic initiatives, including market
expansion and builder acquisitions, and supports our homebuilding operating divisions by centralizing key
administrative functions such as finance and treasury, information technology, risk management and litigation,
and human resources. Corporate also provides the necessary administrative functions to support us as a publicly
traded company. A portion of the expenses incurred by Corporate are allocated to cach homebuilding operating
division based on a percentage of revenues.

Financial information relating to the Company's operations was as follows:

‘Year Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
" {(Dollars in thousands}

Homebuilding revenues:

Califormia .. ....cooviii it $1,931,164 $2,170,243 $2,165,882
Southwest . ....oiiiii i s 1,052,304 821,892 576,948
Southeast ......... ..o s 955,653 1,000,947 598,770

Total homebuilding revenues .................. $3,939,121 $3,993,082 $3,341,600
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STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

1
" Year Ended December 31,

2006 2005 004
{Dollars in thousands)
Homebuilding pretax income (1):

Cadiformia ... i e e e s $ 59,094 $506.697 $442,101
S OULIWESL « o o v v v oense s inmennananearsssannnnrnsrnas 10,631 71,187 41,850
SOUINEASE ...ttt iiiaa et iasianenraeitansan 132,297  150.098 55,351
COMPOTAIE ...ttt it iinaritaannineaan e nanans $(16964) (23.482) (30,156)

Total homebuilding pretax income ...........ccovunnn $185,058 $704,500 5509,146

{1} Homebuilding pretax income for year cnded December 31, 2006 includes non-cash pretax inventory impairment charges and write-offs
of apion deposits and preacquisiton cosis recorded in the following segments: California recorded $221.5 million. Southwest recorded
$66.6 million. and Southeast recarded $20.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2006, Goodwill impairment charges for the
Southwest and Southcast scgments were $16.4 million and $3.1 million, respectively. for the year ended December 31, 2006.

Ycar Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
{Dollars in thousands)
Homebuilding income from unconsolidated joint ventures:
Califormia (1) . oo e et e e ' §(4.712) $59,951 $43,788
SOUTRWESL .. .ot iir e e nanaaasianssneerannannns " 389 {959) (348)
Tl L1111 PNV © 5832 (48) (29
Total homebuilding income from unconsolidated joint j
VEITUTES + v v v v n e nsns s rassannnrnmeacaensanasnnss , $(3.791) $58,944 $43.415

(1} The California reportable segment includes a $42.5 million non-cash pretax inventory impairment charge related to six of our
uncenseolidated Joint ventures, :

Decemher 31,
2006 2005
' {Dotlars in thousands)
Homebuilding assels: i
[0 [120) 1117 W N L. $1975.231 $2,161,802
SOULIWEST o ot ii e et inetinesn e innaratsiaatosasansnanss L 1,175,059 920,034
SOUTNEHSE .\ v v vvserenuremrrancnrnnanrarasesanaats (. 842,659 948,195
COTPOTALE « . .t venaenine e enaan s ctan it s s, . 231,947 107.833
Total homebuilding assets . ... vov v vn oo, e $4.224,896 $4.137.864
December 31.
‘ 2006 2005
{Doftars {n thousands)
Investments in and advances 1o unconsolidated joint ventures: .
(0 170741 17+ NP A A AU ... § 226582 % 239,702
SOUIIWESE .« vttt eteerieseenennar s inana e nnnn 79,575 45,106
SOUTREAST « v v v vvenmsvnrsnnannnnasesnrassanassnerannas 4,542 952

Total investments in and advances to unconsolidated joim
ventures ! $ 310699 § 285,760
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¢. Business Combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for under the purchase method of accounting in accordance with
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141, “Business Combinations”™ (“SFAS 1417). Under the
purchase method of accounting, the assets acquired and liabilities assumed are recorded at their estimated fair
values. Any purchase price paid in excess of the net fair values of 1angible and identified intangible assets less
liabilities assumed is recorded as goodwill. Our reported income from an acqu1red company includes the
operations of the acquired company from the effective date of acquisition.

In August 2004, we acquired Kemmerly Homes, a homebuilder in the Tucison. Anzona area. In March 2005,
we acquired substantially all of the homebuilding assets of Probuili Homes, a homebuilder in the Bakersfield,
California area. In September 2005, we acquired substantially all of the homebuilding assets of Eagle Valley
Homes, a homebuilder in the San Antonio, Texas arca. None of these acquisitions were material individually or
in the aggregate. \

[ Variable Interest Entities

We account for variable interest entities under Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™)
Interpretation No. 46 (revised December 2003), “Consolidation of Variable Intcrest Entities,” an interpretation of
ARB No. 51 (“FIN 46R™). Under FIN 46R, a variable interest entity (“VIE™) is created when (i) the equity
investment at risk in the entity is oot sufficient to permit the entity to finance its activities without additional
subordinated financial support provided by other parties, including the equity holders, (ii) the entity’s equity
holders as a group cither (a) lack the direct or indirect ability to make decisions about the entity, (b) are not
obligated 1o absorb expected losses of the entity or (c) do not have the right o receive expected residual retums
of the entity or (iii) the entity’s equity holders have voting rights that are not proportionate to their economic
interests, and the activities of the entity involve or are conducted on behalf of the investor with disproportionately
few voting rights. If an entity is deemed to be a VIE pursuant to FIN 46R, the enterprise that is deemed 10 absorb
a majority of the entity’s expected losses, receive a majority of the entity’s expected residual returns, or both, is
considered the primary beneficiary and must consolidate the VIE. Expected losses and residual returns for VIEs
are calculated based on the probability of estimated future cash flows as defined in FIN 46R.

g. Limited Parmerships and Limited Liability Companies !
We account for limited partnerships and limited liability companies under Emerging Issues Task Force
(“EITF") No. 04-5, “Determining whether a General Partner, or General Partners as a Group, Controls a Limited

Partnership or Similar Entity When the Limited Partners Have Certain Rights” (“EITF (4-5"), which the EITF
reached a consensus on EITF 04-5 on June 29, 2005. The scope of EITF 04-5 is limited to limited partnerships or
similar entitics (such as limited liability companies that have governing provisions thar are the functional
equivalent of a limited partnership) that are not variable interest entities under FIN 46R and provides a new
framework for addressing when a general partner in a limited parinership, or a managing member in the case of a
limited liabi]ily company, controls the entity. Under EITF D4-5, we may be required to consolidate certain
investments in which we hold a general partner or managing member interest. E.ITF 04-5 was cffective after
June 29, 2005 for new entities formed after such date and for existing entities for which the agreements were
subsequently modified and was effective for our fiscal year beginning January 1, 2006 for all other entitics. The
adoption of EITF 04-5 did not have a material impact on our financial position o:r results of operations.
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h. Revenue Recognition

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 66, *Accounting for Sales of Real
Estate” (“SFAS 66", homebuilding revenues are recorded afier construction is completed, a sufficient down
payment has been received, title has passed to the homebuyer, collection of the purchase price is reasonably assured
and we have no other continuing involvement. In instances where the homebuyer's financing is originated by our
montgage banking subsidiary and the buyer has not made an adequate initial or conlinuing invesiment as prescribed
by SFAS 66, the profit on such home sales is deferred until the sale of the relaed montgage loan to a thind-party
investor has been completed. Total profits that were deferred on such home sales for the years ended December 31,
2006 and 2005 were approximately $20.4 million and $3.3 million, respectively.

We recognize loan origination fees and expenses and gains and losses on loans when the related mortgage
loans are sold. Qur policy is to sell all mortgage loans originated. These sales generally occur within 60 days of
origination. Mortgage loan intcrest is accrued only so long as it is deemed collectible.

i. Cost of Sales :

Homebuilding cost of sales is recognized when bomes are sold and title has transferred to the homebuyer.
Cost of sales is recorded based upon Lota) estimated costs 10 be allocated to cach home within a community.
Certain direct construction costs are specifically identified and allocated to homes while other common Costs,
such as land, land improvements and carrying costs, are allocated to homes within a community based upon their
anticipated relative sales or fair value. Any changes to the estimated costs are allocated Lo the remaining
undelivered lots and homes within their respective community. The estimation of these costs requires a
substantial degree of judgment by management. '

J. Warranty Costs

Estimated future direcl warranty costs are accrued and charged to cost of sales in the period when the related
homebuilding revenues are recognized. Amounts accrued are based upon historical experience rales. Indirect
warranty overhead salaries and related costs are charged to cost of sales in the period incumed. We periodically
assess Lhe adequacy of our warranty accrual and adjust the amounts recorded if necessary. Our warmanty accrual
is included in accrued liabilities in our accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Changes in our warranly
accrual are detailed in the table set forth below:

Year Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
(Dollars in thousands)
Warranty accrual, beginning of the year .............vvevn $29903 $23560 323,522
Warranty costs accrued and other adjusiments during the year ... 19,948 24,159 12,243
Warranty costs paid during the year . ..........oovniaent (16296) (17.816)  (12,205)

Warranty accrual, endof theyear ... ... it $33,555 $29.903 § 23,560
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENITS—(Conlinut!d)

k. Earnings Per Share I

We compute camings per share in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 128,
“Eamnings per Share” (“SFAS 128"). This statement requires the presentation of both basic and diluted camings
per share for financial statement purposes. Basic eamings per share is computed by dividing income available 10
common stockholders by the weighted average number of common shares outsianding. Diluted eamings per
share includes the cffect of the potential shares outstanding, including dilutive stock options, nonvested
performance share awards, nonvested restricted stock and deferred stock units using the treasury stock method.
The table set forth below reconciles the components of the basic earnings per share calculation to diluted
eamings per share, i

Year Ended December 31,
2006 2005 ! 2004
Net Income  Shares EPS NetIncome  Shares EPS NetIncome  Shares EPS
{Dollars in thousands, except per sla'ure amounts)

Basic camnings per
share ............. $123,693 65,187,469 $1.90 5440984 67,621,717 $6 52 $315,817 67.374,432 $4.69
Effect of dilutive f
securities (1) ) !
Stock options .. .. — 1,393,275 — 2178425 ' —_ 2,197,774
Nonvested |
performance [
share '
awards ........ — 59,399 — 161,778 ' — —
Nonvested ¢
restricted l
stock ......... — 9,640 — 7.546 — _—
Deferred stock '
units . .. ....... — 106,503 — — — =
1
share ............. $123,693 66.756.286 $1.85 $440,984 69.969.466 @ $315,817 69,572,206 $4.54

*
!

(1) For the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, antidilutive stock options ntot mcluded in the calculation of diluied eamings per
share were 683,870, 763,400 and 1,182,100, respectively.

{. Comprehensive Income

The components of comprehensive income were as follows:

1 Year Ended December 31,

] 2005 2004

' {Dollars in thousands)
NEEIICOME e e e el e e e e et e e et e e ee e e e en .. 5123693 $440984 $315817
Unrealized loss on interest rate swaps, net of related income tax effects ..... . (5.416) — —_
CompreRensive INCOME .. ... .i ittt iii i eaenaieses '$118,277 $440984 $315.817

b
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMEI;\ITS—-(Continued)

]
i
]

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 123 (revised 2004), “Share-Based Payment” (“SFAS 123R™). SFAS 123R replaces SFAS 123 and
supersedes Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees™
(“APB 25™). SFAS 123R requires that the cost resulting from all share-based payment transactions be recognized
in the financial statements. SFAS 123R requires all entities to apply a falr-value-bascd measurement method in
accounting for share-based payment transactions with employees except for equny instruments held by employee
share ownership plans. SFAS 123R applies to all awards granted after the effective date and to awards modified,
repurchased or cancelled after that date. !

m. Stock-Based Compensation

Effective January 1, 2006, we adopted the fair value recognition provisio:ns of SFAS 123R using the
modified prospeclive transition method. In accordance with the modified prospective transition method, results
for prior periods have not been restated. Prior to January 1, 2006, we accounted for all stock-based awards
granted, modified or settled after December 31, 2002 under Statement of Finafncial Accounting Standards
No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.” Grants made prior to {anuary 1, 2003 were accounted for
under APB 25,

|

The adoption of SFAS 123R did not have a material impact on our financial condition or results of
operations for the year ended December 31, 2006 as there were no stock-based awards for which the requisite
service period had not been rendered that were accounted for under APB 25.

Prior to the adoption of SFAS 123R, we presented all tax benefits related to deduclions resulting from the exercise
of stock options, vesting of performance share awards and vesting of restricted stock as operating activities in the
consolidated statements of cash flows. SFAS 123R requires that cash flows resulting from tax benefits related to tax
deductions in excess of the compensation expense recognized for stock-based awards (excess tax benefits) be classified
as financing activities in the statements of cash flows. As a result, we reclassified $2.8 million of excess tax benefits as
financing cash inflows in our consolidated staternent of cash flows for the year cnded December 31, 2006. In
accordance with SFAS 123R, no reclassification was made to our consolidated statements of cash flows for excess tax
benefits for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 '

|

On March 29, 2005, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 107 ("‘SAB 107") regarding the Staff’s
interpretation of share-based payments. This interpretation expresses the wews of the Siaff regarding the
interaction between SFAS 123R and certain SEC rules and r\':gulatlons and provudc the Staff"s views regarding
the valuation of share-based payment arrangements for public companies. We' adoptcd SAB 107 in connection
with our adoption of SFAS 123R. The adoption of SAB 107 did not have a material impact on our financial
condition or resulis of operations. '

|
}
}
|
'
|
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The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per shzire if we had applicd the fair
value recognition provisions of SFAS 123R to our stock-based compensation plans for awards made prior 10
January i, 2006:

Year Ended December 31,

2005 2004
: (Dollars in thousands,
‘ except per share amounts)
Netincome, as TEPOMEd . . ... ... .vrtineee e inerernrananrannesieenens e $440,984 $315,817
Add: Total share-based compensation expense determined under the fair value method
included in reported net income, net of related tax effects .......... ..o il ool 8,220 4,003
Deduct: Total share-based compensation expense determined under the fair valué method
for all awards, net of related tax effects .................cooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinns (8,849) (5,610)
Netincome, asadjusted . ... .. ... . rren i i i $440,255 $314,210
Earnings per share:
Basic—asreported ... ... .. .. i e i e $§ 652 % 4.69
Basic—asadjusted .. ... ...t e $ 651 5§ 466
Diluted—as MepOrted ... ..ottt ie e e $ 630 % 454
Diluted—as adjusted (1) .. .. ooiiiii et e b $§ 629 § 45]

(1) ‘The number of diluted shares used (o compute diluted eamings per sharc if we had opplied the fa:;r value recognition provisions of
SFAS 123R 10 8 of our stock-bused compensation plans for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 were 70,035,626 and
69,643,442, respectively.

n. Cash and Equivalents

For purposes of the consolidated statements of cash flows, cash and equivaléms include cash on hand,
demand deposits and all highly liquid short-term investments, including mtcnest-bcanng securities purchased
with a maturity of three months or less from the date of purchase.

o. Mortgage Loans Held for Sale

Montgage loans held for sale are reported at the lower of cost or market on an aggregate basis. We estimate
the market value of our loans held for sale based on quoted market prices for similar loans. Loan origination fées,
net of the related direct ongination costs, and loan discount points are deferred as an adjustment to the carrying
value of the related mortgage loans held for sale and are recognized as income upon the sale of mortgage loans,
which generally occurs within 60 days of origination. We recognize net interest mcome on loans held for sale
from the date of origination through the date of disposition.

I
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| .
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEME]NTS—(CDnﬁnued)
p. Inventories i

Inventories consisted of the following at: ! f
; December 31,
‘ 2006 2005
I (Dollars in thousands)
Inventories owned: f
Land and land under development ........................... $2,128,067 $1,.801,874
Homes completed and under construction ................. s 985,353 1,003,679
Model HomEs . ...ttt ittt ie e iaaa s - 155,368 123,297
Total inventories OWREd . .........viuriererniennerens . §$3,268,788  $2,928.850
Inventorics not owned: ' '
Land purchase and lot option deposits ................ ... ... . § 50755 % 163,083
Variable interest entities, netof deposits ............ ... ... L 82,848 421,641
Other lot option contracts, net of deposits . ................... ' 69,594 5,591

Total inventoriesnotowned .............covovvven.n..2. 3 203,197 5 590,315

Inventories owned consists of land, land under development, homes under construction, completed homes
and model homes and are stated at cost, net of impairment charges, if any. We capitalize direct carrying costs,
including interest, property taxes and related development costs to inventeries. Field construction supervision
and related direct overhead are also included in the capitalized cost of inventories. Direct construction costs are
specifically identified and allocated to homes while other common costs, such as land, land improvements and
carrying costs, are allocated to homes within a community based upon their anticipated relative sales or fair
value. f

Under FIN 46R, a non-refundable deposit paid to an entity is deemed to 'be a variable interest that will
ahsorb some or all of the entity’s expected losses if they occur. Therefore, whienever we enter into a land option
or purchase contract with an entity and make a non-refundable deposit, a VIE may have been created. If a VIE
exists and we have a variable interest in that entity, FIN 46R requires us to calculate expected losses and residual
retumns for the VIE based on the probability of estimated future cash flows as descnbed in FIN 46R. If we are
deemed to be the primary beneficiary of a VIE based on such calculations, wé are required to consolidate the VIE
on our balance sheet. i

l

At December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, we consolidated 14 and 32 VIEs, respectively, as a result of
our options to purchase land or lots from the selling entities. We made cash deposits to these VIEs totaling
approximately $10.0 million and $56.0 million as of December 31, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively,
which are included in land purchase and lot option deposits in the table above. Our option deposits generally
represent our maximum exposure to the land seller if we elect not to purchase the optioned property. In some
instances, we may also expend funds for due diligence, development and construction activities with respect to
optioned land prior to takedown, which we would have to write off should we not exercise the option. We
consolidated these VIEs because we were considered the primary beneficiary;in accordance with FIN 46R. As a
result, included in our consolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2006 and;2005 were inventorics not owned
related to these VIES of approximately $92.8 million and $477.7 million (which inclodes $10.0 million and
$56.0 million in deposits), liabilities from inventories not owned of approximatety $13.6 million and
$43.2 million, and minority interests of approximately $69.3 million and $378 5 million, respectively. These
amounts were recorded based on each VIE's estimated fair value upon consollldauon Creditors of these VIEs, if
any, have no recourse against us.
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Other lot option contracts represent specific performance purchase obligations to purchase land that we have
with various land sellers.

We account and report for the impairment or disposal of long-lived assets in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets”
(“SFAS 144”). SFAS 144 requires long-lived assets, including inventories, that are expected to be held and used
in operations to be carried at the lower of cost or, if impaired, the fair value of the asset. SFAS 144 requires that
companies evaluate long-lived assets for impairment based on undiscounted future cash flows of the assets at the
lowest level for which there is identifizble cash flows. This evaluation requires estimates of future revenues,
costs and the remaining time to develop the project and requires a substantial degree of judgment by
management. Actual revenues, costs and time to complete development could vary from estimates, which could
affect our future results of operations. We review cach real estate project to determine whether or not carrying
amounts have been impaired. Long-lived assets to be disposed of are reported ai the lower of carrying amount or
fair value less cost to sell. 7

We incurred non-cash pretax inventory impairment charges of $255.8 million during 2006, which was
included in cost of sales in the accompanying consolidated statements of income (see Note 2(d) for breakout of
non-cash impairment charges by segment). We did not incur any material non-cash pretax inventory impairment
charges during 2005 and 2004.

gq. Capitalization of Interest

We follow the practice of capitalizing interest to inventories owned during the period of development in
accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 34, “Capitalization of Interest Cost™ and to
investments in and advances to unconsolidated homebuilding and land development joint ventures in accordance
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 58, “Capitalization of Interest Cost in Financial
Statements that Include Investments Accounted for by the Equity Method (an amendment of FASB Statement
No. 34).” Homebuilding interest capitalized as a cost of inventories owned is included in cost of sales as related
units are sold. Interest capitalized to investments in unconsolidated joint ventures is included as a reduction o
income from unconsolidated joint ventures as the related homes or lots are sold 10 third parties. The following is
a summary of homebuilding interest capitalized to inventories owned and investments in and advances to
unconsolidated joint ventures and amortized to cost of sales and income from unconsolidated joint ventures for
the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004: \

Ycar Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
' {Dollars in thousands}

Homebvilding interest capitalized in inventories owned and

investments in and advances to unconsolidated joint ventures,

beginning of year $ 80988 $58.620 $ 383438
Homebuilding interest incurred and capitalized 148,335 95.554 87,085
Homebuilding interest previously capitalized and amortized . . .. (89,853)  (73.186)  (66,903)

Homebuilding interest capitalized in inventories owned and
invesiments in and advances to unconsolidated joint ventures,

$139470 $ 80988 $ 58620

Capitalized interest as a percentage of inventorics owned and

invesunents in and advances to unconsolidated joint ventures,
2.5% 2.5%
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r. Unconsolidated Homebuilding and Land Development Joint Ventures

Investments in our unconsolidated homebuilding and land dcvclopmem‘ joint ventures are accounted for
under the equity method of accounting, Under the equity method, we recognize our proportionate share of
earmings and losses generated by the joint venture upon the delivery of lots or homes to third parties. All joint
venture profits generaied from land sales 10 us ore deferred and recorded as a reduction 10 our cost basis in the
lots purchased until the hones are ultimately sold by us to third partics. Our ownership interests in our
unconsolidated joint ventures vary, but are generally less than or equal 1o 50 percent. In certain instances, our
owncrship interest in thesc unconsolidated joint ventures imay be greater than 50 percent; however, we account
for these investments under the equity method because the entities are not VIEs in accordance with FIN 46R, we
are not considered the prinary beneficiary of the entities determined to be VIEs, we do not have voting control,
and/or, in the case of joint ventures where we are the general partner or managing member, the limited partners
(or non-nuanaging members) have cither sufficient kick-out rights or substantive participatory rights in
accordance with EITF 04-5, .

5. Income Taxes '

We nccount for income taxes in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109,
“Accounting for Income Taxes.” This statement requires a liability approach for measuring deferred taxes based
on temporary differences between the financial statement and tax bascs of asscts and liabilities cxisting at each
balunce sheet date using enacted tax rates for years in which taxes are cxpec}ed to be paid or recovered.

1. Goodwill ‘

The excess amount paid for business acquisitions over the net fuir value of assets acquired and liubilitics
assumed has been capitalized as goodwill in the accompunying consolidated balance sheets in accordance with
SFAS 141. Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assels”

(“SFAS 142") addresses financial accounting and reporting for acquired goodwill and other intangible assets.
SFAS 142 requires that goodwill not be amortized but instead assessed at least annually for impairment and
expenscd ogainst eamings as a noncash charge if the estimated fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying
value. including goodwill. For purposes of this test. each of our homebuilding operating divisions hus been treated
as a reporting unit. We perform our annual impainment test of goodwill in accordance with SFAS 142 using a
discounted cash Mow model for each of our reporting units as of October § or more frequently if there are indicators
of impairment. For the year ended Decenber 31. 2006, we recorded non-ca.‘-.l'n: pretax goodwill impuirment charges
totaling $19.6 million to write-off goodwill allocated to the following divisions: San Antonio, Tucson, Colorado and
Southwest Flocida, which was included in other income (expense) in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements. The estimated fair value of these reporting units were less than their carrying values. Our near-term and
long-term forecasts, valuations and expected returns of these respective divisions, along with weaker local housing
markets, led us 10 conclude that all or a portion of the associated goodwill of these divisions was impaired.
l

. tnsurance and Litigation Accruals |

Insurance and Jitigation accruals are established for estimated future claims costs. We maintain general
liability insurance designed to protect us against a portion of our tisk of loss from construction-related claims.
We also generally require our subconiractors and design professionals to indemnify us for liabilities arising from
their work, subject to various limitations. We record Feserves 1o cover our estimated costs of self-insured
retentions and deductible amounts under these policies and estimaied costs for claims that may not be covered by
applicable insurance or indemnities. Estimation of these accruals includes consideration of our claims history,
including current cluims, estimates of claims incurred but not yet reported, and potential for recovery of costs
from insurance and other sources. -
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v. Derivative Instruments und Hedging Activities

We account for derivatives and certain hedging activities in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 133, *Accounting for Derivative [nstruments and Hedging Activities” as amended by
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 138, “Accounting for Certain Derivative Instruments and
Certain Hedging Activities,” and Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 149, “Amendment of
Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities” (“SFAS 133"). SFAS 133 establishes the
accounting and reporting standards requiring that every derivative instrument, lncludmg certain derivative
instruments embedded in other contracts, be recorded s either assets or liabilities in the consolidated balance
sheets and to measure these instruments at fair market value. Gains or losses resulting from changes in the fair
market value of derivatives are recognized in the consolidated statement of income or recorded in other
comprehensive income (loss), net of tax, and recognized in the consoliduted statement of income when the
hedged item affects earnings, depending on the purpose of the derivatives and whether the derivatives qualify for
hedged accounting treatment.

Our policy is to designate at a derivative’s inception the specific assets, liabilities or future commitments
being hedged and monitor the derivative to determine if the derivative remains an effective hedge. The
effectiveness of a derivative as a hedge is based on the high correlation between changes in the denivative’s value
and changes in the value of the underlying hedged item. We recognize gains or losses for amounts received or
paid when the underlying transuction settles. We do not enter into or hold derivatives for irading or speculative
purposes. ,

In May 2006, we entered into interest rate swap agreements that effectively. ﬁxed our 3-month LIBOR rates
for our Term Loans through their scheduled maturity dates (See Note 4(b) for funher discussion). The swap
agreements have been designated as cash flow hedges and, accordingly, are reﬂected at their fair market value in
accrued liabilities in our consolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2006. The related gain or loss is deferred,
net of tax, in stockholders’ equity as accumulated other comprehensive income or loss. We believe that there will
be no ineffectiveness related to the interest rate swaps, and thercefore, no portion of the accumulated other
comprehensive income or loss will be reclassified into future earnings unless the - swaps are unwound prior 1o
their respective maturity dates. The net effect on our operating results is that the interest on the variable rate debt
being hedged is recorded based on a fixed rate of interest, subject to adjustmcntsfm the LIBOR spread under the
Term Loan A reluted to cur leverage. :

!

The estimated fair value of the swaps at December 31, 2006 represented a linbilily of $9.0 million, which
was inctuded in accrued liabilities in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. For the year ended
December 31, 2006, we recorded a cumulative after-tax other comprehensive Ios;s of $5.4 million relating to the
swap agreements, '

s
w. Accounting for Grarantees ‘
|

We account for guarantees in accordance with FASB Interpretation No. 45, “Guarantor’s Accounting and
Disctosure Requirements for Guarantees, Including Indirect Guarantees of Indebtedness of Others” (“FIN 45™).
Under FIN 45, recognition of a liability is recorded at its estimated fair value baéed on the present value of the
expected contingent payments under the guarantee arrangement. The types of guammces that we generally
provide that are subject to FIN 45 generally are made to third parties on behalf of our unconsolidated
homebuilding and land development joint ventures. As of December 31, 2006, lhese guarantees included, but
were not limited to. loan-to-value maintenance agreements, construction complcnon guarantees, environmental
indemnities and surety bond indemnities (see Note 9 for further discussion). |

}
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x. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2006, the FASB issued Inierpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncenainty in Income Taxes,” an
imerpretation of FASB Statemem No. 109 (“FIN 487). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income
1axes recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements in accordance with FASB Statemem No. 109,
“Accounting for Income Taxes.” FIN 48 defines the threshold for recognizing the benefits of tax return positions
as well as guidance regarding the measurement of the resulting tax benefits. FIN 48 requires an enterprise 10
recognize the financial statement effects of a 1ax position when it is “more likely than not” (defined as a
likelihood of more than 50 percent), based on the technical merits, that the position will be susiained upon
examination. In addition, FIN 48 provides guidance on derecognition, classification, intcrest and penaliies,
accounting in inlcrim periods, disclosure, and transition. FIN 48 will be effective for our fiscal year beginning
January 1, 2007, with the cumulative effect of the change in accounting principle, if any, recorded as an
adjustment 10 retained earnings. We are currently evaluating the impact of adopting FIN 48 on our financial
condition and resulis of operations. l

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 157, “Fair Value
Measurements” (“SFAS 157"). SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring foir value in
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS 157
applies under other accounting pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements, the FASB having
previously concluded in those accounting pronouncements 1hat fair value is the relevant measurement aitribute.
Accordingly, SFAS 157 does not require any new fair value measurements. However, for some entities, the
application of this Statement will change current practice. SFAS 157 is effective for financial stalcments issued
for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007 and inlerim periods within those fiscal years. We are
currently evaluating the impact of adopting SFAS 157 on our financial condition and results of opcrations.

In September 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108 (“SAB 108") regarding the process
of quantifying financial slatement misstatements. SAB 108 expresses the Staff's views regarding the diversity in
practice in quantifying financial staiement misstatements and the potential under current praciice for the build up
of improper amounts on the balance sheet. SAB 108 will be effective for our fiscal ycar ending December 31,
2007. with 1he cumulative effect of the change in accounting principle. if any, recorded as an adjustment to
retained carnings We do not believe the adoption of SAB 108 will have a material impac1 on our financial
condition or results of operations.

In November 2006. the FASB ratified EITF issue No. 06-8, "Applicability of the Assessment of a Buyer's
Continuing Investment Under FASB Statemem No. 66, Accounting for Sales of Real Estate, for Sales of
Condominiums” (EITF 06-8). The EITF states tha the adequacy of the buyer's continuing investment under
SFAS 66 should be assessed in determining whether 1o recognize profit under the pereentage-of-completion
method on the salc of individual units in a condeminium project. This consensus could require tha additional
deposits be collecied by developers of condominium projects that wish to recognize profit during the
construction period under the percentage-of-completion method. EITF 06-8 is effective for fiscal years beginning
after March 15, 2007. We do not believe the adoption of EITF 06-8 will have any impact on our financial
condition or results of operations since we do not account for any condominium sales under the
percentage-of-completion meihod of sale. :

y. Reclassifications

Certain items in prior year financial statements have been reclassified to conform with current year
presentalion.
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3. Investments in Unconsolidated Land Development and Homebuilding Joint Ventures

: We enter into land development and homebuilding joint ventures from tim;c 10 time as & means of accessing
lot positions, expanding our market opportunities, establishing strategic alliances, managing our risk profile and

leveraging our capital base. These joint ventures are typically entered into with :developcrs. other homebuilders,
land sellers and financial partners. The 1ables set forth below summarize the combined financial information
related to our unconsolidated land development and homebuilding joint ventures accounted for under the equity
method: ;
) December 31,
| 2006 2005
J (Dollars in thousands)
Assets: . 5 ]
Cash . o e s .08 132742 § 58,335
Inventories ... ... ... i L. 2226516 1,480,166
OUEr AS5EES « v oo ittt e et aaeaaecne e e aaaann L 42,632 128,927
TOMEL ASSELS . .-+ v v e e eee e e e e ettt et .. $2,401.890 $1.667,428
Liabilities and Equity: i
Accounts payable and accrued labilities . ... ... .. ... .. ..., L. 8 257007 $§ 170,808
Construction loans and trust deed notes payable ................L. 1,256,356 658,160
LT L. 888,527 $38,460
Total Liabilitiesand Equity . .. ... ........ ..ot . $2,401890 $1,667428

Our share of equity shown above was approximately $286.3 million and STZBZ.B million at December 31,
2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively. As of December 31, 2006 and 200? we had advances outstanding to
these joint ventures and homebuilding capitalized interest associated with these _]Oll‘ll ventures of approximately
$24 .4 million and $3.5 million, respectively.

?
Year Ended December 31,

2006 | 2005 2004
é (Dollars in thousands)
T = 111 -1 S $397,597 $468.731 §$283714
Costof sales and eXPenses .......cceuveeriisririasnans (341,952) (287,883) (181,947)
T e e $ 55645 $ 180,848 $ 101,767

|
Income from unconsolidated joint ventures as presented in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements reflects our proportionate share of the income of these unconsolidated land development and
homebuilding joint ventures. Our ownership interests in the joint ventures vary.but are generally less than or
equal to 50 percent. During 2006, we recorded a 342.5 million pretax inventory impairment charge related to six
of our unconsolidated joint ventures, which was included in income from unconsolldau:d joint ventures in the

accompanying consolidated statements of income. ‘
l

For certain joint ventures for which we are the managing member, we rccewe management {ees, which
represent overhead and other reimbursements for costs associated with managmg the related real estate projects.
During the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004, we recognized approxlmau:ly $10.5 million, $11.2
million and $4.2 million, respectively, in management fees and recorded these pmoums as a reduction of general
and administrative and construction overhead costs. As of December 31, 2006 'and 2005, we had approximately
$1.4 million and $459,000, respectively, in management fees receivable from \'anous joint ventures, which were
included in trade and other receivables in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

; |
69 :

E

|

f
L




STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
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{

4. Revolving Credit Facility and Trust Deed and Other Notes Payable :

a. Revolving Credit Facility

On March 31, 2006, we exercised the accordion feature under our revolving credit facility increasing the

commitment under the revolving credit facility from $925 million to §1.1 billion. On May 5, 2006, we amended our
revolving credit facility with our bank group to, among other things, increase the accordion provision allowing us, at
our option, to increase the total aggregate commiiment under the revolving credit facility up to $1.5 billion, subject
to certain conditions, including the availability of additiona! bank lending commitments. The financial covenants
contained in the revolving credit facility require us to, among other things, maintain a minimum level of
consofidaled stockhotders’ equity, maintain a minimum interest coverage ratio, not 1o exceed a debl to equity ratio
and not 1o exceed a maximum ratio of unsold land to net warth. The revolving credh facility also limils our
investments in joint ventures. These covenants, as well as a borrowing base provision, limit the amount we may
borrow under the revolving credit fucility and from other sources. Interest rates l:':hargcd under this revolving credit
facility include LIBOR and prime rate pricing options. As of December 31. 2006 and throughout the year, we were
in compliance with the covenants of the revolving credit facility. As of December 31, 2006, we had $289.5 million
in borrowings outstanding and had issued $63.5 million in Jeners of credit under the revolving credit facility,
leaving approximately $747.0 million in availability under the revolving credit facility at such date.

b. Term Loans

On May 5. 2006. we entered into a $100 million Senior Term Loan A (*Term Loan A”) and a $250 million
Senior Term Loun.B (“Term Loan B and collectively with Term Loan A, the *“Term Loans™}). The Term Loans
rank equally with borrowings under our revolving credit facility and our scnior public notes (the Term Loans, our
revolving credit tacility and our senior public notes collectively referred 10 herein as our “Senior Indebtedness”). So
long as Term Loun B remains outstanding, all of our Senior [ndebiedness will be secured on an equal and ratable
basis by the pledge of the stock or other ownership interests of certain of our homebuilding subsidiaries. Atsuch
time as the Term Loan B is repaid in fuli. the pledge will terminate with respect to all of the Senior Indebiedness.
The Term Loan A and Term Loan B will mature on May 5, 2011 and May 5, 2013, respectively. The financial
covenants contained in the Term Loans. which are the same as or less restrictive than those contained in our
revolving credit facility, requirc us to, among other things, maintain a minimum level of consolidated stockholders’
equity, maintain 2 minimum interest coverage ratio and not io exceed a debt to equity ratio. The Term Loan A also
limits our investments in joint ventures and contains a maximum ratio of unsold land to net worth. The Term Loans
bear intcrest at LIBOR based pricing. The Term Loan A LIBOR spread adjusts based on our quarterly leverage
level, while the Term Loan B has a fixed interest rate spread of 150 basis points over LIBOR. As of December 31,
2006 and throughout the year, we were in compliance with the covenants of the Term Loans. In May 2006. we
entered into intcrest rate swap agreements that effectively fixed the 3-month LIBOR rates for the Term Loans at
5.45 percent and 5.53 percent, respectively, for our Term Loan A and Term Loan B. As of December 31, 2006, the
all-in interest rates, after giving cftect to the interest ratc swaps, on our Term Loan A and Term Loan B were 6.93
percent and 7.03 percent, respectively. Interest payment dates for the Tenm Loans vary based on the duration of the
applicable LIBOR contracts or prime based borrowings, but at a minimum are paid quarterly. The Term Loans are
prepayable at our option. with the Term Loan B having a prepayment penalty, under centain circumstances. if repaid
within the first year after issuance. Net proceeds {rom the Term Loans were used to repay a portion of the
outstanding balance of our revolving credit facility. '

¢. Trust Deed and Other Notes Payable

From time to lime, we usc purchase money mortgage financing to finance land acquisitions. We also use
community development districi (“CDD"). community facilities district or other similar assessment district bond
financings from time 1o lime to finance land development costs. Subject to ¢cenain exceptions in Florida. we
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generally are not responsible for the repayment of these assessment district bonds. At December 31, 2006 and
2005, we had approximately $52.5 million and $97.0 million, respectively, outstanding in trust deed and other
notes payable, including CDD bonds, under which we have a repayment obligation.

d. Borrowings and Maturities i

The following summarizes the borrowings outstanding under our revolving credit facility and trust deed and other
notes payable (excluding indebtedness included in liabilities from inventeries not owned—see Note 2(p) above, and
senior and senior subordinated notes payable—see Notes 5 and 6 below) during the three years ended December 31:

2006 2005 2004
. {Dollars in thousands)

Maximurm month end borrowings outstanding during

1= = $1.017.238 $412.574 $222,873
Average outstanding balance during the year .................. $ 817.034 $215.904 § 86,664
Weighted average interestrate fortheyear . ................... 6.4% 5.8% 4.8%
Weighted average interest rate on borrowings outstanding at year S

O - 6.9% 6.2% 12%

Maturities of the revolving credit facility, trust deed and other notes payable, and senior and senior
subordinated notes payable (see Notes 5 and 6 below) are as follows as of December 31, 2006
i

\ Year Ended
December 3,
f {Duilars in
thousands)
2 14 O $ 44670
.01 - PR P 152,777
7014, PN 444,551
.0 ) L T NN 175.000
.14 1 8 T 275,000
11T = =) O 848,477
$1.940475
5. Senior Notes Payable
Senior notes payable consist of the following:
December I,
2006 2005
(Dollars in thousands)
6V2% Senior Notes due 2008 . ..ottt i e $ 150,000 % 150000
5129 Senior Notes due 2009 ...t v it | 150.000 150.000
6Y2% Senior Notes due 2010 .. ... ... .. i e R 175,000 175.000
6Y2% Senjor Notes due 2001 ... oottt e e - 175,000 175000
T¥%% Senjor Notes due 20013, Rel . ..o ittt i ie et eiaaranasesennns 124,245 124,153
6Va% Senior Notes due 2014 . . i e, . 150,000 150,000
7% Senior Notes due 20015 .. ... it i e e 175,000 175,000
Term Loan A ... it i i i et 100,000 —_
e LOan B .. . it e it 250.000 —

$1,449.245 $1,099.153

71




STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

In March 2003, we issued $125 million of 7% % Senior Notes due March 15, 2013. These notes were issued
at a discount to yield approximately 7.8 percent under the effective interest method and have been reflected net
of the unamontized discoum in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Interest on these notes is payable
on March 15 and September 15 of each year until maturity. The notes are redeemable at our option, in whole ot
in part, commencing March 15, 2008 at 103.875 percent of par, with the call price reducing ratably to par on
March 15, 2011. Prior 1o March 15, 2008, the notes are redecmable pursuant to a “make whole” formula. Net
proceeds were approximately $122.7 million and were used 10 repay borrowings outstanding under our revolving
credit facility.

In May 2003, we issued $175 million of 6 /s% Senior Notes due May 15, 201 1. Interest on these notes is
due and payable on May 15 and November 15 of each year until maturity, with the initial payment made on
November 5, 2003. The notes arc redeemable at our option, in whole or in pan, pursuant to 2 “make whole™
formula. Net proceeds from the 6%s% Senior Notes were approximately $173.4 million and were used to pay off
borrowings outstanding under our revelving credit facility with the balance used for general corporaic purposes.

In September 2003, we issued $150 million of 6 V2% Senior Notes due October 1, 2008. These notes were
issued ot par with interest duc and payable on April 1 and October | of each year until maturity, with the initial
payment made on April 1, 2004. The notes arc redeemable at our option, in whole or in part, pursuant to a “make
whole” formula. Net proceeds were approximately $148.6 million, and $102.9 million was used in October 2003
to redeem in full our 8 V2% Senior Notes due 2007 with the balance used for-general corporate purposcs.

In March 2004, we issued $150 million of 5 ¥a% Senior Notes duc April 1, 2009 and $150 million of 6 Ya%
Scnior Notes due April 1, 2014. These notes were issued ai par with interest due and payable on Apnil | and
October 1 of each year until maturity, with the initial payments made on October 1, 2004. The notes are
redeemable at our option, in whole or in pan, pursuant to a “make whole” formula. Net proceeds from these
notes were approximately $297.2 million, and $259.0 million was used in April 2004 to redeem in full our 8%
Senior Notes duc 2008 and 8 ¥2% Senior Notes due 2009 with the balance used for general corporate purposes. In
connection with these redemptions, we incurred a pretax charge of approximately $10.2 million. This charge
included the redemption premium paid to the note holders and the expensing of other transaction related costs,
including the write-off of the remaining unamortized bond discount, and was included in cther income (expense)
in the accompanying consolidated statements of income.

In August 2005, we issued $175 million of 6¥2% Senior Notes due Aulgust 15, 2010 and $175 million of 7%
Senior Notes due August 15, 2015. These notes were issued at par with interest due and payable on February 15
and August 15 of each year until maturity, with the initia} payment made on February 15, 2006. The notes are
redeemable at our option, in whole or in part, pursuani to a “make whole™ formula. Net proceeds from these
notes were approximately $346.3 million, and $130.9 million was used in September 2005 to redeem in fuil our
912% Senior Notes duc 2010 with the balance used for general corporate purposes. In connection with this
redemption, we incurred a preiax charge of approximately $5.9 million. This charge included the redemption
premium paid to the notc holders and the expensing of other transaction related costs and was included in other
income (cxpense} in the accompanying consolidated statements of income.

The senior notes payable described above are all scnior obligations and rank equally with our other existing
senior indebtedness, including borrowings under our revolving credit facility. We will, under certain
circumstances, be obligated to make an offer to purchase a portion of the notes in the cvent of certain asset sales.
In addition, these notes comain other restrictive covenants which, among other things. impose certain limitations
on our ability to (1) incur additional indebtedness, (2) create liens, (3) make restricied payments (including
payments of dividends, other distributions, share repurchases, and investments in unresiricted subsidiaries and
unconsolidated joint ventures) and (4) sell assets. Also, upon a change in control, as defned in the governing

7 :

s et —




'
i
I

STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

indentures, we are required to make an offer to purchase these notes at 101 pcrc::cm of the principal amount. As of
December 31, 2006, and throughout the yeas, we were in compliance with all of the covenants under the notes.

On February 22, 2006, our wholly owned direct and indirect subsidiaries (collectively, the “Guarantor
Subsidiaries™), other than our financial services subsidiary, title services subsidiary and certain other immaterial
subsidiarics, entered into supplemental indentures to the indentures governing our outsianding senior notes and
our senior subordinated notes. pursuant to which the Guarantor Subsidiaries guaranteed payment of our
outstanding notes. The guarantees are full and unconditional, and joint and several.

+

6. Senjor Subordinated Notes Payable

On April 15, 2002, we issued $150 million of 9 /4% Senior Subordinated Notes that mature on April 15,
2012. These notes were issued at a discount to yield approximately 9.38 perceni under the effective interest
method and have been reflected net of the unamortized discount in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets
and are unsecured obligations that are junior to our senior indebtedness. lntcresi on these notes is payable on
April 15 and October 15 of each year until maturity. Net proceeds after underwriting expenses were
approximately $147.0 million. We will, under certain circumstances, be obligated to make an offer to purchase
all or a portion of these notes in the event of certain asset sales. In addition, these notes contain restrictive
covenants which, among other things, impose certain limitations on our ability to (1) incur additional
indebtedness, (2) create liens, (3) make restricted payments (including payments of dividends, other distributions,
share repurchases, and investments in unrestricted subsidiaries and unconsolidated joint ventures) and (4) sell
assets. Also, upon a change in control we are required to make an offer to purchase these notes at 101 percent of
the principal amount. As of December 31, 2006, we were in compliance with all of the covenants under the notes.

7. Mortgage Credit Facilities

Our financial services subsidiary, Family Lending Services utilized three mortgage credit facilities with a
total aggregate commitment of $170 million to fund mortgage loans originated by our financial services
subsidiary. During certain periods, one of the mongage credit facilities provided for additional borrowing
capacity ranging from $30 million up to $170 million, which was not included in the total aggregate commitment
amount above. Mortgage loans are typically financed under the mortgage credit facilities for a short period of
time, approximately 15 to 60 days, prior to completion of the sale of such loans to third party investors.
Maximum borrowings outstanding under these facilities during 2006, 2005 and 2004 were approximately $250.9
million, $123.4 million and $82.1 million, respectively. Average borrowings outstanding during the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 were approximately $94.0 million, $82.1 million and $59.7 million,
respectively. The weighted average interest rate of borrowings under the mortgage credit facilities, which have
LIBOR based pricing, during the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 were 6.1 percent, 4.4 percent
and 2.5 percent, respectively. [n addition, the mortgage credit facilities also contain certain financial covenants
including leverage and net worth covenants. As of December 31, 2006, and throughout the year, Family Lending
was in compliance with all covenants under the mortgage credit facilities. '

In February 2007, we replaced the above referenced credit facilities with two new credit facilities which
provide for a combined aggregate commitment of $300 million and, subject 10 availability of additional bank
lending commitments, the ability to flex up to 3400 million These mortgage credit facilities also have LIBOR
based pricing and contain certain financial covenants relating to our financial services subsidiary including
leverage and net worth covenants. These credit facilities have maturity dates ranging from February 1, 2008 to
February 14, 2008. |
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8. Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial

instrument for which it is practicable to estimate: :

Il

Cash and Equivalenis—The carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value as these assets primarily
. N . ]
consist of short-term investments and demand deposits. i

Mortgage Loans Held for Sale—These consist primarily of first and second morigages on single-family
residences. Fair values of these loans are based on quoted market prices for sirinilar loans.

Revolving Credit Facility and Morigage Credit Facilities—The carrying famoums of these credit obligations
approximate market value because of the frequency of repricing the borrowings (generally every 7 to 90 days).
t

Trust Deed and Other Notes Payable—These notes are for purchase money deeds of trust on land acquired
and certain other real estate inventory construction, including community development district bonds. The notes
were discounted at an interest rate that is commensurate with market rates of similar secured real estate

financing. :

Senior and Senior Subordinated Notes Payable—These issues are publicly traded over the counter and their
fair values were based upon the values of their last trade at year end. [

, iy - .
Forward Sale Commitmenis of Morigage-Backed Securities—These instruments consist of the forward sale
of publicly traded mortgage-backed securities. Fair values of these instruments are based on quoted market prices
for similar instruments. !

Commitments to Originate Morigage Loans—These instruments consist of extending interest rate locks 10

loan applicants. Fair values of these instruments are based on markel rates of similar interest rate focks.
) f

The estimated fair values of financial instruments are as follows: T

. Decemher 31,
2006 ! ' 2005
Carrying . Carrylng
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value
| (Dotlars in thousands)

Financial assets: I
Homebuilding: \

Cash and equivalents . ... .......coiiiiiien § 17376 $' 17,376 § 18824 § 18,824
Financial services: .

Cash and equivalents . .......... e $ 14727 $; 14727 § 9799 $ 9799

Mortgage loans held forsale ................ $ 254,958 $,256340 $ 129.835 $ 130339
Financial liabilities: *

Homebuilding:

Revolving credit facility ................... $ 289,500 $! 289,500 $ 183,100 $ 183,100

Trust deed and other notes payable ........... $ 52498 $/ 52498 $ 97,031 $ 97.031

Senior notes payable,net ... . ...l $1.449.245 $1,409,.874 $1,099,153 $1,060,361

Senior subordinated notes payable, net .. ...... $ 149232 § 152963 $ 149124 § 152,666
Financial services: :

Mortgage credit facilities .................. $ 250907 $| 250907 $ 123426 $ 123426
Off-balance sheet financial instruments: !
Forward sale commiiments of mortgage-backed !

SECURIIES .+ v v v vv v reennnncennsnnmeenanenns $ 95500 $ 95902 § 127,104 § 127,876

Commitments to originate mongage loans ......... $ 48803 $ 48874 3 32612 § 32992
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9. Commitments and Contingencies f

We lease office facilities, model homes and certain equipment under noncancelable operating leases. Future
minimum rental payments under these leases, net of related subleases, having un}inilial term in excess of one year
as of December 31, 2006 are as follows:

Year Ended

!
!
t December 31,
! {(Dollars in
- . | thousands)
1 L $12.291
p]1.0 . SO e 11,726
L1 ¢ 2 Lo, 10,287
24] [+ PR P 7.443
211§ I b 3,223
THEICUIIET « o et v eese e s ae st eenasanssarnnareonsoranrannnns (.. 3,583
LYY Lo 1] RPN [ ...... 48,553
Less — Sublease income ........veceieinerannns et [ (2,322)
Net rental Obligations .........oviiiiiiiraniniiinnaans ... $46,231

Future minimum model home rental payments included in the table above rcpre-acnted less than $1.0 million of the
total future liability. Rent expense under noncancelable operating leases, net of Sublense income, for each of the years
ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was approximately $12.0 million, $8.8 mllllon and $7.5 million, respectively.

We are subject to customary obligations associated with entering into contracts for the purchase of land and
improved homesites. These purchase contracts typically require a cash deposit o‘r delivery of a letter of credit,
and the purchase of properties under these contracts is generally contingent upon satisfaction of certain
requirements by the sellers, including obtaining applicable property and developtmem entitlements. We gengrally
have the right at our discretion to terminate our obligations under these purchaxc contracts by forfeiting our cash
deposit or by repaying amounts drawn under the letter of credit with no further ﬁnancml responsibility to the land
seller. In some instances, we may also expend funds for due diligence, dcchOpmem and construction activities
with respect to these contracts prior to purchase, which we will have to write off should we not purchase the land.
As of December 31, 2006, we had cash deposits and letters of credit outslandmg of approximately $24.6 million
and capitalized preacquisition and other development and construction costs of approxrmalely $19.8 million
relating to land purchase contracts having a total remaining purchase price of approxlmatcly $227.0 million.
Approximately $23.3 million of the remaining purchase price is included in inventories not owned in the

accompanying consolidated balance shects !

!

In addition. we utilize lot option contracis wnh land setlers and third-party | ﬁn.mcnal entities as a method of
acquiring land. Lot option contracts generally require the payment of a non- -refundable cash deposit o the
issuance of a letter of credit for the right 10 acquire lots over a specified period of time at predetermined prices.
We generally have the right at our disceetion to terminate our obligations under these option agreements by
forfeiting our cash deposit or by repaying amounts drawn under the letter of credn with no further financial
responsibility 1o the Jand seller. In some instances, we may also expend funds for due diligence, development and
construction activities with respect to optioned land prior to takedown, which we will have to write ofi should we
not exercise the option. As of December 31, 2006, we had cash deposits and letters of credit outstanding of
approximately $45.4 million and capitalized preacquisition and other dcvelopmcnl and construction costs of
approximately $18.8 million relating to option contracts having a total remalmng purchase pnce of
approximately $599.6 million. Approximately $129.1 million of the remaining purchase price is included in
inventories not owned in the accompanying consolidated balunce sheets. l

|
'
|
l
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We incurred pretax charges of $52.6 million for year ended December 31, 2006, rclated 1o write-offs of
option deposits and capitalized preacquisition costs for abandoned projects, which was included in other income
{expense) in the accompanying consolidated statements of incoine. We continue 10 cvaluate the terms of open
land option and purchase contracts in light of slower market conditions and may write-off additional option
deposits and capitalized preacquisition costs in the future, particularly in those instances where land scllers are
unwilling to renegotiate significant contract terms. !

: |
We also enter into land development and homebuilding joint ventures. These joint ventures typically obtain

secured acquisition, development and construction financing. At December 31, 2006, our unconsolidated joint
ventures had borrowings outstanding of approximately $1,256.4 million that, in accordance with U.S. generally
accepied accounting principles, are not recorded in the accompinying consolidated balance sheets, and equity
that totaled $888.5 million. We and our joint venture partners generally provide credit enhancements to these
borrowings in the form of Joan-10-value maintcnance agreements, which require us tnder cerain circumstances
to repay the venture's borrowings 1o the cxtent such borowings plus construction completion costs exceed a
specified percentage of the value of the property securing the loan. Typically, we share these obligations with our
other pariners and, in some instances, these obligations are subject Lo limitations on the amount that we could be
required to pay down. As of December 31, 2006, approximately $650.8 million of our unconsolidated joint
venture borrowings were subject to these credit enhancements by us and our pariners (exclusive of credit
enhancements of our pariners with respect 1o which we are not liable). During the year ended December 31,
2006, we were not required to make remargin payments under any loan-to-value mainicnance agreement,
However, based on current uncertain market conditions and assumptions made concerning construction
completion costs, it is possible that we and our joint venture partners could be required to make remargin
payments,

Many of our joint venture agreements require that we and our joint venlure pariners make additionul capital
contributions upon the occurrence of certain evenis. 1f our joint venture partners fail to make their required
capital contributions, in addition 1o making our own required capital contribution, we may find it necessary to
make an additional capilal contribution equat to the amount the partner was required to contribute. Also, if we
have a dispute with one of our joint venture partners and are unable 10 resolve it, the buy-scl] provision in the
applicable joint venure agreement may be triggered. In such an instance, we may be required Lo either sell our
interest 10 our partner or purchase our partner’s interest. If we are required to purchase our partner’s interest, we
will be required 10 fund this purchase (including satisfying any joint venture indcbtedness), as well as to
complete the joint venture project, utilizing corporate financing sources. Based on current uncertain market
conditions. it is possible that we and our joint venture partners could be rcqu;ircd to make additional capital
contributions to our joint ventures or that we will have disagreements that lead 10 buy-sell provisions being
triggered in the future. We and our joint venture partners are also generally obligated to the project lenders to
complete land development improvements and the construction of planned homes if the joint venture does not
perform the required development and construction. Provided we and the other joint venture partners are in
compliance with these completion obligations, the project lenders would be obligated to fund these
improvements through any financing commiiments available under the applicable joint venture development and
construction loans. In addition, we and our joint venture pariners have from time 10 time provided unsecured
environmental indemnities 1o joint venture project lenders. In some instances, these indemnities are subject to
caps. In each case, we have performed duc diligence on potential environmental risks. These indemnitics obligate
us to reimburse the project lenders for claims related to environmental matters for which they are held
responsible.

Additionally, we and our joint venture partners have agreed to indemnify third party surety providers with
respect to performance bonds issued on behalf of cenain of our joint ventures. If a joint venture does not perform
its obligations, the surety bond could be called. If these surety bonds are called and the joint venture fails 1o
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reimburse the surety, we and our joint venture partners would be obligated to indemnify the surcty. These surety
indemnity arrangements are generally joint and several obligations with ourjoim; venture partners. As of
December 31, 2006, there were approximately $130.8 million of surety bonds outstanding subject to these
indemnity arrangements by us and our partners.
¥

We commit 1o making mortgage loans to our homebuyers through our mortgage financing subsidiary,
Family Lending Services (“Family Lending™). Mortgage loans in process for which interest rates were committed
10 borrowers totaled approximately $48.8 million at December 31, 2006 and carried a weighted average interest
rate of approximately 6.4 percent. Interest rate risks related to these obligations are generally mitigated by Family
Lending preselling the loans to third party investors or through its interest rate hédging program. As of
December 31, 2006, Family Lending had approximatety $259.7 million of closed mortgage loans held for sale
and mortgage loans in process which were or are expected to be originated on a non-presold basis, of which
approximately $229.3 million were hedged by forward sale commitments of mortgage-backed securitics. In
addition, as of December 31, 2006, Family Lending held approximately $44.1 million in closed mortgage loans
held for sale and mortgage loans in process which were presold to third party investors subject to completion of
the investors” administrative review of the applicable loan documents. '

Family Lending sells the loans it originates in the secondary mortgage market, with servicing rights released
on a non-recourse basis. This sale is subject to Family Lending’s obligation to repay its gain on sale if the loan is
prepaid by the borrower within a certain time period following such sale, or to repurchase the loan if, among
other things, the borrower defaults on the loan within a specified period following the sale, the purchaser's
underwriting guidelines are not met, or there is fraud in connection with the loan.

We are party to claims and litigation proceedings arising in the normal course of business. Although the
legal responsibility and financial impact with respect to certain claims and litigation cannot presently be
ascertained, we do not believe that these matters will result in us making a payment of monetary damages that, in
the aggregate, would have a material impact on our financial position, results of ‘operations or liquidity. It is
possible that the accrual provided for by us with respect to such claims and liligi?lion could change in the near
term.

10. Income Taxes

The provision for income 1axes includes the following components:

Year Ended December 31,
2006 2005 2004
| (Dollars in thousands)
Current: ;
3=t 1= v ) 1A O T $ 160,891 $248466 $176,997
IOIE . .ttt e e 32,185 42,064 31,422
193,076 290,530 208419
Deferred:
Federal . ..ot ottt e et e r e et (102,865) (i9,538) (11,276)
LT =S P ~(20.171) (1.162) (344)
' (123,036)  (20,700)  (11,620)
Provision fOr INCOME LAXES .« . oo v v vt eroenrnorennacissrstonerarrenns $ 70,040 $269.830 $196,799
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}
The components of our nct deferred income tax assct are as follows:

|

i December 31,

. 2006 2008

! (Dollars in thousands)
Inventory adjUStMENTS ... ...\ ouut e e eaer e $130,601  $15,821
Financial accruals ... .....vviiiiiiiiiinni e e 48,519 34,340
GLALE INCOME LAXES . .\ v ev et e vt innvasarennanrassssrnnnsnns AU 11,265 14,722
Amorizationof goodwill ... ... ... . (8,668) (6,036)
(0117 SRR PR L 3.551 (166)

$185,268 358,681

At December 31, 2006, we had a consolidated net deferred tax asset of approximately $185.3 million.
Although realization is not assured, management belicves it is more likely than not that the net deferred 1ax assel
will be realized in future years. The amount of the deferred tax assct considered realizable, however, could be
reduced in the near 1erm if estimates of future taxable income are reduced or if our effective tax rate declines.

The effective tax rate differs from the federal statutory rate of 35 percerit due to the following items:

1

Year Ended December M,

2006 2005 2004
, (Doltars In thousands)

INCOME BEFOTE TAXES « « « e v e v resenarsrerennrneesnnreennoneneony. 3193733 $710814 $512,616
Provision for income 1axes at federal statutory rate ... ............ .ot . $ 67807 $248785 $179.416
Increases (decteases) in 1ax resulting from:

State income taxes, net of federalbenefit (... ... .. il 7.932 26.586 20,201
Section 199 1ax DENefil . ..o vttt e iaiaa e (4910)  (5.022) —
(07117 o0 1= SRS U AR UGG (789) 519y (2,818
Provision fOr iNCOME LAXES .« . . vt vv v et s ernneersseonnnsnsroninenss $ 70,040 $269,830 $196,799
EECCUVE (X FAE .+ + v v v vsee e e e e e e e e e et e e et ee e e e e e e inrenees 36.2%  380%  38.4%

The American Jobs Creation Act of 2004 provided a 3 percent tax deduction on qualified domestic
production activities income. This deduction will be phased in over six years. When fully phased in, the
deduction will be 9 percent of the lesser of gualificd production activities income of taxable income. This
deduction, which was applicable to us cffective January 1, 2005, was accounted for as a permanent difference
and reduced our current federal income tax expense for the years ended Dcm‘:mbcr 31, 2006 and 2005.

11. Stock Incentive Plans

In 1991, we adopted the 1991 Employee Stock Incentive Plan (the “1991 Plan") pursuant to which our
officers, directors and employecs were eligible to receive options to purchase shares of our commen stock. Under
the 1991 Plan, the maximum number of sharcs of common stock that may be issued is two million. The 1991
Plan has been terminated, and thus no additional awards will be made under the plan. In 1997 our stockholders
approved the 1997 Stock Incentive Plan (the *1997 Pian™). Under the 1997 Plan, the maximum number of shares
of common stock that may be issued is four million. On May 18, 2000, our stockholders approved the 2000 Stock
Incentive Plan (the “2000 Plan™). On May 15, 2002, our stockholders approved an umendment to the 2000 Plan
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approving the issuance of an additional three million shares under the plan, such that the maximum number of
shares of common stock thal may be issued under the plan is five million, On May 10, 2005, our stockholders
approved our 2005 Stock Incentive Plan (the *2005 Plan™). Under the 2005 Plan, the maximum number of shares
of common stock that may be issued is four million. On April 24, 2001, Standard Pacific’s Board of Directors
approved the 2001 Non-Executive Officer Stock Incentive Plan under which a maximum of 1.05 million shares
of common stock may bc issued. |

|

a. Stock Options

Stock options granted under the plans discussed above are granted a1 prices cqual to the fair market value of
the shares of our common stock at the date of grant. These options vest based on either time (generally over a one
to four year period) or market performance (based on stock price appreciation) and generally expire between five
and ten years after the date of grant. The fair value for options is established at the date of grant using the Black-
Scholes mode) for options that vest based on time and the Lattice model for options that vest based on market
performance. When the options are exercised, the proceeds are credited 10 equity, including the related income
tax benefits, if any. '

t
'

On February 3, 2006, the Compensation Commitiee of our Board of Dirccul)rs granted nine executive
officers stock options to purchase 565,000 shares of our common stock at an exercise price of $37.03, which
equaled the fair market value of a share of our common stock on the date of grant. These stock options vest in
three equal installments with one-third of the stock options vesting if our stock price equals or exceeds each of
$50.00, $55.00 and $60.00 per share for 5 out of any 10 consecutive trading days. These stock options have a
five-year term.

, .
The following is a summary of stock option transactions relating to the five plans on a combined basis for

the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004:

2006 2005 2004

Weighted " Weighted Weighted

Averoge Averege Average

Exercise Exercise Exercise

Options Price Optlons | Price Optlons Price

Options outstanding, beginning of year .. 4,984,685 $17.45 5,417,070 . $12.18  5.834,686 $ 9.36
Granted ........cvvviiinnnnninnnanns 567500 37.02 782,500 . 43.52 831,500 27.59
Exercised .....ooviiiniiaiaans (425,890) 6.82 (1,161,130) 982 (l,146,462) 855
Canceled ......vviiieiniirenananns (119,421) 38.39 (53.755} 31.19 (102,654 16.87
Options outstanding. end of year ....... 5006874 $20.07 4,984,685 $17.45 5417070 $12.18
Options exercisable atend of year ...... 3,820,373 $14.67 3,529,242 $10.46 3,742.374 S 844
Options available for future grant . ... ... 3,303,896 4,187,935 1,330,680

Total compensation expense recognized related 10 stock options for the years ended December 31, 2006,
2005 and 2004 was approximately $7.7 million, $6.0 million and $3.9 million, respectively. As of December 31,
2006, there was approximately $8.0 million of unrecognized stock-based compensation expense related to
unvested stock options, which is expected to be recognized over a remaining weighted-average period of
2.2 years. :
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The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding and exercisable at
December 31, 2006: !

Option Qutstanding ‘ Option Exercisable
Weighted

\xeigmed RA.:.:?“.' : \Xelghted

. 1 emain h ¥
Exercise Prices Number F:z:::g: Contractusl ; Number Exerciee

LALV_ High of Shores Price Life ' of Shares Price

$ 3.00 $ 8.25 1,177,464 $ 6.54 26years | 1,177,464 $ 6.54
$ 8.50 $11.69 1,413,295 $10.96 4.5 years 1,413,295 $10.96
$14.82 $27.59 1,167,345 $22.83 6.9 years | 947,570 $21.12
$35.73 $43.53 1,248,770 $40.57 4.4 years ' 282,044 $43.52

The fair value of each stock option granted during each of the three years ended December 31, 2006, 2005

and 2004 was estimated using the following weighted average assumptions: |

2006 2005 2004
DIvIend YIEld ... .oveeee e e . 0.43% 0.37% 0.58%
Expected VOlatility .. ....ooverirnninnnrnaii s 35.14% 39.35% 47.65%
Risk-free IMETest TAIE . .. v v oo enernarnnranannronsnss i 4.54% 381% 3.52%
Expected life .. .....oviniiiiiiii e 30years 3.3years 5.0 years

Based on the above assumptions, the weighted average per share fair value of options granted during the
years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was $5.86. $13.72 and $12.03, respectively.

b. Performance Share Awards !
i

Performance share awards can result in the issuance of up to a specified number of restricied shares of our
common stock {"Shares™) contingent upon the degree to which we achieve a targeted rewurn on equity during the
applicable fiscal year period and the subjective evaluation of the Compensation Commitiee of cur Board of
Directors of management's effectiveness during such period. Once issued, one-third of the Shares vest on cach of
the first three anniversarics of the grant datc of the original performance share award if the executive remains an
employee through the applicable vesting date. Estimated compensation cxpefnse relating 1o cach performance

share award grant is recognized over the vesting petiod. |

On January 29, 2004. the Compensation Commitiee of our Board of Difcctors granied cight executive
officers performance share awards under our 2000 Stock Incentive Plan. The closing price of our common stock
on the grant date of the 2004 awards was $23.06 per share. These performance share awards resulied in the
issuance of 376,000 Shares on February 1, 2005, As of December 31, 2006, 250,672 of these Shares were vested

and 125,328 were nonvested and outstanding. i

1

On March 18, 2005, the Compensation Commitiee of our Board of Direciors granted nine cxecutive officers
performance share awards under our 2000 Stock Incentive Plan. The closing price of our common stock on the
grant date of the 2005 awards was $36.92 per share. These performance share awards resulted in the issuance of
369,000 Shares on February 16, 2006, of which 123.005 Shares vested upon issuance. As of December 31, 2006,
123,005 of these Shares were vested and 245,995 were nonvesicd and oulstanding.

On February 3, 2006, the Compensation Commitice of our Board of Directors granted nine executive officers
performance share awards under our 2000 Stock Incentive Plan, The targeted aggregate number of Shares to be issued
1
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pursuant (o these awards was 200,000 and the closing price of our common stock on lhe' grant date was $37.03 per share.
We did not achieve the targeted equity retumn for this grant. As a result, no shares will be issued pursuant 10 these awards,
and accordingly, no compensation expense was recorded related to this grant for the year ended December 31, 2006.

Total compensation expense recognized related to performance share awards{ for the years ended
December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 was approximately $7.3 million, $6.6 million, and $2.6 million, respectively.
As of December 31, 2006, there was approximately $5.7 million of unrecognized siock-based compensation
expense related 10 nonvested performance share awards, which is expected to be n:cogmzcd over a remaining
weighied-average period of 1.2 years. I‘

1

c. Restricied Stock w

Under certain of our stock incentive plans, we may grant restricted stock to key employees and

_non-employee directors. Restricted stock typically vests over a one (o three year penod The following is a

summary of restricted stock activity, excluding the Shares issued under performance share awards, for the year
ended December 31, 2006: ’

! Welghted Average
! Closing Price of Cur
. Common Stock gn
Shares Date of Grant
Unvested restricted stock, beginningof year ..................... 38000 $39.93
Granted ... ... e e it e 66,960 $33.70
[T U= R (24,668) $43.23
Forfeited ... ...oini i i i i it et | —
Unvested restricted stock,endof year ... ... ... ... ... .. ... 80,292 $33.72

Total compensation expense recognized related to restricted stock for the ycar ended December 31, 2006
was approximately $1.6 million, As of December 31, 2006, there was appmmmalcly $1.6 million of
unrecognized stock-based compensation expense related to nonvested restricted stock, which is expected to be
recognized over a remaining weighted-average period of 1.7 years. {

+ t
I

12. Employee Benefit and Deferred Compensation Plans '

We have a defined contribution plan pursuant to Section 401 (k) of the Intemal Revenue Code. Employees
may contribute to the plan a percentage of their compensation through salary deferrals, subject 1o certain dollar
limitations, and we match up to 2 percent of eligible compensation of employees electing to contribute. In
addition, we contribute 3 percent of all eligible compensation subject to certain limits, which vests ratably over
five years. Qur contributions to the plan for the years ended December 31, 2006, 2005 and 2004 were $8.0
million, $6.5 million and $5.1 million, respectively. .
|

We have two non-qualificd deferred compensation plans pursuant to which eligible employees have been
permitied 10 defer a portion of their compensation. The first plan was closed to new contributions on
December 31, 2004. The second plan was opened to new contributions beginning January 1, 2005. Participants
elect deemed investments for their deferrals from a variety of benchmark funds, except that recipients of
restricted common stock grants that elect 1o defer receipt of Shares under the plan are deemed to hold an
investment in the Shares. The retum on the underlying benchmark fund or Shares, as applicable, determines the
amount of earnings or losses that are credited or debited to the participant’s account. A participant may elect to

i
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receive such deferred amounts in one payment or in annual installments no sooncr than two years following each
initial annual election. Participant contributions, other than contributions of restricted shares subject 1o vesting
requirements, adjusted for investment gains and losses, are 100 percent vested. As of December 31, 2006 and
2005, we had $16.2 mitlion and $10.5 million, respectively, in assets relating to the plan, which s included in
other assets in our consolidated balance sheets, and we had accrued $16.9 million and $10.9 million, respectively,
for our obligations under the plan, which is included in accrued liabilities in our consolidated balance sheets.
Amounts deferred under the plans are deposited in a “rabbi trust” and invested in individual participant life
insurance coniracts owned by and for the benefit of the Company. The Company may elect to discontinuc the
funding of the trust at any time.

13. Stockholder Rights Plan and Common Stock Repurchase Plan :

Effective December 31, 2001, Standard Pacific’s Board of Directors approved the adoption of a new stockholder
rights agreement {the “Agreement’’). Under the Agreement, one preferred stock purchase right was granted for cach
share of outstanding common stock payable to holders of record on December 31, 2001. The rights issued under the
Agreement replace rights previously issued by Standard Pacific in 1991 under the prior rights plan, which rights
expired on December 31, 2001. Each right entitles the holder, in certain takeover situations, as described in the
Agreement, and upon paying the exercise price {(currently $57.50), to purchase common stock orother securities
having a market value equal to two times the exercise price. Also, if we merge into another corporation, or if 50
percent or more of our assets are sold, the rightholders may be entitled, upon payment of the exercisc price, to buy
common shares of the acquiring corporation at a 50 percent discount from the then-current market value. Ineither
situation, these rights are not exercisable by the acquiring party. Until the occurrence of certain events, the rights may
be terminated at any time or redeemed by Standard Pacific’s Board of Directors including if it believes a proposed
transaction 1o be in the best interests of our stockholders, at the rate of $.001 per right. The rights will expire on
December 31, 2011, unless earlier terminated, redeemed or exchanged. If the rights are separated from the common
shares, the rights expire ten ycars from the date they were scparated. '

For the year ended December 31, 2005, we repurchased approximately 1.4 million shares of common stock
for approximately $52.0 million under previously authorized stock repurchase plans. On February 1, 2006, our
Board of Directors authorized a new $100 million stock repurchase plan (the “February 2006 Plan™), which was
subsequently replaced with a new $50 million plan on Buly 26, 2006 (the “July 2006 Plan"). From January [
2006 through July 25, 2006, we repurchased approximately 3.3 million shares of common stock for
approximately $104.7 million under the February 2006 Plan. Through December 31,2006, no shares were

repurchased under the July 2006 Plan.
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4. Results of Quarterly Operations (Unaudited) .

|
First Secood Third Fourth

Quarter Quarier Quarter Quarier Total (1)
{Dollars In thousands, except per shire amounts)
2006: !
REVENUES . ..pvovrtinanneernnnnnnnns $883.330 $1,009.805 $840,023 $£.230,829 §$3,963,987
Homebuilding gross margin ............ $259,221 $ 272,649 $158,942 § 30886 $ 721,698
Income (loss) beforc taxes ............. $153.416 $ 155604 $ 47419 $(162,796) $ 193,733
Netincome (loss) .................... $ 94,757 § 96495 $ 30847 $ (98406) $ 123,693
Basic earnings pershare ............... $ 142§ 148 $ 048 S (1518 190
Diluted earnings pershare .. ............ $ 138 % 144 § 9.47 $§ (15) % 1.85
2005:
Revenues ...........cooevenvninnn... $839,93) $ 956,808 $941.274 $1,272,338 $4,010,441
Homebuilding gross margin ............ $217.167 $ 261957 $253.893 § 351,643 $1,084,660
Income beforetaxes .................. $131,548 $ 174,376 $155028 $ 249862 $ 710814
Netincome .........coovvviniienn.ns $ 82,115 $ 107,601 $ 96376 § 154,892 § 440984
Basic earnings pershare ............... $ 122 % 159 § 142 % 229 § 6.52
Diluted earnings per share . ............. $ 118 § 154 § 137§ 212§ 630

_— i
(1) Same amounts do not add across duc lo rounding differences in quarterly amounts and due to the impac1 of differences beiween the
quarterly and annual weighted average share ¢alculations, i
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15. Supplemental Guarantor Information

On February 22, 2006, our 100 percent owned direct and indirect subsidiarics (“Guaranior Subsidiaries™),
other than our financial services subsidiary, title services subsidiary, and cenain other subsidiaries {collectively,
“Non-Guurantor Subsidiaries’), guuranieed our outstanding senior indebtedness and senior subordinated notes
payable. The guarantees arc full and unconditional and joint and several, Presented below are the consolidated
financial statements for our Guarantor Subsidiaries and Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries.

STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT:OF INCOME
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Consolidated
Standard Guarantor  Non-Guarantor Consolidating  Standard
Pacific Corp. Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments Pecific Corp.
{Dollars in thousands)
Homebuilding: :
REVENUES oo vveevrnnrrnnnennnns $ 1.930,455 $2008666 § — 3 — $3939,121
Costofsales .......coovuviunennns (1,636,305) (1.581,118) — —  (3,217.423)
Grossmargin . .....oovevievnes 294,150 427,544 —_ —_ 721,698
Selling, general and administralive
EAPENSES . .vvvnnnnimneanas (214,446)  (257.683) _ —_ (472,129)
Income from unconsolidated joint
VENIUMES .o ovvveenernaciannnscnn (27.868) 24,077 — —_ (3,791)
Equity income of subsidiaries ........ 123,081 — — (123,081) —
Other income (EXpENse) ............ (38,788) (21.918) (14) - (60,720)
Homebuilding pretax income . ... 136,129 172,024 (14)  (123081) 185,058
Financial Services:
REVEMUES oo vevrvninnrecnnanenss — — 24866 —_ 24,866
Expenses ......coovvvniiiniiiinn — — | (19,438) —_ (19,438)
Income from unconsolidated joint
VEDIUMES .\ vvvvnee e e v ernacnnarsn — 1,911 —_ —_ 1,911
Other income (expense} ............ (1,157 1,336 1,157 - 1,336
Financial services pretax
ncome . ...oovniieniinenan (1.157) 3.247 6,585 —_ 8.675
Income before 1aXes . ...ovvvvernnvanres 134,972 17521 6,571 {123,081) 193,733
Provision for income taxes .............. (11,279) (56,605) ' (2,156) —_ (70,040)
NELINCOME .+ v vvv it ernncnnnranns $ 123693 $ 118666 - $ 4415 $(123,081) 5 123,693
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STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF INCOME
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

Coasolidated
Standard Guarantor  Non-Guarantor Consolidating Standard
Pacific Corp.  Subsidiaries Subsidiaries  Adjustments Padfic Corp.

(Dollars in thousands)
Homebuilding:
Revenues ...........ovvvuneninnn. $2,081,834 $1911248 § — b — §$ 3,993,082
Costofsales .......ccooovvvnnnnnn (1,460,730) (1,447,692) L — —  (2,908.422)
Gross margin ................. 621,104 463,556 L — 1,084,660
Selling, gencral and administrative
EXPENSES .« ovvvvinrnrrennnnennss (218,734) (221,116) —_ — (439,850)
Income from unconsolidated joint
venmures ....... et 28,974 29,970 —_ — 58,944
Equity income of subsidiaries ........ 195,004 —_ —_ (195,004) -
Other income (expense} ............ (4,457) 5,280 (I — 746
Homebuilding pretax income .. .. 621,891 277,690 an (195,004) 704,500
Financial Services:
Revenues .........convininaeenns —_ — 17,359 —_ 17,359
Expenses ..........ccoviviinnnn.. — — (13,901) — (13,901)
Income from unconsclidated joint ;
VENIUMES . . ... i iteivenrerasrans — 2,252 —_ —_— 2,252
Other income (eXpense) ............ (377 604 317 _ 604
Financial services pretax '
MNCOME ..o ovvrrcnrnrnaresns 37D 2,856 3,835 —_ 6,314
Income beforetaxes ................... 621,514 280,546 3,758 (195,004) 710814
Provision for income taxes ...........-.. (180,530) (87.,934) (1,366) — (269,830)

Netincome . .....ooviiiiiiienninnnnn. $ 440984 5 192612 5 2392  5(195004) § 440,984
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STANDARD PACIFIC CORF. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF INCOME
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004 .

Homebuilding:
Revenues
Cost of sales

Gross margin

-----------------

. Selling, general and
administrative expenses
Income from unconsofidated joint
ventures
Equity income of subsidiaries . . ..
Other income (expense)

--------

Homebuilding pretax

................

Financial Services:
Revenues
Expenses
Income from uncaonsolidated joint

venlures
Other income (expense)

....................

Financial services pretax
income

Income before taxes
Provision for income taxes

Net income

......................

Consolidated

B6

Standard Guarantor  Nop-Guarantor  Consolidating Standard

Pacific Corp.  Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments  Paciflc Corp.
{Dollars in thausands)
$2,016,610 § 1,324,990 $ — 5 - $ 3,341,600
(1.468,980) (1,056,817) — — (2,525,797)
547,630 268,173 ' — 815,803
(184,487)  (159,382) y— —_ (343,869)
16,967 26,448 — — 43,415
97.454 — — (97.454) —_
(9.632) 3,428 o — (6,203)
1

467,932 138,667 o (97,454) 509,146
- — 1,597 - 11,597
- - (11,066) -— (11,066)
— 2,491 , — — 2491
(299) 448 299 — 448
(299) 2939 830 — 3470
467,633 141,606 - 831 (97.454) 512,616
(151,816) (44,722) (261) —_ (196,799)
$ 315817 $ 96884 $ . 570 $(97.454) § 315817




f
|
!
|
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STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES "
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)
STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2006 |

| Consolidated
Standard  Guarantor Non-Guarantor Consolidating  Standard
Pacific Corp. Subsidluries Subsidiaries  Adjustments Pacific Corp.

(Dollars I? thousands)

ASSETS i
Homebuilding: |
Cash and equivalents ................. $ 16349 % 1020 $ ¢+ 7 § -— % 17,376
Trade and other receivables ............ 1,019,404 37,946 3,771 (983,3196) 17,725
Inventories: ........couviueeennennn. !
Owned........covveiiiiininnn. 1,528,794 1,707,133 32,861 — 3,268,788
Notowned ............ccvvune. 93.819 109,378 ] — — 203,197
Investments in and advances 1o - f
unconsolidated joint ventures .. ......,. 176,779 133,920 | — —_ 310,699
Investments in subsidiaries . ............ 991,444 - ) — (991,444) —
Deferred incometaxes ................ 184,424 — — 844 185,268
Goodwill and other intangibles, net ...... 2,691 99933 . — — 102,624
Otherassets . ..o vveinrinenrcnnenn. 42,497 16,710 P12 — 59,219

4,056,201 2,106,040 36,651 (1.973,996) 4,224,896

Financial Services:

|

Cash and equivalents ................. — — 14,727 — 14,727

Mortgage loans held forsale ........... — — 254,958 — 254,958

Other assels .. .vvovienennnenaennnn, — — 9,204 (844) 8.360

— — 278,889 (844) 278,045

Total Assets ................ 34,056,201 32,106,040 $315,540 $(1,974,840) $4,502,941
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' !
EQUITY |
Homebuilding: |

Accountspayable .................... $ 627278 417M6 $ ;1 § — § 109,444

Accrued liabilities .. .................. 223,585 1,003,374 37,342 (983,396) 280,905

Liabilities from inventories not owned ... 46,119 37,030 ; — — 83,149

Revolving credit facility ............... 289,500 -— [~ — 289,500

Trust deed and other notes payable ...... 44,765 - 7,733 i | — — 52,498

Seniornotespayable .................. 1,449,245 — ,— — 1,449,245

Senior subordinated notes payable ....... 149,232 — — —_ 149,232

2270,173 1,089,853 37.343 (983,396) 2,413.973
Financial Services: ' !

Accounts payable and other liabilities . ... - — 4,404 — 4,404

Mortpage credit facilities .............. -_ — 250,907 —_ 250,907

— — 255,311 — 255311

Total Liabilities ............. 2,270,173 1,089,853 292,654 {983,396) 2,669,284

Minority Interests ........................ 21,658 47,629 [— — 69,287
Stockholders’ Equity: ‘

Total Stockholders® Equity ............. 1,764,370 968,558 22,886 (991.444) 1,764,370
Total Liabilities and

Stockholders’ Equity ....... $4,056,201 32,106,040 $315,540 $(1,974,840)%$4 502,941
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STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—-(Continued)

STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2005 '

f

Standard . Consolidated
Pacific Guarantor Non-Guarantor Consolidating Standard
Corp. Subsidiaries Suhsidiaries Adjustments  Pacific Corp.
(Dollars in thousands)
ASSETS :
Homebuilding:
Cash and equivalents .............. $ 16911 $ 1907 § 6 3 — § 18824
Trade and other receivables . ... ..... 799,089 38,199 2,431 (764,733) 74 986
INVEMOMES: ©vvvenreervnneransans !
Owned ...oovien i 1,458,498 1470352 G- _— 2,928,850
Notowned ......ccovvvvnuns, 357,609 232,706 T — —_ 590,315
Investments in and advances t© '
unconsolidated joini ventures .. ... 184,600 101,160 . — — 285,760
Investments in subsidiaries ......... 868,355 — I - (868,355) —_
Deferred income taxes .. ..ovvvveess 58.240 —_ — 441 58,681
Goodwill and other intangibles, net ., 3,108 117,288 — - 120,396
Oher 85SEIS .. vvvreereerenrernnns 44 893 15,133 .26 — 60,052
3,791,303 1,976,745 . 2,463 (1,632.647) 4,137,864
Financial Services: . '
Cash and equivalents .. ............ — — 19,799 — 9,799
Mongage loans held forsule ........ — — 129,835 — 129,835
Otherassets ....covvvvnvenanronrs — — . 3,785 (441) 3,344
— — 143,419 (441) 142,978
Tolal ASSEIS .. oeneecnrnn-s $3,791,303 $1,976.,745 $145,382 $(1.633,088) $4,280.842
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' ‘
EQUITY !
Homebuilding: _
Accounts payable ..............L $ 65830 $ 49252 % — $ — § 115082
Accrued labilities ... ... .. 266,348 841,938 v 1,7 (764.733) 345,294
Liabilities from inventorics not
owned ... .. i 10.764 37,973 — — 48,737
Revalving credit facility ........... 183,100 — . — - 183,100
Trust deed and other notes payable .. . 46.315 50,716 . —_ — 97.031
Senior notes payable .............. 1.099.153 - — — 1,099,153
Senior subordinated notes payable . .. 149.124 — — — 149,124
1.820.634 979,879 1,741 (764,733) 2,037,521
Financial Services: '
Accounts payable and other
labilities ........cccevneeninens — — © 2,246 — 2,246
Mortgage credit facilities ... ........ — — 123,426 — 123,426
— —_ 125,672 — 125,672
Tota) Liabilities .......... 1,820,634 979,879 127.413 (764.733) 2,163,193
Minority Interests ..........coooiiiann 231510 146,980 ro—_ — 378.490
Stockholders’ Equity: :
Total Stockholers” Equity .. ....... 1,739,159 849,886 , 18,469 ~ (B68,355) 1,739.159
Total Liabilities and ‘
Stockholders” Equity ... . $3.791.303  $1,976,745 $145,882 $(1,633,088) $4,280,842
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STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-—(Continued)

STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2006

Consolidated
Standard Guarantor  NoneGuarantor Comsolidating  Standerd
Poacific Corp.  Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments  Pacific Corp.

(Dollars In thousands)
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net cash provided by (used in) :
operating activities ......... $(268,280) $99,693  $(121,993) — $(290,580)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities: _
Net cash paid for acquisitions ...... (2.530) — — — (7.530)

Investments in and advances to ,

unconsolidated homebuilding joint |

VENIUTES ... ..........00nnunnnn (173,694)  (52,138) — — (225.832)
Capital distributions and repayments :

of advances from unconsolidated

homebuilding joint ventures . .. ... 108,691 2,350 - — 111,041
Net additions to property and
cquipment .. .................. (5,143) (5,505) (559) — (11.207)
Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities ......... (77.676)  (55,293) (559) —_ (133,528)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Net proceeds from revolving credit

facility .........coovevvnnnt. 106,400 — — — 106,400
Principal payments on trust deed and ?
other notes payable . ............ (1,550)  (45.287) — — (46,837)
Proceeds from issuance of senior :
MOIES ..o ottt rnnrrernmer e 350,000 — — — 350,000
Net proceeds from (payments on) :
morigage credit facilities ........ — —_ 127,481 — 127,481
Excess tax benefits from share-based ‘
payment arrangements ... ....... 2,805 — — — 2,805
Dividendspaid .................. (10,500) - — — (10,500)
Repurchases of common stock ... ... (104,705) —_ — —_ {104,705)
Proceeds from the exercise of stock [
OPUONS .. .vvvvnurnarrrrens 2,944 — — — 2,944
Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities ......... 345,394 (45,287 127,481 — 427,588
Net decrease in cash and equivalents . . . .. (562) (887) 4,929 —_ 3,480
Cash and equivalents at beginning of
L SO 16911 1,907 9.805 — 28,623

Cash and equivalents atend of year . ... .. $ 16349 § 1,020 § 14,734 $§ — $ 32,103




STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-—(Continued)

STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005

Consolidated
Standard Guarantor Non-Guarantor Consolidating ~ Standard
Pocific Cerp.  Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Adjustments  Paclfic Corp.

(Dollars in thousands)
Cash Flows From Operating Activities: :
Net cash provided by (used in) 4
operaling activities ......... $(230,827) $ 65.864 $(40,281) $ — $(205.244)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities: J
Net cash paid for acquisitions ... ... (115,609) _ L—- — (115,609)

Investments in and advances to '

unconsolidated homebuilding joint \

VENMUTES .« v vveevnmreennennnnns (159,538) (60,089) — —_— (219,627)
Capital distributions and repayments

of advances from unconsolidated

homebuilding joint ventures ... ... 78,327 12,114 — — 90,441
Net additions to propeny and
EQUIPMIENL oo oo (9,638) (2.303) (558) _ (12,499)
Net cash proved by (used in)
investing activities ......... (206.458)  (50.278) ' (558) — (257,.294)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Net proceeds from revolving credit ;
facility .....ooiiiiiiriaes 183,100 — - —_ 183,100

Principal payments on trust deed and
other notes payable ... .......... (33.600) (14.577) L— — (48,177)
Redemption of senior notes
payable ..... ... ieieeiin s (130,938) - o= — (130,938)
Procceds from the issuance of senior '
notes payable ................. 346,330 - — — 346,330
Net proceeds from (payments on) ‘
mongage credit facilities ........ — — 41,534 -— 41,534
Dividendspaid ............couee (10,866) -— — — (10,866)
Repurchases of common stock . ... . . (52.035) —_ —_ —_ (52,035)
Proceeds from the exercise of stock ‘
OPUONS . ...t 11.409 — = — 11.409
Ne1 cash provided by (used in) .
financing activities ......... 313,400 (14,577) 41,534 — 340,357
Net decrease in cash and equivalents . . . .. (123,885) 1,009 695 — (122.181)
Cash and cquivalents at beginning of :
YOO oo vn et 140,796 898 9,110 — 150,804

Cash and cquivalems at end of year ... ... $ 16911 % 1907 $ 9.805 $ — $ 28,623
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STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Continued)

STANDARD PACIFIC CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2004

‘ Consolidated
Standard Guarantor  Non-Guarantor  Consolidating Standard
Pacific Corp.  Subsidiaries  Subsidlaries Adjustments  Pacific Corp.

{Daliars in thousands)
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net cash provided by (used in) |
operating activities ......... $ 99033 $23817 $(23,183) $ — $ 99,667
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Net cash paid for acquisitions .. .... (25,078) — - —_ (25,078)

Investments in and advances 1o

unconsolidated homebuilding joint

VENIUIES . ... ivvnvennnnnnnsns (139,474  (21.272) — -— (160,746)
Capital disiributions and repayments |

of advances from unconsolidated

homebuilding joint ventures . . . ... 13,774 10,377 — — 84,151
Net additions to property and |
equipment ... .. ... (2.975) (2.539) (1,113) _— (6,627
Net cash provided (used in)
investing activities ......... (93,753) (13,434) (1,113) — (108,300)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities: ﬁ
Principal payments on trust deed and

other notes payable ............. (18.634)  (13,453) — - (32,087)
Redemption of senior notes
payable . ................ .. oo (259,045) —_ - - (259,045)
Proceeds from issuance of senior
notespayable .. ............... 297,240 —_ —_ — 297,240
Net proceeds from (payments on) '
mortgage credit facilities ........ —_ — 22,515 —_ 22,575
Dividends paid .................. (10,783) —_ - —_ (10,783)
Repurchases of common stock ... ... (38.754) — - —_ (38,754)
Proceeds from the exercise of stock '
options ......... ... ... 9,808 —_ — —_ 9,808
Net cash provided by (used in) ‘
financing activities ......... (20.168)  (13,453) 22,575 — (11,046)
Net decrease in cash and equivalents . .. .. (14,888) {3,070) (1,721 — (19,679)
Cash and equivalents at beginning of ‘
- 155,684 3,968 10,831 — 170483

o
I

Cash and equivalents atend of year ... ... $140,796¢ § 898 $ 9,110

$ 150,804




ITEM9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE {

Not applicable.

ITEM 9A.CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Conciusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of the end of the period covered by this annual report on Form 10-K, we carried out an evaluation, under
the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures as
such term is defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e), including controls and procedures to timely
alert management to material information relating to Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries required to be
included in our periodic SEC filings. Based on that evatuation, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial
Officer have concluded that these disclosure controls and procedures are effective.

Management's Repart on Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal contro) over financial
reporting, as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f). Our internal control over
financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of our financial statements for external purposes in accordance with U.S. generally
accepted accounting principles. Because of its inherent limitarions, internal control over financial reporting may
not prevent or detect misstatrements, Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are
subject to the risk that controls may become inadequaie because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. '

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer
and Chief Financial Officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over
financial reporting based on the framework in /ntemal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Commiuee
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on our evaluation under the framework in
Internal Control—Integrated Framework, our management concluded that our internal control over financial
reporting was effective as of December 31, 2006.

Our management’s assessment of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2006 has been audited by Emst & Young LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm,
as stated in their report that is included herein. g

Changes in Internal Control Over Fi inancial Reporting

Our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, has evaluated our
internal control over financial reporting to determine whether any changes occurred during the fourth quarter of
the year ended December 31, 2006 that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our
internal control over financial reporting. Based on that evaluation, there have been no such changes during the
fourth Quarter of the period covered by this report.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm
To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Standard Pacific Corp.:

We have audited management’s assessment, included in the accompanying Management's Report on
Interna! Control Over Financial Reporting appearing under Item 9A, that Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries
maintained effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on criteria
established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of
the Treadway Commission {the COSOQ criteria). The management of Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries is
responsible for maintaining effective intemal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
management’s assessment and an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal conirol over financial
reporting based on our audit. : |

We conducted our audil in accordance with the standards of the Public Con;npany Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance
about whether effective internal conirol over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Qur
audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating management's
assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assels that could have a material effect on the financial stalements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements, Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject lo the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

|

In our opinion, management’s assessment that Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries maintained effective
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based
on the COSO criteria. Also, in our opinion, Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries maintained, in all material
respects, ¢ffective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2006, based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Gversight Board
{United States), the consolidated balance sheels of Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries as of December 31,
2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equitly and cash flows for each
of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2006 of Standard Pacific Corp. and subsidiaries and our
report dated February 22, 2007 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ ErNST & YouNG LLP

Irvine, California '
February 22, 2007
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ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION i
Not applicable.

PART HI !

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The remaining information required by Items 401, 405, 406 and 407(c)(3), (d)(4) and (d)(5) of
Regulation S-K that is not set forth in this Item 10 or in Part I of this Form IO:-K under the heading “Executive
Officers of the Registrant”, will be set forth in the Company's 2007 Annual Mecting Proxy Statement, which will
be filed with the Sccurities and Exchange Commission not later than 120 days afier December 31, 2006 (the
“2007 Proxy Statement™). For the limited purpose of providing the information nccessary to comply with this
Item 10, the 2007 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by this reference. All references to the 2007 Proxy
Statement in this Part 111 are exclusive of the information set forth under the captions “Report of the
Compensation Committee” and “Report of the Audit Committee.”

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics and Corporate Governance Guidelines

We have adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics that applies to all of our employees, including our
senior financial and executive officers, as well as our directors. We will disclose any waivers of, or amendments
to, any provision of the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics that applies to our directors and senior financial
and exccutive officers on our website, www.standardpacifichomes.com, through the “Investor Relations” link
under the heading “Corporate Govemance.”

In addition, we have adopted Corporate Governance Guidelines and charters for each of the Board of
Director’s standing committees, which include the Audit, Compensation, Nominating and Corporate Goverance,
and Executive commiitees. Our Code of Business Conduct and Ethics and the charters for each of the
aforementioned committees are accessible via our website at www.standardpacifichomes.com, through the
“Investor Relations” link under the heading “Corporate Governance.” In addition, stockholders may also request
a copy of any of the foregoing documents, which will be provided at no cost, by writing or calling us at the
following address or telephone number:

Corporate Secrctary ;
Standard Pacific Corp. |
15326 Alton Parkway
Irvine, California 92618-2338
Telephone: (949) 789-1600

ITEM 1, EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by Items 402 and 407 (e)(4) and (e)}(5) of Regulation S-K will be set forth in the
2007 Proxy Statement. For the limited purpose of providing the informa:ion: necessary to comply with this
Item 11, the 2007 Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by this reference.

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT
AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The information reguired by Items 201(d) and 403 of Regulation S-K will be set forth in the 2007 Proxy
Statement. For the limited purpose of providing the information necessary to comply with this Item 12, the 2007
Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by this reference.
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ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information required by ltems 404 and 407(a) of Regulation §-K will be set forth in the 2007 Proxy
Statement. For the limited purpose of providing the information necessary to comply with this ltem 13, the 2007
Proxy Statement is incorporated herein by this reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

This information required by ltem 9(e) of Schedule 14A will be set forth in the 2007 Proxy Statement. For
the limited purpose of providing the information necessary lo comply with this ltem 14, the 2007 Proxy
Statement is incorporated herein by this reference. '
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES '

(a}(1)

@)

€)

(b)
©

Financial Statements, included in Pant [i of this report: |
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm .. ... civiennn
Consolidated Statements of Income for each of the three years in the period ended December
12006 .. v ettt e e
Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31,2006and 2005 ... ... ..vvnvnnnievennt s
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity for each of the three years in the period
ended December 30,2006 . ... ..ot it e
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for each of Lhe three years in the period ended
December 31,2000 ... .vinrii e
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements .................o0t S P

Financial Statement Schedules;

Financial Statement Schedules are omitied since the required information is not present of is
not present in the amounts sufficient to require submission of a schedule, or because the
information required is included in the consolidated financial statements, including the notes
thereto.

Index to Exhibits
See Index to Exhibits on pages 98-101 below.
Index to Exhibits. See Index 10 Exhibits on pages 98-101 below.

Financial Statements required by Regulation §-X excluded from the annual report to
shareholders by Rule 14a-3(b). Not a2pplicable.

Page

Reference

50

51
52

53

54
56




SIGNATURES

Pursuant 1o the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchaﬁge Act of 1934, the Registrant
has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of
Irvine, California, on the 22 day of February 2007. '

STANDARD PACIFIC CORP.
(Registrant)

By: /s/ _STEPHEN J. SCARBOROUGH

Stephen J. Scarborough
Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Sccurities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by
the following persons on behalf of the Registrant in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature

/s!/  STEPHEN J. SCARBOROUGH

(Stephen ). Scarborough)

/s/  ANDREw H. PARNES

{Andrew H. Parnes)

/s/ MiCHAEL C. CORTNEY

(Michael C. Cortney)

/s JamEs L. Domi

(James L. Doti)

Is!/ RonaLD R. FOELL

{Ronald R. Foefl)

/s/ DoucLas C. JACOBS

{Douglas C. Jacohs)

/s/ Larry D. MCNABB

(Larry D, McNabb)

/s/ Frank E. O’BRYAN

(Frank E. O'Bryan)

/s/ JEFFREY V. PETERSON

{Jeffrey V. Peterson)

Title t

b

Chairman of the Board of Directors
and Chief Executive Officer

Executive Vice President—Finance,
Chief Financial Officer (Principal
Financial and Accounting Officer)
and Director '

President and Director

Dircctor

Director

Director

Director

Director '

Director
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Date

February 22, 2007

February 22, 2007

February 22, 2007

February 22, 2007

February 22, 2007

February 22, 2007

February 22, 2007

February 22, 2007

February 22, 2007




*10.7

+*10.8

+*109

+*10.10

+*10.11

+*10.12

+*10.13

+*10.14

+*10.15

+*10.16

+*10.17

+*10.18

+*10.19

+*10.20

Amendment No. 1 to Westfield Homes Stock Purchase Agreement Dated June 1, 2004, by and
among the Registrany, Westfield Homes USA, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of the Registrant,
and the former shareholders of Westfield Homes USA, Inc., incorporated by reference to Exhibit
10.3 to the Registrant’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30, 2004.

Standard Pacific Corp. Deferred Compensation Plan, effective F;ebruary 1, 2002, incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 99.9 of the Registramt’s Currem Report on Form 8-K filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission on February 2, 2005. '

Standard Pacific Corp. 2005 Deferred Compensation Plan, effective January 1, 2005, incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 99.10 of the Registrant's Curremt Report.on Form 8-K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on February 2, 2005.

Change of Control Agreement, dated December 1, 2006, between the Registrant and Stephen J.
Scarborough, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Registrant's Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2006. ‘

Form of Change of Control Agreement, between the Regisirant and each of the Registrant’s
Exccutive Officers {other than Mr. Scarborough) incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the
Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2006.

Standard Pacific Corp. 1991 Employee Stock Incentive Plan, incorporated by reference 10 Annex B
of the Registrant’s prospectus dated October 11, 1991, filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b). :

Standard Pacific Corp. 1997 Stock Incentive Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 of the
Registrant's Registration Statement on Form $-8 filed with the Securittes and Exchange
Commission on August 21, 1997. '

2000 Stock Incentive Plan of Standard Pacific Corp., as amended and restated, cffective May 12,
2004, incorporated by reference to Appendix A 1o the Registrant’s Definitive Proxy Statement filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 2, 2004.

Standard Pacific Corp. 2001 Non-Executive Officer Stock Incentive Plan, incorporated by reference
10 Exhibit 10.9 of the Registrant’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2001.

Standard Pacific Corp. 2005 Stock Incentive Plan, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the Securitics and Exchange Commission on May 1. 2005.

Standard Terms and Conditions for Non-Qualified Stock Options (o be used in connection with the
Company's Stock Incentive Plans, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Registrant’s
Form 8-K filed with the Securitics and Exchange Commission on August 17, 2005.

Standard Terms and Conditions for Incentive Stock Options 10 be used in connection with the
Company's Stock Incentive Plans, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 1o the Registrant’s
Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 17, 2005.

Standard Terms and Conditions for Non-Employee Director Non-Qualified Stock Options to be
used in connection with the Company's Stock Incentive Plans, incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.3 to the Registrant’s Form B-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on
August 17, 2005.

Form of Performance Share Award Agreement 1o be used in connection with the Compahy's Stock
Incentive Plans, incorporated by reference ta Exhibit 10.4 to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 17, 2005.
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Form of Restricted Share Award Agreement to be used in connection with the Company’s Stock
Incentive Plans, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 10 the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 17.2005.

Form of Restricted Share Award Agreement for Non-Employee Di;rcctors to be used in connection
with the Company’s Stock Incentive Plans, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.6 tothe
Registrant’s Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 17, 2005.

Form of Share Award Agreemeni to be used in connection with the Company's Stock Incentive
Plans, incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.4 of the Regisurant’ s Current Report on Form 8-K
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 7 2006.

Management Incentive Plan of Standard Pacific Corp., as amendec]. effective May 16,2001, a
description of which is incorporated by reference to the Registrant{s Definitive Proxy Statement
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 34, 2001,

Retirement Agreemeni, dated as of January 17, 2007, between the bompany and Michael C.
Cortney.

\
2007 Executive Officer Compensation, incorporated by reference lo the Registrant’s Current Report
on Form 8-K filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on February 2, 2007,

Subsidiaries of the Registrant. ;
Consent of Emst & Young LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm.

Centification of the CEO pursuant to Section 302 of the Summes-bxlcy Act of 2002.
Centification of the CFQ pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Centification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant 1o Section 906 of the
Sarbanes—QOxley Act of 2002. .

(*) Previously filed. i
(+) Management contract, compensation plan or arrangemen. . |
|
1
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